Select Board Meeting
Monday, December 7", 2020, 7:00 p.m.
Via ZOOM

Virtual Meetings can be watched on Channel 22 and on Exeter TV’s Facebook and YouTube pages.

To access the meeting, click this link: https://exeternh.zoom.us/j/86508512251

To access the meeting via telephone, call +1 646 558 8656 and enter Webinar ID: 865 0851 2251
Please join the meeting with your full name if you want to speak.

Use the “Raise Hand™ button to alert the Chair you wish to speak. On the phone, press 9.

More access instruction found here: https://www.exeternh.gov/townmanager/virtual-town-meetings

Contact us at extvg@exeternh.gov or 603-418-6425 with any technical issues.

AGENDA

1. Call Meeting to Order
Public Comment
3. Proclamations/Recognitions
a. Proclamations/Recognitions
4. Approval of Minutes
a. Regular Meeting: November 23", 2020
5. Appointments
6. Discussion/Action Items
a. HB1129 Discussion — Town Counsel
b. Budget Recommendations Committee Recap
c. COVID 19 Updates
7. Regular Business
a. Tax Abatements, Veterans Credits & Exemptions
b. Permits & Approvals
c. Town Manager’s Report
d. Select Board Committee Reports
e. Correspondence
8. Review Board Calendar
9. Non-Public Session
10. Adjournment

N

Niko Papakonstantis, Chair
Select Board

Posted: 12/4/20 Town Office, Town Website
Persons may request an accommodation for a disabling condition in order to attend this meeting. It
is asked that such requests be made with 72 hours notice.

AGENDA SUBJECT TO CHANGE







Select Board Meeting
Monday November 23, 2020
6:30 PM
Remotely via Zoom
Draft Minutes

1. Call Meeting to Order
Members present: Julie Gilman, Molly Cowan, Lovey Roundtree Oliff, Daryl Browne, Niko
Papakonstantis, and Russ Dean were present at this meeting. The meeting was called to order
by Mr Papakonstantis at 6:30 PM.

Mr Papakonstantis read a statement:

As Chair of the Select Board, | find that due to the State of Emergency declared by the
'Governor ‘as a result of the COVID-19 pandemlc and in accordance with the Governor's
Emergency Order #12 this public body is authorized to meet electronically.

Public notice of this meeting was posted on the town website and on the bulletin board of the
town offices at 10 Front Street. As provided in that public notice, the public may access the
meeting online and via phone.

Please note that all votes taken during this meeting shall be done by roll call vote. Let's start the
meeting by taking aroll call attendance. When each member states their presence, please also
state whether there is anyone in the room with you during this meeting and who that person is
(son, daughter, spouse, etc...), which is required under the Right-to-Know law.

2. Board Interviews
a. Conor Madison for the Conservation Commission
b. Adam Dumville for the Sustainability Advisory Commission
c. David Drouin for the Exeter Arts and Culture Committee
- d. Marissa Vitolo for the Exeter Arts and Culture Committee
3 Public Comment :
a. There was no public comment at this meeting.
b. Ms. Oliff suggested the town create an outdoor skating rink. Ms. Gilman said
there was an area at Park Street Common that has been flooded and turned into
a skating location in the past. Parks and Rec will be asked about it.
4 Proclamatlons/Recognltlons
, a. There were no proclamations/recognitions at this meeting
5. Approval of Mlnutes
. a. Regular Meetlng November 9, 2020
' MOTION: Ms. Gilman moved to approve the minutes of November 9, 2020 as presented. Mr.
Browne seconded. By a roll call vote, all were in favor.
6. Appointments
MOTION: Ms. Cowan moved to appoint Cami Switzer to the Human Services Funding
- Committee, with no term. Mr. Browne seconded. By a roll call vote, all were in favor.



7. Discussion/Action Items
a. COVID 19 Updates ;

Chief Wilking said there have been over 5,000 positive cases in the last
two weeks; 1,000 of those were in Rockingham County, and 3 in Exeter. The
Select Board mask ordinance is paying dividends, as Exeter has the lowest
number of cases in the top 20 most populous communities. The Department of
Health and Human Services offers FROST, First Responder Optional Screening
and Testing, which offers to give monthly rapid tests to first responders. Chief
Pizon has enrolled the town, but 30%+ of the positive results are showntobe
false positives after having a confirmation test, resulting in a loss of productivity
as employees quarantine while waiting for the second set of test results. Anyone
who is symptomatic or has had a known exposure is sent for a standard test, as
they have been for the last 7 - 8 months. They are hoping a vaccine will go to the
most vulnerable within 2 - 3 weeks.

Ms. Oliff asked to hear about testing at PEA. Principal Rawson said
they're using both the rapid antigen test and the PCR test. They've had six
positive tests, two of which were at home, 3 during testing as they arrived; there
was only one positive that might have occurred on campus, but they may have
picked it up on the way there from Florida. They've had only a single false
positive result. Among employees, there have been 2,067 tests, 10 of which were
positive; he doesn’t know of any that were false positives. They haven't had a
high prevalence of false positives.

Mr. Papakonstantis asked if anyone had objections to the town opting into
the regular rapid testing, and the Board generally agreed that they did not. Chief
Wilking said no vote was necessary, but he will pursue the program. He added
that the Christmas Light Committee has started their decorating.

Mr. Murray said State Mask Mandate went into effect, but it doesn't
cancel the town mask mandate. The State’s mandate includes the exemption f)
Any person who is deaf or hard of hearing, and any person while communicating
with an individual who is deaf or hard of hearing or who has a disability, medical
condition, or mental health condition that makes communication with that
individual while wearing a mask or face covering difficult. This is more inclusive
than Exeter’s version. The town should also remove the statement that the State
doesn’'t have a mask mandate. Mr. Papakonstantis said the town’s mandate is
effective through 12/31, and the Governor’s is effective through January 15th.
Ms. Cowan said she likes the more inclusive language of the State order. They
should review the State mandate to see if there’s anything else they want to
include.

Mr. Dean said the Town Clerk’s office had a positive test last week;
they’re monitoring it closely. They closed the building for a few days, and people
got tested. The building is reopened as of today, except the Town Clerk’s office,
which will be open tomorrow with only the Town Clerk working from 8 - 1. They
had Servpro come in and do a deep clean of the Town Offices. They've done



d.

. NHDES Margaret Blanc from Underwood Engineers were present to dlscuss

some contact tracing. There was also a positive in Parks and Rec, but that case
is unrelated. That person did not have any interaction with children. The person -
is out with the positive case, and they shut the Parks and Rec building down, and
are having it cleaned tomorrow. They’re working through issues with First
Families and the Coronavirus Act, with people having to go on leave. They're
trying to limit any further spread. Mr. Murray said the protocol depends on the
type of exposure; anyone directly exposed without a mask must quarantine for
two weeks, whether or not they get a test. Mr. Dean added that a member of the
Planning Board has tested positive as well.

William Rawson, Principal of PEA re: school update
Mr. Rawson said they're trying to keep the students safe and be good

~ citizens in town. They've had a successful fall, taking a cautious approach with a

staggered arrival of students. The plan for winter and spring is to have remote
learning after the holidays through spring break and must get testing before they
come back. Students have been strictly wearing masks, but it's hard for them to
stay apart. Some students may choose to stay home during winter term.
Students will mainly stay on campus, not go around town.

" Ms. Gilman asked how this affects the Harkness table. Mr. Rawson said
that up until now they did mostly online instruction; now they're fitting out
Harkness tables with plexiglass dividers. They're working to create an equitable
learning experience with in-person and remote learners. By the spring, in-person
instruction should be the more prevalent method. Ms. Oliff asked if people can
walk on campus now, and Mr. Rawson said they'll open up the trails and change
the signage while students aren’t on campus, starting this weekend. They won't
open up the library or tennis courts.

HB1129 Discussion
. Mr. Dean said the Town Meeting process is Ilkely to change lee vnrtual

'meetlng and information session, during which procedures shall be outlined and

warrant articles discussed. Notice shall be mailed to all registered voters 7 days
prior. After the meeting, questions and comments will be solicited and received:;
within 7 days, the governing body will hold another live virtual meeting to discuss,
debate, and amend the warrant. The Board makes the determination as to the
date and time of the sessions. The voting may be by drive-up method; he will
continue to look into that. He's had some informal conversations with the Town
Moderator, but they pIan to work on it further. One of the challenges is confirming '
the registered voter status. They need to look at how many attendees can come
to a virtual meeting. Top attendance in years past has been 100 - 150. He would
like to coordinate on this with other SB-2 towns such as Hampton, as well as with
NHMA.

Asset Management Stormwater, Wastewater Systems
. Matt Berube, Water/Sewer Manager; Deb Loiselle of DES, Sharon Nall of



stormwater and wastewater asset management. Ms. Blanc gave a presentation
on the asset management program, which was funded with $60,000 from
NHDES. The replacement value is about $112M; many of the assets have useful
lives of 75-100 years or more. However, in 20 years or so, many of the fown s
-existing assets will be coming to the end of their useful lives. Over 100 years

there will be a $128.4M replacement cost, or $1.3M per year. Stormwater has a -

replacement value of $91.2M. Over 100 years, the replacement cost will be
$121.2M, or $1.2M per year. The asset program allows them to track the
probability of failure and impact of failure to determine what to replace and when.
For financial planning in stormwater, she suggests annually reviewing revenues
and level of service goals to ensure that inspection, maintenance, and asset
renewal needs can be met. She also recommends balancing in-house CCTV
inspections with the use of a specialist. For planning in Sewer, there's an
adequate budget and staff for monitoring ‘and maintenance, but they should
establish an adequate asset renewal budget, of around $1.3M per year.

Mr. Browne asked whether technology improvements may change the
100 year spend. Ms. Blanc said they would hope so. The 100 year look ahead
can be helpful to a town when they have assets coming up over the next 20
years. It's simple for staff to rerun the numbers based on new information. Mr.
Dean asked whether a second grant from DES could take technology change
and sustainability into account. Ms. Loiselle suggested a Cleanwater SRF loan
for a Planning project.
' Ms. Gilman asked about sharing the ArcGIS maps with the publlc Mr
Berube said Maps Online is showing those utilities, it's just a question of updating
it with the DES data.

e. Impact Fee Updates
Dave Sharples and Bruce Mayberry were present to discuss the impact
Fees. Mr. Sharples recommended moving ahead with option A for both School
and Rec Fees; this is the lowest fee, but is also built off current spending, so he
_believes it's the most defensible option. Mr. Mayberry sald he tends toward the .
lower of the fee options. A and B are based on more conservative assumptlons
of the capital costs, and would be much simpler to update in the future.
MOTION: Ms. Gilman moved to recommend to the Planning Board Option A impact fees as
presented to the Select Board November 23rd. Ms. Oliff seconded. By a roll call vote, all were in
favor.

8. Regular Business
a. Tax Abatements, Veterans Credits and Exemptions
v i.  There were no abatements or exemptions at this meeting.
b. Permits & Approvals
i.  There were no permits or approvals at this meeting.
c. Town Manager’s Report



vi.

vii.

* Mr. Dean said the actual date of the positive Covid testatthe Town =

Offices was Friday, November 13th, 10 days ago. The Parks and Rec
positive case was reported on November 22nd. The two cases were not
related.

The tax rate was set on November 12th, at $24.49 per thousand. The
town share was up 20 cents per thousand. The tax bills will be out soon.
DRA was later than normal in setting the rate.

| _ A representative of the Budget Recommendations Committee will come
" to the December 7th meeting with that committee’s recommendations..

He has been working with the Conservation Commission on a water
supply project on Conservation land; it would save the town quite a bit of
money on acquisition.

He has been working with Ms. Gilman on sump pump legislation. Having
~ it go into the sewer is forbidden by town ordinance; one idea is to put

$10,000 into an account and allow people to access it to get the sump
pump out of the sewer and then pay it back.

NHMA had a virtual conference last week, and it was very well run. They
could watch seminars on demand, which was a big improvement.

The Police Department put together a use of force policy, and will be
eligible for Federal Grants from the DOJ.

d. Select Board Committee Reports

iv.

V.

Ms. Gilman said the Conservation Commission talked about electric bikes
being used on the trails, which are causing some harm. The Commission
wanted to put up signs to pl’Othlt them, but there was some dlscusswn

about the different types of bikes. There are tentative plans for childrens’

hikes in the winter. The Energy Committee talked about EV Cars for the
Police Department and had further discussion about the Community
Aggregated Power proposal. The HDC talked about the building at 28
Front Street, which had started to do re-siding that was not in keeping;
the committee will have a site walk. The House is having their orientation
day in person at UNH December 2nd. She put in a bill for the Dept of

~ Revenue Administration which would allow for quarterly tax billing.

Ms. Oliff said the Housing Committee cancelled their last meeting. .
Mr. Browne said he had a meeting with Police Chief Poulin, Deputy Chlef '
Munck, and Ms. Cowan about the new EPSC committee. ‘

Ms. Cowan said she attended a Planning Board meeting. Regarding the
communication around the Parks and Rec Covid case, Parks and Rec
sent an email to the children who could have potentially been in the
building, and another email to offer canceliation. Tomorrow night she has

~ a Parks and Rec Advisory meeting.

Mr. Papakonstantls attended the BRC meetings, which wrapped up Iast
week.

" @. Correspondence '



- i. A notice from Comcast about price increases.
- 9. Review Board Calendar
a. The next meetings are December 7, 2020 and Dec 23, 2020
10. Non-Public Session
a. There was no non-public session at this meeting.
-11. Adjournment :
MOTION: Mr. Browne moved to adjourn, Ms. Gilman seconded. By a roll call vote, all were in
favor, and the meeting adjourned at 9:30 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,
Joanna Bartell
- Recording Secretary



.ﬁ, ,
(=
[7]
. E
. -
£ . :
- '8 . . ,
. ..l p -
o o
. 3 Q .
: : . [ . . :
. S c . . .
. e e . S




Board and Committee Appointments
December 7*", 2020

Conservation Commission
Conor Madison, Alternate Member, term to expire 4/30/22

Sustainability Advisory Committee
Adam Dumville, term to expire 4/30/21



. HB1129 Discussion—Town Counsel

Sk [ . -
‘ e T ¥ L



Temporary Optional Town Meeting Procedures—HB 1129

This year, the legislature has offered us a very interesting Covid-19 alternative to
holding an in-person town meeting. Towns (both SB 2 and traditional town meeting)
that do not wish to hold in-person annual meetings in 2021 due to Covid-19 may
conduct virtual meetings in accordance with this section, at the option of the board of
selectmen. Below we have described the details—-please let us know if you have
questions or would like to discuss pros and cons. '

It remains legal to hold an in person town meeting just as you have every other year.
If you choose the virtual meeting, the process is as follows:

I. The selectmen host a live virtual meeting and information session, during which the
proposed optional town meeting procedures shall first be outlined and then the warrant
articles discussed. There is no provision at this meeting for discussion or debate by
others. There is no statutory guidance as to when this must be held. At least 7 days
prior to this informational session, notice shall be mailed to all registered voters
‘describing the procedures to be followed for conducting an annual meeting pursuant to
this section. After the live, virtual meeting is adjourned, questions and comments from
the public shall be solicited and received via electronic mail, voice mail, text message,
or by other electronic means. There is no guidance for how to do this or to keep track
of the comments. We recommend setting up a designated e-mail address where voters
can send comments and making this information available both at the virtual meeting,
on the notice sent to the voters before the virtual meeting, and on the town’s website.

Il. Within 7 days of the information session, the selectmen must hold a second live

~ virtual meeting to consider and address comments received from the public. There is
no guidance as to what “consider and address” means, but we recommend discussing
each comment received. To the extent that multiple, similar comments are received,
they can be grouped for discussion. The selectmen shall then discuss, debate, and be
permitted to amend the posted warrant. There is no opportunity for voters to directly
amend the warrant articles. The final warrant, as amended, shall then be made
available electronically for printing by voters to be brought to the voting session, which
shall be scheduled for a date and time to be determined by the selectmen. Again, no

~guidance is provided as to when this shall take place, but we recommend holding it on
the date and time you would normally hold your voting session, or the Saturday after
that usual date.

lll. Whether your town normally holds an SB2 or traditional town meeting, voting on
final warrant articles shall be by secret ballot cast by voters through drive-up procedures
to ensure appropriate social distancing. An official ballot will be printed for the election
of officers and other items that are required to be placed on the official ballot (“the initial
ballot”) All other warrant articles will be printed on a separate ballot ("the alternative
ballot”). There is no guidance as to how this drive-up voting is supposed to work, in
terms of checking in the voters, providing a place for them to vote, and providing a



place to deliver the ballots. A parking lot is probably the best option. Set up a voter
check-in at the designated entrance; allow people to fill out their ballots in their cars; set
up a ballot drop box at the designated exit. Of course, you will need to coordinate this
with your supervisors of the checklist and your moderator.

IV. The first article on the alternative ballot must ask whether voters approve the
optional meeting procedures. If the optional procedures are not approved by a simple
majority, all other warrant articles on the alternative ballot shall be deemed
disapproved. However, items on the initial ballot will still be effective. If the optional
“voting procedures are approved, then all other votes on warrant articles on the
alternative ballot shall be deemed to be the final action of the meeting. However, if the
operating budget warrant article is not approved, the governing body may vote to either:

(a) Convene a meeting before September 1 to adopt an operating budget; or
(b) Elect to deem that the meeting has adopted the previous year's operating

budget article*, not including separate warrant articles.

*CAUTION: When this legislation refers to “the previous year’s operating budget,” that
is not necessarily the same as the Default Budget as defined in RSA 40:13 It may be
lower. '






Exeter, NH Budget Recommendations Committee (BRC)
FY 2021 DRAFT Budget Presentation
December 7, 2020

. Budget Highlights and Challenges

a. General Fund
e Continued health insurance increases
e Additional landfill monitoring, additional stormwater monitoring, solid waste and
recycling contract increases, HHS expenses due to COVID-19 impacts.

b. Water Fund
e Special project requests including expanded source/GW water development.
e Expanded metering program.
e Updated telemetry and software costs
e Significant Capital Outlay requirements that have been deferred (lagoon dredging, SWTP
upgrades, pump replacement, Lary Lane GWTP upgrades).

c. Sewer Fund
e Special project requests including dredging Clemson Pond (CSOs), new sewer camera
purchase to keep ahead of maintenance projects (reduces cost of replacing entire pipeline),
add a sewer line for GWTP backwash due to new regulations on disposal.
e Added costs for refining treatment procedures from on-going experience at WWTP

d. Capital Improvement Program (CIP)
e Projects required for Pickpocket Dam, Salem Street utility upgrades, Newfields Rd. lagoon
sludge removal
e Continued review of a new DPW Garage, and a review of new safety complex criteria

In general, we have deferred new vehicle purchases until a review of our Vehicle Purchasing Program
parameters are reviewed in 2021.

. Budget comparison, Year Over Year (YOY), 2019-2021

EGE

$18,663,204 $ 599,236 |$3,390,705  $1,024,043 | $3,023,130  $145,000
2020 $19,605,537 S 811,664 |$3,552,795 $200,000 |$7,686,605 1,600,000

2021 DRFT | $19,964,579  $1,310,000 | $4,045,659  $4,175,000 | $7,040,090 $4,190,000




3. BRC recommendations

a. The presented FY 2021 budget includes our perspective on a balance between necessary projects
for continued town growth and quality of life and an acceptable cost of these programs.

b. The BRC recommends continued discussion of plans for a new DPW Garage and Safety Complex. In
view of the CIP Requests for the next five years, an appropriate balance between costs and town
needs should be considered over 2021. The BRC and Facilities Committee intends to conduct a
detailed review of current and projected bond obligations for a mid-year review with the Board.

c. While approved, the Pickpocket Dam project was not unanimous and may require further
discussion as to its appropriateness on this year’s warrant.

d. The BRC concurs with the Town Manager's recommendation on a comprehensive townwide vehicle
audit in FY21. This would include reviewing vehicle use and type, as well as vehicle replacement

policy.

Thank you for the opportunity to serve the Town of Exeter and its Selectboard,

Respectfully Submitted,
Robert Kelly, BRC Chair December 4, 2021

On behalf of members:

Nancy Belanger
Kaley Briden

Liz Canada

Don Clement
Kathy Corson
Amy Farnham
Enna Grazier
Dr. Judy Rowan
Chris Soutter
Corey Stevens
Chris Zigmont
Dr. Anthony Zwaan



Town of Exeter
2021 BRC Budget Summary

Varsion #2 Updated: 11!17!20

| | 2021BRC | | " 2021BRC
‘ | | Budgetvs. ! 2021 BRC | Budget vs. 2021
| 2020 Actual | 2020 Budget$ | Budgetvs. Prelim Budget$
2019 2020 | Expenses as = 2021 Prelim 2021 BRC Increase/- | 2020 Budget %-  Increasel-
DEPARTMENT Actual Budget of 09/30/20 Budget Budget (Decrease) Difference (Decrease)
General Fund Appropriations ; ;
General Government et :
SelectBoard 24,090 22,981 15,308 21,981 20,681 (2,300)| -10.01%  (1,300)
Town Manager | 225546 244,451 188,826 247,936 254976 10,525 4.31%) 7,040
Human Resources 101,753 | 150,748 | 70,628 | 124,365 | 132,735 (18,013)| -11.95%| 8,369
Transportation 1] i 1 R B I 0.00% >
Legal =80} 370 80,000 | 61,159 | 80,000 80,000 - 0.00% -
Information Technology 227,985 | 254,861 | 145,855 | 255,169 254,969 | 108 | - 0.04% (201)
Trustees of Trust Funds o 891 | 891 | 891 891 | 891 Sl ~ 0.00% -
Town Moderator 189 | 1319 673 754 754 | (565) -42.86% :
Town Clerk 331,975 353,739 | 264,603 363,752 363,956 10,217 2.89% 204
EIect:onsIRegﬁtratlon 9,715 | 30,601 21,356 | 12,058 12,058 (18,543) -60.60% -
Total General Government 1,002,513 1,139,592 769,298 1,106,907 1,121,020 s (18,572)| -1.63% 14,113
| ' : | ! i
Finance = S il ; S By Gheerai
FlnancelAccountlng | 303 802 | 329674 | 251914 l 339,352 | 338,957 9,283 | 2.82%| (395)
~ Treasurer | os3| 9792 | 7207  o792|  9792] - ~ 0.00%
Tax Collection 100,529 | 115812 | 74,649 | 109,322 | 108,358 17 454)  B44%  (964)
Assessing 222,443 | 253,610 194,808 | 235,361 | 234,994 | (18,616) -7.34% (367)
Total Finance 636,310 708,888 528,578 693,827 692,102 (16,787) -2.37% (1,725)
Planning & Building o
Planning 253384 | 275873 | 186,536 270,636 270,534 | (5,339)| -1.94% (102)
Economic Development | 139,816 | 151,341 | 107,163 146,903 | 147,302 (4,039)  -267% 399
InspectlonsICodg Enforcement ] 254,764 [ 265,855 _ 183,807 271,374 | 271,392 5,636 | 2.08% 18
Conservation Commission | 8,659 [ 10,039 1,349 10,039 10,039 = | 0.00% -
Zoning Board of Adjustment 4,295 | 4,326 2,426 4,326 4,326 - 0.00% -
_Historic District Commission 23,351 | 11,825 | 365 | 11,825 2,825 | (9,000)| -76.11% (9,000)
Heritage Commission 988 892 | 145 | 893 | 893 | 1 0.11% -
Total Planning & Building 685,257 720,151 481,791 | 715,996 707,311 (12,840) - -1.78% (8,685)
| | |
Public Safety - Gl 5 i
Police | 2752267 3,325,944 | 2,335850 | _§_§§_s_g4o 3,359,779 | 33,835 | ~1.02% 21,539
~ Fire i b 3,620,553 3,851,911 | 2,655098 | 3,897,880 | 3,894,914 | 43,002 1.12% (2,966)
Communications 370605 417,082 | 250,252 397,480 | 398,386 (18,696)  -4.48% 906
Health 130,373 | 135,010 | 102,421 119,196 119,196 | (15.815)  -11.71% 53
Total Public Safety 6,873,798 7,729,948 5,343,621 7,752,796 7,772,275 42,327 0.55% 19,479
Public Works - General Fund i el s
Administration & Engineering | 373,485 412,348 | 273,390 | 405,490 405,359 | (6,989)| -1.69% (131)
 Highways & Streets | 1,956,218 | 2,112,946 | 1,342,518 | 2,012,671 2,017,597 | (gsgg_s_)}  4B1%| 54,926
~ Snow Removal _ | 465001 | 334,555 | 170,824 | 311,190 | 311,190 | (23365) ~ 6.98% -
'Solid Waste Disposal 1278475 1,304,764 | 833,044 1,379,885 | 1,388,385 83,621 6.41% 8,500
Street Lights | 181,015 170,340, 111,633 169,000 | 169,000 (1,340) -0.79% -
Stormwater o 47,136 | 60,000 150 54000 54,000 (6,000 -10.00% -
Total Public Works - General Fund 4,301,421 4,394,953 2,731,559 4,332,235 4,345,531 (49,422) -1.12% 13,295
Maintenance el
General | 497447 | 527,219 | 331,404 | 556 395 | 548,185 | 20,966 | 3 98%| (8,210)
Town Buildings p 270,917 | 289,424 | 180,179 303,451 293,445 | 4,021 | 1.39% (10,008)
Mamtz_ar@_rloil?ro;ecls ) - 716876 | 100, 000 | 100,000 | 100,000 | - 7770.00%: =
Mechanics/Garage | __ 187,361 | __ 273,496 136.359 271,345 i 273.034 | (462) 0.17%| 1,689
Total Maintenance 1,027,400 1,190,139 647,942 ‘ 1,231,191 1.214,6:";4’"_j 24,525 5 "'2.03%I (16,527)
| | | | |
Welfare & Human Services -
‘Welfare 73,915 73,052 56,281 73,120 | 73,120 68 0.09% | -
‘Human Services 106,625 | __ 103,805 | 63,501 | 106720 | 106720 | 2915 2.81% _ -
Total Welfare & Human Services 180,540 176,857 119,782 179,840 179,840 2,983 . 1.89% -
| | | ‘ :
Parks & Recreation o i : |
Recreation 1 313485 | 777;44 410 | 255725 | 356,532 | 357,313 | 12,903 | 3 375% 781
Parks 218467 | 218,182 153,828 | 222121 222,863 | 4,681 - 2.15% 742
Total Parks & Recreation 531,952 562,592 409,553 578,653 580,176 17,584 3.13% 1,523
Other Culture/Recreation ik - : T o
Other Culture/Recreation 17,009 17,000 | 5,774 | 17,000 | 17,000 | - 0.00%| <




Town of Exeter

2021 BRC Budget Summary

Version #2 Updated: 11/17/20

441 1230
|

Total GF Operating Budget

09,655

2021 BRC 2021 BRC
‘ Budget vs. 2021 BRC | Budget vs. 2021
[ 2020 Actual | | 2020 Budget $ | Budgetvs. |Prelim Budget$
2019 2020 | Expenses as| 2021 Prelim 2021 BRC | Increase/- |2020 Budget %-| Increase/-
DEPARTMENT ‘ Actual | Budget | of 09/30/20 Budget | Budget I (Decrease) | Difference I (Decrease)
Special Events 14,892 | 15,000 | 1,732 | 15,000 | 15,000 [ - | 0.00%| -
Total Other Culture/Recreation ‘ 31,90 1 32,000 7,506 : ~ 32,000 . 0.00% 2
Public Library e y ' s " i
Library 1,024,921 1,032,885 | _ 775844 | _ 1,0 | 1,081,267 48,382 4.68% 1,895
Total Library 1,024,921 1,032,885 775844 1,079,371 1,081,267 48,382 14.68% 1,896
Debt Service & Capital §53 SRl
Debt Service 1,042,757 | 1,055,140 | 1,050,615 | 1,374,215 | 1,374,215 319.075 30.24% -
_Vehicle ReplacementiLease | 512,646 416,907 | 297,026 396,615 | 396,615  (20,293)  -4.87%| =
__Misc. Expense | 4,339 | 4 2,936 | 4] 4 - 0.00% -
Cemeteries - 1 - 1 1 - 0.00% -
Capital Outlay - Other 44,121 _4.251 13,111 4,251 | 4,251 - 0.00% -
Total Debt Service & Capital | 1,603,8 5,303 1..36_3:53&]’ L ATTs086. 83 20.24% :
|
Benefits & Taxes R Fug
Health Insurance Buyout/Sick i ! | ! \ -

_Leave/Flex Spending 212766 | 161,552 | 224,499 | 153,592 154,788 | (6,764) - i.}g%ﬁ o5 1,196
Insurance Reserves s b SAL =) 121,220 - i ~(121,220))
Unemployment ] __;5__4_5_6_ ___2_8517_ o 2,897 2,897 2 897 1 Sl e 0 _00% SN e T
Worker's Compensation 121,787 | 213,402 | 213,402 216,299 236,198 22,796 ~ 10.68%. 19,899
Insurance 71,769 63,379 61,378 | 63,379 69,424 6,045 9.54% 6,045

Total Benefits & Taxes 409,778 502,176 - 557,387 463,307 20T 5.00% (94,080)

Sidewalk Program Nhdini
~ Snowl/lce Deficit Fund !

Other Appropriations - Warrant Articles

- | 60,000

50,000

Cemetery Capital Reserve Fund

ADA Accessibility CRF

Parks & Rec CRF .
Dlspatch Communication upgrade

_ Sick Leave Expendable Trust Fund |

50,000

100,000 |

50,000

100,000 |

14,000 |
10, 500

42,741 100, 000

100,000 | 100,

7,700

41,350 |

100,000

100,000

90,186

|
Public Safety Study 7
Pickpocket Dam Reclassification |

Great Bridge Deficit Funding

Swasey Parkway Maint Fund

30,753 |
20,254 |

173 774 |

110,000 |

11416 |

24,000 |

| (110,000)

LED Streetlight Repl

184,028

_Town wide Vehicle Replacements

147,872

(147,872)

Conservation Fund Appropriation

50,000

50,000

(50,000)

Metered Parkangiiiﬁ
Stewart Park Seawall Defic icit Fundmg

Public Works Facility Garage
_ Public Safety Alternatives Analysis

Communications Repeater Site Impr|

Bike/Pedestrian Master Plan

Waterfront Seawall
Total Other Approp.-WAR

Borrowing Other

ST

Total Borruwlng Oth

Water Fund

Salem St. Area Utility Repl cements \ =

78,792

115,000 |

3000 T
105,794 |

(78,792

] T (115,000)
105,794 105,794

150,000

100,000 |

100,000 |

200,000 |

100,000 |

100,000 |

__(50,000)
(100,000)

599,236 811,664

393,161

323,466

L 755; 794

-..1,010,000.

555,794

(255,870)
|

-31.52%

[ e gag s

_(25,000)
(25,000)
~ (200,000)

(50,000)
- (50,000)

(2.8b1)

Groundwaler Source Development

| 200,000 |

k.,m41 ‘000‘000 ]!_-r.;n_ e

ezilla s EL TN

1,000,000 |

800,000 |

Administration R R 283,253 403,617 400,816 | 7,655

Biling and Collection 160,403 179,553 116,541 177,439 171,147 | (8,406)| 4.7%)| (6.292)

Distribution 791,387 836,826 | 587,943 906,885 872,786 | 35950 |  4.3% (34,100

Treatment 751450 | 813514 573,098 803,437 822,395 | 8,881 11%| 18,958
_ Debt Service | 1.150,156 | 1,164,650 1,152,439 | 1,263,186 | 1,263,186 | 98,536 i e

Cap:tal Outlay 86 877 } 165,091 | 49,190 ‘ 230,330 | 515,330 350,239 2121% 285,000

Appropnatlons from Reserves | | 3

SWTP Lagoon Cleaning

275,000 |

275,000 |

400.0% 1_

275,000 |




Town of Exeter

2021 BRC Budget Summary

4,175,000

Version #2 Updated: 11/17/20
2021 BRC 2021 BRC
Budget vs. 2021 BRC | Budget vs. 2021
2020 Actual 2020 Budget $ | Budgetvs. |Prelim Budget$
2018 2020 Expenses as | 2021 Prelim 2021 BRC Increase/- |2020 Budget %-  Increase/-
DEPARTMENT Actual Budget of 09/30/20 Budget Budget (Decrease) Difference (Decrease)
~ SWTP Upgrades 400,000 400,000 400,000 SIERe LN
Salem St. Area Uuhly Replacements | | 2,560,000 2,500,000 2,500,000 | (60,000)
Total Other Appropriations : 200,000 4,235,000 3,975,000 1937&%} - (60,000)

95,240 |

Sewer Fund e s e T e e T
Administration 383,919 417,513 332,248 448,969 454,515 37,002 8.86%| 5,646
Billing and Collection 156,716 176,328 121,160 174,214 167,922 (8,406) -4.77% (6,292)
Collection 578,074 708,202 526,695 817,511 732,111 23,908 | 3.38% (85,401)

~ Treatment 899,059 | 1415476 | 817,910 1,328,923 1,330,179 | (85,296) -6.03% 1256
" Debt Service 881,358 4,848, ,095 | ‘ 541 831 4,140,032 | 4,140,032 (708,963) -14.62%| -
Capltal QOutlay 99,566 120,091 | 4,716 | 125,331 | 215,331 79.31% 90,000

~ Appropriations from Reserves

Other Appropriations - Warrant Articles

1,590,000

_ Westside D Dnve DestgniEngmeenng

_ 100,000 |

Salem St. Area Utility Repiacemenls \ 1,910,000 | 1,590,000 (320,000)
~ Squamscott River Sewer Siphons | 1,600,000 | - ‘ (1,600,000) i TR
Folsom Street PS Rehabilitation 150,000 13,797 | | (150,000) -
Lagoon Sludge Removal 2,600,000 | 2,600,000 2,600,000 =
(100 000)|




|
2021 General Fund Budget ' . i -
'BRC Budget | i R T
Version #2 Updated: 11I17120
2UZT BRU T
' Budget vs. '
g 2021 Prelim
L0 2020 Actual Budget $
e : 2019 . 2020 Expanses as | 2021 Prelim| 2021 BRC | Increase/-
Org Object |Description Actual | Budget of 09/30/20 Budget Budget {Decrease) |Explanation
GENERAL I;UND ‘ .- :
Select Board - T '
01413010 | 51000 |SB- Sal/Wages Elected 16,000 16,000 12,000 16,000 16,000 - [$3K each 4-Select Person, $4K for 1- Chair Person
Salaries Total - 16,000 16,000 12,000 16,000 16,000 -
01413010 | 52120 [SB- Life Insurance 9 255 42 255 255 -
01413010 | 52200 |SB- FICA 809 992 744 992 992 - |Based on wages: 6.2%
01413010 | 52210 |SB- Medicare 213 232 174 232 232 - |Based on wages: 1.45%
Benefits Total 1,131 1,479 960 1,479 1,479 -
01413010 | 55055 {SB- Consulting Services - 1,000 1,000 100 (900) |Expenses related to tax deeded properties, other services
01413010 | 55050 |SB- Conf/Room/Meals 25 500 500 100 (400) |NHMA seminars, mileage reimbursement
01413010 | 55108 |SB- Equipment Purchase 3,012 1 1 1 - |Placeholder for equipment needs
01413010 | 55267 |SB-Signs 53 1 -59 1 1 - __|Sign for the Town Office
Proclamations, recognitions, special events for
01413010 | 55273 [SB- Special Expense 3,869 4,000 2,289 3,000 3,000 - |committees, E911 Committee activities
General Expenses Total 6,960 5,502 2,348 4,502 3,202 (1,300)
. Selact Board Total 24,090 22,981 15,308 21,981 20,681 (1,300){V
Town Manager
01413011 | 51110 |TM- Sal/Wages FT 163,012 172,832 131,869 177,332 177,332 - |2 FT: Town Mgr and Executive Assistant
2 PT: Recording secretaries @ $15 per hour (SB/BRC
01413011 | 51200 |TM- Sal/Wages PT 7,030 7,500 5,402 7,500 7,500 - |meetings), Vacation repl for Ex Asst
Salaries Total 170,042 180,332 137,270 184,832 184,832 -
01413011 | 52100 |TM- Health Insurance 43,601 51,646 41,543 51,646 52,940 1,294 |2.5% increase in the premium rate
01413011 | 52110 |TM- Dental Insurance 3,290 3,800 2,849 3,800 3,800 - |No change in the premium rate
01413011 | 52120 |TM- Life Insurance 262 162 167 243 216 . (27)|No change in the premium rate
01413011 | 52130 |TM- LTD Insurance 1,313 1,148 562 1,124 1,178 54 INo change in the premium rate
01413011 - | 52200 |TM- FICA 10,144 11,181 8,072 11,460 11,460 - |Based on wages: 6.2%
01413011 | 52210 |TM- Medicare 2,372 2,615 1,887 2,680 2,680 - _ |Based on wages: 1.45% -
01413011 | 52300 |TM- Retirement Town 17,867 19,305 14,730 22,383 22,383 | - - |Based on wages: 11.17% Jan-Jun; 14.06% Jul-Dec
Benefits Total 78,849 89,857 69,809 93,336 94,657 1,321 N
01413011 | 55050 |TM- Conf/Room/Meals 2409 | 2,000 25 500 100 | - (400) [MMANH/Primex conferenee semmars
01413011 | 55058 |TM- Contract Servnces - 2,000 - 1 6,500 | .~ 6,499 |Docusign software/function
’ - NHMA (townwide), ICMA (TM), MMANH (TM) annual
01413011 | 55088 TM- Dues ‘ . 15,816 16,000 15,996 16,000 16,000 | - - |dues
01413011 | 55091 |TM- Education/Training ¥ 25" 500 - 300 300 | . -
101413011 | 55106 |TM- Equipment Purchase 74 300 - 300 300 ' - Small equlpment (ﬁle cabinet other) i

01413011 | 55128 {TM- Fue! : ) 1 : 1 1 - iUnreimbursed fuel expense

Page 1 of 33




2021 General Fund Budget

|BRC Budget |

Version #2 Updated: 11/17/20

- 2UZTBRC
Budget vs.
2021 Prelim
2020 Actual Budget $
2019 2020 Expenses as | 2021 Prelim| 2021 BRC | Increase/-
Org Object |Description Actual Budget of 09/30/20 Budget Budget (Decrease) |Explanation
01413011 | 55171 |TM- Legal/Public Notices 911 500 204 500 500 - |Budget/bond notices, public hearings, CDBG hearings
New Pitney Bowes Postage and Folding Machine lease,
01413011 55198 |TM - Office Equipment Leases 10,606 10,000 6,606 11,250 11,250 - |copler leases Town Office/Pianning (from off. Equip)
01413011 | 55199 |{TM- Office Equipment Maintenance 579 1,105 -
01413011 [ 55200 {TM- Supplies 4,907 3,600 2,995 3,600 3,600 - |Supplies for town offices (paper, etc.)
Reimbursement for phone (TM, EA- 50/50 split with
01413011 55212 {TM - Phone Reimbursement 1,440 1,380 1,140 1,380 1,380 - |Welfare)
01413011 [ 55224 |TM- Postage 675 150 262 150 300 150 | TM office postage needs (Reserve moved to GG)
01413011 | 55246 |TM- Reference Material - 200 150 150 - |[NHMA, ICMA publications
01413011 | 55291 |TM- Subscriptions 95 260 109 260 260 - |Exeter News-Letter, Portsmouth Herald
01413011 | 55302 | TM- Town Report Expense 2,220 2,400 2,346 2,400 2,400 - |Printing of annual Town Report (Select Print Solutions)
01413011 | 55308 |TM- Travel Reimbursement 459 500 105 500 300 (200) |Mileage reimbursement for TW/EA :
General Expenses Total 40,217 39,791 30,893 37,292 43,341 6,049
01413011 | 55998 |TM- Due from Water Fund (31,781) (32,764) (24,573) (33,762) (33,927) (165)[12.5% water fund
01413011 | 55999 |TM- Due from Sewer Fund (31,781) (32,764) (24,573) (33,762) (33,927) (165)]12.5% sewer fund
' Due from Water/Sewer Funds (63,562) (65,529) (49,146) (67,523) (67,854) (330)
Town Manager Total ' 225,546 244,451 188,826 247,936 254,976 7,040 |V
Human Resources
01415515 | 51110 |HR- SallWages FT 70,728 72,742 56,636 74,950 74,950 - |1 FT: Human Resource Director
01415515 [ 61200 |HR- Sal/Wages PT 13,386 31,451 7,285 31,058 31,165 107 |1 PT: Human Resource Assistant (29 hriwk)
01415515 | 55371 |HR- Wage Reclassifications - 21,890 1 7,500 7,499 |Wage adjustments/classifications
Salaries Total 84,114 126,083 63,921 106,009 113,615 7,606
01415515 | 52100 |HR- Health Insurance 17,936 19,128 14,714 19,128 19,610 482 |2.5% increase in the premium rate
01415515 | 52110 |HR- Denta! Insurance 1,011 1,050 788 1,050 1,050 - |No change in the premium rate
01415515 | 52120 |HR- Life Insurance o 135 108 98 135 108 (27)|No change in the premium rate
- 101415516 | 562130 |HR- LTD Insurance 779 684 333 667 705 38 |No change in the premium rate
01415515 | 52200 |HR- FICA 4,832 7,817 3,751 6,573 7,044 472 |Based on wages: 6.2%
01415515 | 52210 |HR- Medicare 1,130 1,828 877 1,637 1,647 110 |Based on wages: 1.45%
101415515 | 52300 |HR- Retirement Town 7,600 10,570 6,192 9,460 9,460 - |Based on wages: 11.17% Jan-Jun; 14. 06% Jul-Dec
Benefits Total 33,422 41,186 26,753 38,550 39,625 1,075
01415515 | 55050 |HR- Conf Rooms/Meals 222 1,320 475 475 - |Primex
01415515 | 55055 |HR- Consuiting Services - 1 1 1 - |Update job descriptions and pay classlﬁcatlons
|01415515 | 55088 |HR- Dues 356 504 234 547 547 - {NH HR Assaog, (2) IPMA-HR, SHRM .
K Munis training for new employee, IPMA-HR, NHMA,
) Sheehan, Phinney, Bass & Green Annual Labor &
01415515 - | - 65091 |HR- Education/Training 385 4,260 2,285 2,285 - __|Employment Law review
101415515 | 55097 !HR- Employee Relations 1,461 1,500 470 1,500 1,500 - |Benefits Fair, employee service and recognition

Page 2 of 33




[01415025 i

2021 General Fund Budget o
[BRC Budget | T
Version #2  Updated: 11/17/20
—2ZUZT BRC - T
Budget vs.
‘ 2021 Prelim
2020 Actual Budget $
o S 2019 2020 Expenses as | 2021 Prelim| 2021 BRC | Increase/-.
Org Object [Description ‘Actual | Budget | of 09/30/20 Budget Budget (Decrease) |Explanation
01415515 | 55099 -{HR- Employee Notices 975 1,500 ) 1,500 1,500 - __|Posting of open job positons
01415515 | 55106 |HR- Office Equipment Purchase 200 - - - ___|Shredder FY20, None FY21
101415515 | 55190. |HR-Mobile Communications 360 360 90 360 360 - |Cell Phone Reimbursement for HR Director
01415515 | 55200 [HR- Office Supplies - 837 775 668 775 775 - |Office supplies and remote access software
01415515 | 55226 |HR- Pre-Employment Screening 240 600 298 600 600 - ' |Pre-employment expenses
01415515 | 55246 |HR- Reference Materials 300 400 400 400 - |Books, postings and information booklets
01415515 | 55308 |HR- Travel Reimbursement 505 1,135 275 200 (75) |Mileage, Tolls, Parking
) General Expenses Total 5,641 12,555 1,760 8,718 8,643 (75)
101415515 | 55998 |HR- Due from Water Fund (10,712) (14,538) (10,903) (14,456) (14,574) (118){10% to water fund
101415515 | 55999 |HR- Due from Sewer Fund (10,712) (14,538) (10,903) (14,456) (14,574) (118)[10% to sewer fund
Due from Water/Sewer Funds (21,424) (29,076) (21,806) (28,912) (29,148) (236)
Human Resources Total 101,753 150,748 70,628 124,365 132,735 8,369 [V o
Transportation )
Request from COAST bus service with $ 16.77K to come
101419919 | 55040 |GG - Transportation - 1 - 1 1 - |from Transportation Fund 05
Transportation Tota) - 1 - 1 1 - |V
Legal __
‘ Professional legal services for Mitchell Municipal Group
01415320 | 55170 |GG- Legal Expense 80,370 80,000 61,159 80,000 80,000 - |and other legal advisors
Legal Total 80,370 80,000 61,159 80,000 80,000 - v
Information Technology
2 FT: IT Coord (Split 80% GF and 20% CATV Fund); IT
01415025 | 51110 |IT- SalWages FT 97,005 101,832 76,828 104,094 104,094 - |Tech (Split 40% GF, 5% Water/Sewer each, 50% CATV)
01415025 | 51300 |IT- Sal/lWages OT 890 -
Salaries Total 97,895 101,832 76,828 104,094 104,094 -
01415025 | 52100 |IT- Health Insurance 12,161 17,587 9,801 17,443 17,790 347 |2.5% increase in the premium rate
01415025 | 52110 |IT- Dental Insurance 676 1,384 511 959 959 - |{No change in the premium rate
01415025 | 52120 |IT- Life Insurance 149 113 84 113 113 - |No change in the premium rate
01415025 | 52130 |IT - LTD insurance 827 722 443 797 722 (75)|No change in the premium rate
01415025 | 52200 |IT- FICA 5,553 6,314 4,487 6,454 6,454 - |Based on wages: 6.2% - -
01415025 | 52210 |IT- Medicare 1,299 1,477 1,049 1,509 1,509 - |Based on wages: 1.45% :
01415025 | 52300 |IT- Retirement Town 10,619 11,375 8,582 13,138 13,138 - __|Based on wages: 11.17% Jan-Jun; 14.06% Jul-De
Benefits Total ' 31,283 38,971 24,957 40,413 40,685 _ 272 ‘ .
01415025 | 55048 |IT- Computer Software 6,789 17,500 10,678 21,700 21,700 - ._|See Narrative o/
55058 |IT- Contract Services 16,000 26,500 6,400 16,000 16,000 - 1200 hours

Page 3 of 33



2021 General Fund Budget

BRC Budget |

Version#z Updated: 11/17/20

ZUZTBRC
Budget vs.
2021 Prelim
2020 Actual Budget $
2019 2020 Expenses as | 2021 Prelim| 2021 BRC | Increase/-
Org Object |Description Actual Budget | of 09/30/20 Budget Budget (Decrease) |Explanation
a Online training for 1 FT employee ($1000), Town Wide
01415026 | 55091 |IT- Education/Training 5,080 2,800 - 2,700 2,700 - |training on email security ($1700)
01415025 | 55106 [IT- Equipment Purchase 1,109 1,000 256 800 800 - |Tools and furniture
Maps Online, ESRI licenses, increase to Support calls
01415025 | 55136 |IT- GIS Software 2,600 7,000 3,000 7,500 7,500 - |(Invoiced in November)
01415025 | 55159 |IT- Internet Services 26,524 30,920 11,827 20,580 20,580 - |See Narrative
01415025 | 55190 |IT- Mobile Communications 429 400 - 600 600 - |Cell Phone reimb for IT Director
Drive replacement on at least one backup server and
01415025 | 55195 |IT- Network Supplies 10,541 11,000 3,835 6,000 6,000 - |replacement of some larger battery backup systems.
01415025 | 55200 |IT-Office Supplies 934 1,000 271 600 600 - |Batteries, USB, RAM, Hard Drives, Power Supplies
01415025 | 55212 |IT- Phone Reimbursement : - - 400 (400)| Do not use this line item.
01415025 | 55213 [IT- Phone Utilization 23,450 26,000 20,409 26,375 26,375 - [12.5% allocated to WaterISewer Funds each
01415025 IT- Email Filtering/Archiving - - - 14,100 14,100 - |12.5% allocated to Water/Sewer Funds each
01415025 | 55270 |IT- Software Agreement 4,776 4,600 6,646 6,646 - |See Narrative under service Contracts
General Expenses Total 98,243 128,720 56,676 124,001 123,601 (400)
01415025 | 57003 |IT- CO- Computers 23,565 10,200 6,225 13,650 13,650 - {17 PC plus 3 laptops and 5 monitors
01415025 | 57006 |IT- CO- Equipment 8,089 4,300 3,039 3,000 3,000 - |Doors, cameras and security systems
Capital Outlay Total 31,654 14,500 9,264 16,650 16,650 - :
12.5% of wages/benefits for IT Coordinator; 5% of
01415025 | 55998 |IT- Due from Water Fund (15,545) (14,581) (10,935)] . (14,994) (15,031) (36)|wages/benefits for IT Tech -
12.5% of wages/benefits for IT Coordinator; 5% of
01415025 | 55999 |IT- Due from Sewer Fund (15,545) (14,581) (10,935) (14,994) (15,031) (36)|wages/benefits for IT Tech '
Due from Water/Sewer Funds (31,090) (29,162) (21,870)] - (29,989) (30,062) (73)
Information Technology Total 227,985 254,861 145,855 - 255,169 254,969 (200)|V
Trustee of Trust Funds )
01413030 | 51000 |TT- Sal/Wages Elected 828 828 828 828 828 - |Wages for Trustee of Trust funds
Salaries Total 828 828 828 828 828 - L
01413030 | 52200 [TT- FICA 51 51 51 51 51 - |Based on wages: 6.2%
01413030 | 52210 [TT- Medicare 12 12 12 12 12 - |Based on wages: 1.45%
Benefits Total 63 63 63 63 63 -
Trustee of Trust Funds Total 891 891 891 891 891 - |V
Town Modsrator o R
01414040 | 51000 |MO- Sal/lWages Elected 175 1,225 625 700 700 - |2 deliberative, 1 election, 1 special election
§ Salaries Total 175 1,225 625 700 700 - o
01414040 | 52200 |MO- FICA 11 76 39 43 43 - __|Based on wages: 6.2% -

Page 4 of 33



2021 General Fund Budget
BRCBudget | T
Version #2 Updated 11I1 7I20
N —2UZTBRC
5 Budget vs.
1. 2021 Prelim
‘ : " 2020 Actual ' . , Budget $
1. S . 2019 2020 | Expenses as | 2021 Prelim| 2021 BRC | Increasel-
Org Object [Description ‘Actual Budget | of 09/30/20 Budget Budget | (Decrease) |Explanation _
101414040 . | 52210 |MO- Medicare 3 18 ) 9 10 10 ] - - |Based on wages: 1.45%
: i Benefits Total 14 94 48 54 54 -
. Town Moderator Total 189 1,319 673 754 754 - Vv
Town Clerk| : : :
|01414051 | 51000 |TC- Sal/Wages Elected 63,413 80,628 61,503 82,862 82,862 - |1 FT: Town Clerk
01414051 | 51110 |TC- Sal/Wages FT . 136,332 126,065 |- 94,703 130,570 © 130,570 - |Includes 1 FT Deputy TC + 2 FT Asst Clerks
01414051 | 51300 |TC- SalWages OT 269 300 208 300 300 - |OT for Assistant Clerks .
01414051 | 51400 |TC- Longevity Pay 800 900 950 950 - |Longevity for 1 Assistant Clerk
] Salaries Total 200,814 207,893 156,414 214,682 214,682 -
101414051 | 52100 [TC- Health Insurance 65,138 65,010, 50,090 64,649 | -: 66,042 1,393 [2.5% increase in the premium rate
01414051 | 52110 |TC- Dental Insurance 5,017 5,900 4,212 5,900 - 5,900 - {No change in the premium rate
01414051 | 52120 |TC- Life insurance 323 270: 233 297 270 (27){No change in the premium rate
01414051 | 52130 |TC- LTD Insurance 865 758 - 741 779 38 |No change in the premium rate
01414051 | 52200 |TC-FICA 12,104 12,889 8,975 13,310 + 13,310 - |Based on wages: 6.2%
01414051 | 52210 |TC- Medicare 2,831 3,014 2,098 3,113 . 3,113 - |Based on wages: 1.45%
01414051 | 52300 |TC- Retirement Town 22,856 23,222 17,472 27,127 - 27427 - _|Based on wages: 11.17% Jan-Jun; 14.06% Jul-Dec
‘ Benefits Total 99,133 111,063 83,080 115,137 116,541 1,404
01414051 | 55049 |TC- Computer Supplies 1,153 1,200° 1,200 1,200 - |toner cartridges, validator ribbons, calculator ribbons
. : ] Mandatory Fall Conference (Certification requirement)
01414051 | 55050 [TC- Conf/Room/Meals 1,766 2,000 2,000 2,000 - |NEACTC Conference in VT, IIMC Conference
01414051 | 55058 [TC- Contract Services 2,048 1,700 1,700 1,700 - |Sharp Copier, Seacoast Computer Contract Services
01414051 | 55084 [TC- Dog Tags 561 1,000 561 600 600 - |dogtags '
|o1414051 | 55088 |TC- Dues 205 300 225 300 300 - |{IMC -170; NHCTCA-25; NEACTC-35
‘ . Mandatory Spring & Fall Conference, TC Certification,
01414051 | 55091 |TC- Education/Training 1,026 1,000 855 1,000 200 (800){Training Registration, NECTCA Conference, IIMC Conf,
] : ‘ Computers, printers, copiers, office fumiture, panels
01414051 §5106 |[TC- Equipment Purchase 1,818 2,000 1,519 2,000 2,000 - |between work stations
01414051 | 65198 |TC- Office Equipment Lease 3,126 3,233 3,241 3,233 3,233 - |GreatAmerica Financial Serv. Printer lease for3 printers
|o1414051 -| 55199 |TC- Office Equip Maintenance 500 500 | 180 : - |outside computer maintenance, beyond contract
01414051 | 55200 |TC- Office Supplies 2,034 2,000 2,488 2,000 2,000 - {copy paper, general office supplies, envelopes
. - dog civil forfeiture letters, letters & forms, weekly State
01414051 -| 55224 |TC- Postage 5,675 5,000 7,864 5,000 5,000 - |work, monthly Vital work, daily MV reglstratlons
01414051 .| 55241 |TC- Record Retention 3,070 5,000 - 5,000 5,000 - |Book restoration
01414051 | 55246 |TC- Reference Materials 300 300 | - 300 | 300 - |Motor Vehicle Rules & Laws
EE Interware Development Contract forMV Boats, Vitals,
) Lo . S . ) I Transfer Station Permits, Credit Cards, Reports, Support
01414051 /| 55270 |TC- Software Agreement/Contract 8,014 8,750: 8,130 8,800 |. 8,800 - Dogs On-line prgm, CC machines R
Lo - T : : - 1 s -|Mandatory Regional & Fall Conference, TC Cenifcation
, SRR I BN 4 Sy Training, NECTCA Conference, IIMC Conferenoe.
'|01414051 °| 55308 |TC- Travel Reimbursement 732 800- 46 800 400 (400) Clerkworks Training, Election trammgﬁ

Page50f33°




2021 General Fund Budget
[BRC Budget [~
Version #2 Updated: 11/1 7120
ZUZTBRU
Budget vs.
2021 Prefim
2020 Actual Budget $
2019 2020 Expenses as | 2021 Prelim| 2021 BRC | Increasel/-
|Org Object |Description Actual Budget of 09/30/20 Budget Budget {Decrease) |Explanation
General Expenses Total ' 32,027 34,783 25,109 33,933 32,733 (1,200)
Town Clerk Total 331,975 353,739 264,603 363,752 363,956 204 iV
Elections
Supervisors of the Checklist-1 mandated election, 1
deliberative,1 special election and 1 deliberative for
01414052 | 51000 [EL- Sal/Wages Elected 2,998 8,000 1,678 3,000 3,000 - |special election, purging checklist.
01414052 | 51210 [EL- Sal/Wages Temp 1,076 9,000 7,602 2,200 2,200 - |Ballot Clerks for 1 mandated elections, 1 special election
Salaries Total 4,074 17,000 9,280 5,200 5,200 -
01414052 | 52200 |EL- FICA 229 1,054 573 322 322 - |Based on wages: 6.2%
01414052 | 52210 |EL- Medicare 53 247 134 75 75 - |Based on wages: 1.45%
Benefits Total 283 1,301 707 398 398 -
01414052 | 55002 [EL- Advertising 300 300 300 300 - |Legal Notices
Copy paper, envelopes, general office supplies, and all
01414052 | 55200 |EL- Office Supplies 600 600 1,473 600 600 - |supplies needed for election
B} Mandated by SOS, sending absentee ballots and any
01414052 | 55224 |EL- Postage 659 1,500 3,158 660 660 - |other letters required to be sent by the Checklist Sups
Mandated by SOS to pay for coding, printing, collating,
shipping costs and any other Special Town Elections held
01414052 | 55322 |EL- Voting Expenses 3,000 9,000 6,738 4,000 4,000 - |by the Town.
Mandated by the State of NH for servicing and
01414052 | 55323 |EL- Voting Machines 800 909 900 900 - |maintaining of the Accuvote Machines.
General Expenses Total 5,359 12,300 11,369 6,460 6,460 -
Elections Total 9,715 30,601 21,356 12,058 12,058 - |V
Total General Government 1,002,513 1,139,592 769,298 1,106,907 1,121,020 14,113
Finance Derartment
Finance/Accounting] S
01415001 | 51110 |FI- Sal/Wages FT 229,061 230,255 175,519 243,965 243,965 - |3 FT: Finance Dir, Sr Accountant, Aocountmg Specnalast
01415001 | 51300 [FI- SallWages OT 664 2,450 .. 755 - - - |N/Afor 2021
01415001 | 51400 [Fl- Longevity Pay 1,050 : - - -
K Sa!aries Total 230,775 232 705 176,274 243,965 243,965 -
‘101415001 | 52100 |FI- l_jlealth Insurance: 55,072 65,940 50,888 65,218 66,401 1,183 12.5% increase in the premium rate
01415001 - | 52110 |FI- Dental Insurance 3,718 4,850 3,375 4,850 4,850 - .INo change in the premium rate
01415001 | 52120 IFI- Life Insurance 331 270 220 297 270 (27)[No change in the premium rate
|01415001 | 52130 ‘Fl- LTD Insurance 993 1,032 504 1,009 1,060 51 {No change in the premium rate
101415001 | 52200 !Fi- FICA 13,456 14,428 10,017 15,126 15,126 - __-|Based on wages: 6.2%

Page 6 of 33




-12021 General Fund Budget o
BRC Budget | . o
Version #2 Updated: 11/17/20
— ZUZ1 BRC e
‘|' Budget vs.
2021 Prelim
E 2020 Actual Budget $
A - 2019 2020 Expenses as | 2021 Prelim| 2021 BRC | Increase/-
Org Object |Description - -Actual - Budget of 09/30/20 Budget Budget | (Decrease) |Explanation A
01415001 | 52210 |Fl- Medicare 1 3,147 3,374 2,343 3,537 -3,537 |: - _|Based on wages: 1.45% B R
01415001 | 52300 |FI- Retirement Town 25,957 25,993 19,680 30,794 30,794 ¢. - _|Based on wages: 11.17% Jan-Jun; 14.06% Jul-Dec -
Benefits Total - 102,675 | 115,887 87,037 120,831 122,038 1,207 ' -
01415001 | 55014 |FI- Audit Fees - 23,500 27,500 21,000 29,500 29,500 - |Annual Audit and Single Fees for Melanson & Heath
01415001 | 55017 [Fl- Bank Fees ) 1,777 500 | - 543 1,000 1,000 - |Operating account bank fees
01415001 | 55050 |Fi- Conf/Room/Meals 221 500 | - - 500 - 7500 - |Conferences/Meals for Finance Staff - NHGFOA -
01415001 | 55058 |Fl- Contract Services 500 6,500 7,250 1,500 1,500 - _|GASB OPEB Compliance, ACA Compliance
01415001 | 55088 |FI- Dues 50 100 50 100 100 - |INHGFOA and NESGFOA Dues
01415001 | 55091 |FI- Education/Training 829 4,000 335 3,500 3,500 - _|Training and Education for 3 Finance Staff.
01415001 | 55198 |Fl- Office Equipment Leases ' 809 1,080 808 1,080 1,080 - [Copier Lease $1,075 plus Folding Machine $ 525
Folders,check stock, envelopes,paper, tax forms, kitchen
01415001 | 55200 |FI- Supplies 3,848 5,000 3,091 5,000 4,000 - (1,000)|supplies, deposit tickets
01415001 | 55224 |FI- Postage 2,175 2,300 1,307 2,300 2,300 - |Postage for mailing checks and forms
) : Munis Software Agreement (6.3% increase per yr per
01415001 | 55270 |Fi- Software Agreement 16,302 19,550 19,550 20,775 20,775 - |contract)
01415001 | 55308 |Fl- Travel Reimbursement 1,505 1,200 3 500 200 (300)| Travel for 3 finance department employees
General Expenses Total 51,517 68,230 53,965 65,755 64,455 (1,300)
01415001 | 55998 |Fl- Due from Water Fund (40,583) (43,574) (32,681) (45,600) (45,750) (151)[12.5% Water Fund Offset
01415001 | 55999 |FI- Due from Sewer Fund (40,583) (43,574) (32,681) (45,600) (45,750) (151)}12.5% Sewer Fund Offset
Due from Water/Sewer Funds (81,166) (87,148) (65,362) (91,199) (91,501) (302)
Finance/Accounting Total 303,802 329,674 251,914 339,352 338,957 (395)| V
Treasurer
01415002 | 51000 |TR- Sal/Wages Elected 8,864 8,864 6,648 8,864 8,864 - {Wages for Elected PT Treasurer
Salaries Total 8,864 8,864 6,648 8,864 8,864 -
01415002 | 52200 |TR- FICA 504 550 412 550 550 - __|Based on wages: 6.2%
01415002 | 52210 |TR- Medicare 118 129 97 129 129 - |Based on wages: 1.45%
Benefits Total -~ 622 678 509 678 - 678 | - B
01415002 | 55088 .|TR- Dues 50 50 . 50 50 50 - |NHGFOA Dues o
01415002 | 55091 |TR- Education/Training - 100 100 100 - _ |Training and Education
01415002 | 55200 |TR - Supplies : - 100 100 - 100 - __|Paper, pens, folders and binders
. . |General Expenses Total : : 50 250 50 250 . 250 - B
--_|Treasurer Total L 9,638 9,792 | - 7,207 9,792 - 9,792 - v L
Tax Collection - Lot . L _ e R
101415003 | 51110 |TX- Sal/Wages FT 94,044 - 105,234 | - 78,139 104,465 104,465 [ - - - |2 FT: Deputy Tax Collector, Collections Specialist
01415003 | 51300 |TX- Sal/Wages OT - 37 - B : - o -
101415003 | 51400 |TX- Longevity ) 1,500 1,500 : 1,500 15001 - - __[Collections Specialist longevity

Page70f33 -



2021 General Fund Budget

[BRC Budget

1

Version #2 ‘Updated: 11/17/20

ZUZT BRC
Budget vs.
2021 Prelim
2020 Actual Budget $
2019 2020 Expenses as | 2021 Prelim| 2021 BRC | Increase/-
Org Object |Description Actual Budget of 09/30/20 Budget Budget {Decrease) |Explanation
Salaries Total 95,581 106,734 78,139 105,965 105,965 -
01415003 | 52100 |TX- Health Insurance 21,293 19,593 16,747 19,413 19,786 373 [2.5% increase in the premium rate
01415003 | 52110 |TX- Dental Insurance 1,156 1,086 858 1,086 1,086 - |No change in the premium rate
01415003 | 52120 |TX- Life Insurance 151 162 137 162 162 - |No change in the premium rate
01415003 | 52200 |TX- FICA 5,989 6,618 4,689 6,570 6,570 - |Based on wages: 6.2%
01415003 | 52210 |TX- Medicare 1,401 1,548 1,097 1,536 1,536 - |Based on wages: 1.45%
01415003 | 52300 |TX- Retirement Town 0,888 11,922 8,728 13,397 13,397 - |Based on wages: 11.17% Jan-Jun; 14.06% Jul-Dec
Benefits Total 39,877 40,928 32,256 42,164 42,537 373
. Lockbox monthly Service Charges (not able to use for
01415003 ' | 55017 |TX- Bank Fees 5,419 5,500 3,891 5,500 5,500 - |First Half billing in FY19 due to conversion)
01415003 .| 55050 |TX- Conf/Room/Meals 163 600 600 50 (550)|Conferences for DTC (NH Tax Collector Association)
01415003 | 55058 |TX- Contract Services 14,866 3,000 1 1 - |Coverage for Collections Clerk (80 hours)
01415003 | 55073 |TX- Deeded Property 1,201 3,500 2,000 2,000 - |Expenses related to Tax deeded properties - .
01415003 | 55088 |TX- Dues 40 50 40 50 50 - |[NHTC Dues
01415003 [ 55091 |TX- Education/Training 60 4,225 2,000 2,000 - |Education reimbursement R
01415003 | 55170 |TX- Legal Expenses 321 2,000 2,000 2,000 - |Legal services for liens,deeds and bankruptcies
01415003 | 55198 [TX- Office Equipment Leases 1,616 2,156 1,616 2,156 | 2,156 - | Two Copier leases $ $179.60 per month
01415003 | 55200 {TX- Supplies 2,822 2,400 967 2,400 1,800 (600)|Paper, Ink, Envelopes, Storage Boxes, printer
: Mailing delinquency, lien, and deed notices, tax bills.
01415003 | 55224 |TX- Postage 9,247 10,000 6,741 10,000 10,000 - |Lockbox mailbox
01415003 | 55247 |TX- Registry of Deeds 956 950 598 950 950 - |Liens & deeds recordings at Registry of Deeds
01415003 | 55297 |TX- Tax Billing Services 2,662 3,600 1,406 3,600 3,600 - |Processing fees and materials for tax bills
01415003 | 55298 |TX- Tax Lien/Deeded Searches 3,674 4,000 4,369 4,000 4,000 - |Tax Lien Services
General Expenses Total 43,047 41,981 19,628 35,257 34,107 (1,150)
01415003 | 55998 |TX- Due from Water Fund (38,988) (36,916) (27,687) (37,032) (37,126) (93)|25% Water Fund Offset
01415003 | 55999 |TX- Due from Sewer Fund (38,988) (36,916) (27,687) (37,032) (37,126) (93)[25% Sewer Fund Offset
‘ Due from Water/Sewer Funds Total (77,976) (73,831) (55,374) (74,065) (74,251) (187)
Tax Collection Total 100,529 115,812 74,649 109,322 108,358 (984)| V
Assessin :
|01415005 51110 |AS- Sal/lWages FT 62,244 64,413 49,154 66,197 66,197 - |1 FT: Deputy Assessor
101415005 | 51210 |AS- Sal/Wages Temp - 1 1 1 -
Salaries Total 62,244 64,414 49,154 66,198 66,198 - e
01415005 | 52100 |AS- Health Insurance 19,366 |- 19,128 12,139 19,128 19,610 482 {2.5% increase in the premium rate
01415005 . | 52110 |{AS- Dental Insurance 1,141 1,050 797 1,050 1,050 - |No change in the premium rate
01415005 -| 52120 |AS- Life Insurance 87 54 54 54 54 - __|No change in the premium rate
01415005 | 52200 |AS-FICA 4,217 3,994 3,461 4,104 4,104 - |Based on wages: 6.2% -
01415005 | 52210 1AS- Medicare - 986 934 809 960 960 - |Based on wages: 1.45%
01415005 | 52300 !AS- Retirement Town 6,748 7,195 5,491 8,356 8,356 - __iBased on wages: 11.17% Jan-Jun; 14.06% Jul-Dec

Page 8 of 33




2021 General Fund Budget

[BRC Budget |

Version#z Updated 11I17120

2UZT BRC T o
Budget vs.
2021 Prelim
2020 Actual Budget $
] . 2019 2020 Expenses as | 2021 Prelim| 2021 BRC | Increase/-
Org Object |Description Actual Budget | of 08/30/20 Budget Budget {Decrease) ' |Explanation
T Benefits Total . 32546 | @ 32,355 22,751 33,652 34,134 482
01415005 | 55050 |AS- Conf/Room/Meals - 100 100 50 (50) {Meetings - meals- room
01415005 | 55058 |AS- Contract Services 108,281 110,500 81,625 110,500 110,500 - - |Assessor contract with MR
101415006 | 55088 |AS- Dues 40 260 260 260 260 - {IAAO & NHAAO dues
01415005 | 55091 :|AS- Education/Training 825 1,000 470 - 500 500 - |Course or seminar
01415005 | 65106 |AS- Equipment Purchase - 50 - 50 1 (49)| Small equipment
01415005 | 55128 |AS-Fuel Jo- 1 - 1 1 - |Deputy Assessor position
101415005 | 55171 |AS- Legal/Public Notices 190 50 - 50 50 - {Public Notices in news media
"|01415005 | 55180 |AS- Mapping 4,545 5,200 3,356 4,000 4,000 - . |Yearly updates & Building placement

01415005 | 55198 |AS - Office Equipment Lease -809 1,078 808 1,078 1,078 - |Printer Lease, $89.80/mo
101415005 | 55200 |AS- Supplies 118 1,250 35 1,250 750 (500) | Toner, envelopes, general supplies
|01415005 | 55224 |AS- Postage - 4,239 1,250 198 - 750 500 (250) | Sales questionnaires
|01415005 | 55247 |AS- Registry of Deeds 16 100 3 50 50 - |Plans & deeds
01415005 | 55250 |AS- Revaluation - 1 - 1 1 - |Independent Appraiser
01415005 | 55270 |AS- Software Agreement 8,590 36,000 36,148 16,920 16,920 - |Vision contract $6496, web fee $3417 cloud fee $7000
01415005 | 55308 |AS- Travel Reimbursement - 1 1 1 - |Use of personal car -1 employee

General Expenses Total 127,653 | 156,841 122,903 135,511 134,662 (849)

Assessing Total 222,443 253,610 194,808 235,361 234,994 (367)| V

Total Finance 636,310 708,888 528,578 693,827 692,102 (1,725)| .
Planning & Development
Planning .

1 FT : Town Planner plus $5K Stipend for Planning
01419101 | 51110 |PL- SallWages FT 95,195 103,067 78,529 105,347 105,347 - |Director's Sustainability Officer Duties.
3 PT: Natl Resource Planner @ 27.5 hriwk & Admin Asst
01419101 | 51200 |PL- Sal/Wages PT 54,417 70,688 38,434 72,627 72,627 - |@ 25 hriwk, Recording Sec @ $15 per hr
' Salaries Total 149,612 173,755 116,963 177,974 177,974 -

01419101 | 52100 |PL- Health Insurance 24,213 25,823 19,864 25,823 26,470 647 {2.5% increase in the premium rate
01419101 52110 |PL- Dental Insurance 1,828 1,800 1,425 1,900 1,800 = __{No change in the premium rate
01419101 52120 |PL- Life Insurance 135 108 88 - 135 108 (27){No change in the premium rate
01419101 | 52130 |PL- LTD Insurance 1,057 929 453 905 943 38 |No change in the premium rate
01419101 | 52200 |PL- FICA 8,711 10,773 7,067 11,034 11,034 - 'Based on wages: 6.2% T
01419101 | 52210 {PL- Medicare 2,037 2,519 1,652 2,581 2,581 - |Based on wages: 1.45% )
01419101 | 52300 |PL- Retirement Town " 10,320 11,513 8,772 13,297 13,297 - iBased on wages: 11.17% Jan-Jun; 14.06% Jul-Dec

Benefits Total 48,302 53,565 39,321 55,675 56,333 658 T

Page 90f33 -



2021 General Fund Budget

BRC Budget |

-'f Version #2 Updated: 11/17/20

20ZT BRC
Budget vs.
2021 Prelim
2020 Actuat Budget $
2019 2020 Expenses as | 2021 Prelim| 2021 BRC | Increasel/-
Org Object |Description _Actual Budget of 09/30/20 Budget Budget (Decrease) |Explanation
APA Conference, Seminars/training. $600 decrease due
01419101 | 55050 |PL- Conf/Room/Meals 450 1,000 400 200 (200)|to potential impact of pandemic on in person events.
01419101 | 55058 |PL- Contract Services - 1 1 1 -
Rockingham Planning Commission annual dues (2020 -
01419101 | 55088 |PL- Dues 12,554 13,000 12,838 13,010 13,000 (10)|$12,691 estimated), APA dues ($315).
01419101 | 55091 |PL- Education/Training 204 500 500 500 - |Seminars/Training for planning staff, board members
Annual suppport and maintenance for building
01419101 | 55136 |PL- GIS Software 3,000 3,500 3,500 3,500 - |permit/zoning software.
01419101 55138 |PL- Grant Matching 20,203 - 2,500 2,500 2,500 - |No grants targeted yet but to be ready if one comes along
01419101 55155 |PL- Inspection Services - 1 1 1 - |Placeholder for third party inspection as needed
» Primarily for Planning Board cases but also covers
01419101 | 55171 |PL- Legal/Public Notices 3,494 2,000 1,359 2,000 2,000 - __|Planning dept.
. Hasn't been spent in prior years due to in-house
01419101 | 55180 |PL- Mapping - 400 - - - |capablities
Misc office supplies. Covers Planning & Building depts.
- _ BRC added $2,500 for Sustainablity use in 2020.
01419101 | 55200 |PL- Office Supplies 1,230 4,500 712 4,500 2,000 (2,500)|Working with SAC on potential projects.
01419101 PL- Sustainability Expense 2,500 2,500
) Covers Planning and Building departments as well as
‘ Planning Board packages and administration of cases.
01419101 55224 |PL- Postage 3,999 4,000 2,166 4,000 4,000 - |Increase based on present use.
01419101 | 55227 |PL- Printing 121 750 750 400 (350)|Used for large printing jobs such as Zoning Ordinance
o Includes Exeter Newspaper ($160) and Registry Review
01419101 | 55246 |PL- Reference Material 632 400 407 425 425 - |($229), RSA books and other reference material
S Intend to complete buildout analysis as specified in the
. Master Plan. $10,000 was spent in 2020 for impact fee
01419101 | 55289 |PL- Studies 4,410 15,000 12,770 5,000 5,000 - |update that is not needed this year.
To cover mileage for staff to attend training, workshops,
B meetings, etc. $600 decrease due to potentlal impact of
01419101 | 55308 |PL- Travel Reimbursement 336 1,000 : 400 200 (200) |pandemic on in person events. :
General Expenses Total 50,633 48,552 . 30,252 . 36,987 36,227 (760) :
01419101 | 57000 |PL-CO-Capital Outlay 4,837 1 - - -
. Capital Outlay Total 4,837 1 - - - -
Planning Tota! 253,384 275,873 186,536 270,636 270,534 (102)}{V
Economic Development
-101465207 | 51110 |ED- Sal/Wages FT 88,938 91,621 70,004 93,751 93,751 - 1 FT: ED Director
01465207 | 51200 |ED- Sal/Wages PT 2,275 3,000 - - - |Removed Intern $3k

Page 10 of 33




2021 General Fund Budget

BRC Budget |

Version #2 Updated: 11/17/20

ZUZTBRC
Budget vs.
2021 Prelim
2020 Actual Budget $
R ' 2019 2020 Expenses as | 2021 Prelim| 2021 BRC | Increase/-
Org Object |Description Actual Budget | of 09/30/20 Budget Budget {Decrease) |Explanation
_- | Salaries Total 91,213 94,621 | 70,004 93,751 93,751 - i
01465207 | 52100 |ED- Health Insurance 26,144 27,078, 20,941 26,591 26,955 364 |2.5% increase in the premium rate
01465207 | 52110 |ED- Dental Insurance 1,371 1,800. 950 1,800 1,900 - __|No change in the premium rate
01465207 | 52120 :|ED- Life Insurance 135 108 84 108 - 108 - __INo change in the premium rate
01465207 | 52130 |ED- LTD Insurance 988 861 423 846 881 35 |No change in the premium rate
01465207 | 52200.|ED- FICA 5,196 5,867 4,093 5,813 5,813 - |Based on wages: 6.2%
01465207 | 52210 |ED- Medicare 1,215 1,372 957 1,359 1,359 - |Based on wages: 1.45%
01465207 | 52300 |ED- Retirement Town 9,642 10,234 7,819 11,833 11,833 - _|Based on wages: 11.17% Jan-Jun; 14.06% Jul-Dec
Benefits Total 44,690 47,420 35,267 48,450 48,849 399
01465207 | 55050 |ED- Conf/Meals - 1,200 ' 1 1 - . |Conferences
01465207 | 55224 |ED- Postage 7 - |Mailings
01465207 | 55055 |ED- Consulting Services 1,500 3,000 606 3,000 3,000 - |Consulting (prop appraisals, marketing. etc)
01465207 | 55091 |ED- Education/Training 733 1,800 1 1 -
01465207 | 55190 |ED- Mobile Communications 953 1,000 684 1,000 1,000 - __|Cell Phone for ED Director
01465207 | 55200 |ED- Office Supplies 55 400 525 400 400 - |Paper, Pens, Ink, etc.
01465207 | 55308 |ED -Trave! Reimbursement 672 1,800 70 300 300 - |Mileage for ED Director
General Expenses Total 3,913 9,300 1,892 4,702 4,702 -
Total Economic Development 139,816 151,341 107,163 146,903 147,302 399 |V
Ing, ons & Code Enforcement
01424002 | 51110 [BI- Sal/lWages FT 145,858 149,776 114,193 154,124 154,124 - |2 FT: Building Inspector, Deputy CEO
01424002 | 51200 |BI- Sal/Wages PT 37,495 38,648 14,574 37,820 37,820 - |1 PT: Electrical inspector (24 Hrs/Wk)
Salaries Total 183,353 188,424 128,767 191,944 191,944 - .
01424002 | 52100 [B!- Health Insurance 36,203 40,115 28,373 39,395 39,395 - |2.5% increase in the premium rate
01424002 | 52110 |Bi- Dental Insurance 1,899 2,100 1,584 2,100 2,100 - |No change in the premium rate
01424002 | 52120 |BI- Life Insurance 268 216 179 243 216 (27) {No change in the premium rate
01424002 | 52130 (BI- LTD Insurance 926 813 396 793 838 45 |No change in the premium rate
01424002 | 52200 [BI- FICA 11,197 11,682 8,157 11,901 - 11,901 - |Based on wages: 6.2%
01424002 | 52210 |BI- Medicare 2,619 2,732 1,908 2,783 2,783 - {Based on wages: 1.45%
01424002 | 52300 [BI- Retirement Town 15,812 16,730 12,755 19,454 19,454 - _|Based on wages: 11.17% Jan-Jun; 14.06% Jul-Dec
. |Benefits Total 68,923 74,388 53,352 76,669 76,687 18
01424002 | 55050 [Bl- Conf/Room/Meals - 500 250 250 - |NE Building Officials Association Conference
01424002 | 55088 [BI-Dues 245 300 515 300 300 - |RNI and NHBOA Dues
01424002 | 55128 |BI- Fuel 713 782 568 750 750 - |Fuel for Bl B
01424002 | 55190 {BI- Mobile Communications 425 460 289 460 460 - __|Cell Phone for Bl .
01424002 | 55308 {BI- Travel Reimbursement =~ 1,105 1,000 316 1,000 1,000 - __|Mileage for Electrical inspector
01424002- | 55319 |BI- Vehicle Maintenance - 1 1 1 - B '
s .- {General Expenses Total o 2,489 3,043 1,688 2,761 2,761 - R
{Inspections & Code Enf Total - - 254,764 265,855 183,807 271,374 271,392 18 IV
Conservation Commission S ]

"% Page110f33.




2021 General Fund Budget
.. |BRCBudget |
- |Version #2 Updated: 11/17/20
ZUZTBRC
Budget vs.
2021 Prelim
2020 Actual Budget $
2019 2020 Expenses as | 2021 Prelim| 2021 BRC | Increase/-
Org Object |Description Actual Budget | of 09/30/20 Budget Budget (Decrease) |Explanation .
01461105 | 51200 |CC- Sal/lWages PT 836 1,000 353 1,000 1,000 - [Recording secretaries @ $15/hr avg about 6 hrimtg
101461105 | 51210 |CC- Sal/Wages Temp 2,622 2,520 2,520 2,520 - |{Interns 2@12/hr, 15 hrs/wk for 7 wks
Salaries Total 3,458 3,520 353 3,520 3,520 -
101461105 | 52200 [CC- FICA 207 218 22 218 218 - |Based on wages: 6.2%
|01461105 | 52210 |CC- Medicare 48 51 5 51 51 - |Based on wages: 1.45%
Benefits Total 255 269 27 269 269 -
Covers outreach event costs: Anticipated for 2020
01461105 | 55044 |CC- Community Services 936 500 80 500 500 - |include $250 Spring Tree, $50 for 5 outreach events
Combination of Cons Land Admin and Trail Mgmt and
; CC- Conservation Land o N Maintenance activities such as property monitoring and
01461105 | 55051 |Administration 1,383 1,350 179 1,550 1,550 - |maintenance needs, bridge repair, kiosk map update.
101461105 | 55058 |CC- Contract Services - 1,000 1,000 1,000 - |Support for Raynes Improvements
For board to join related organizations: ESRLAC ($150),
01461105 | 55088 [CC- Dues 825 1,000 700 1,000 1,000 - |NHACC ($700), SELT ($150)
K Training for board members and/or natl resource planner
01461105 | 55091 |CC- Educa‘tioanrainlng 180 450 250 250 - |(NHACC-3 members and other workshops) ’
01461105 | 55171 |CC- Legal/Public Notices - 50 50 50 - |Covers approx 1 legal notice typ in newspaper
01461105 | 55224 |CC- Postage 22 20 20 20 - {Mailings to ConCom members (mostly elect distr)
01461105 | 55247 |CC- Registry of Deeds - 30 30 30 - __|Fee for registry of deeds (typically printing plans, deeds)
01461105 | 55254 |CC- Roadside Mowing 1,600 1,850 1,850 1,850 - |Mowing White, Perry, Irvine and 1/2 of Morrissette $1,850
General Expenses Total 4,946 6,250 969 6,250 6,250 (6,250)
Conservation Commission Total 8,659 10,039 1,349 10,039 10,039 - V4
Renewable Energy Expense S
01419118 | 55547 |ENR- Renewable Energy Expense - - 1 1 - |Do not anticpate any expenditures in 2021.
General Expenses Total - - - 1 1 -
Renewable Energy Expense - - - 1 1 -
|Zoning Board of Adjustment :
01419103 | 51200 {ZO- Sal/Wages PT 503 860 285 860 860 - __|Reconding secretaries @ $15 per hour
Salaries Total 503 860 285 860 860 -
101419103 | 52200 |ZO- FICA 31 53 18 53 53 -
- 101419103 | 52210 |ZO- Medicare 7 12 4 12 12 -
: Benefits Total 38 66 22 66 66 -
01419103 | 55091 {ZO- Education/Training 60 200 200 200 - |min. training allotment for board members
101419103 | 55171 |Z0- Legal/Public Notices 1,730 1,200 1,221 1,200 1,200 -
expenses are estimated for ZBA case admm:stratuon
01419103 | 55224 1ZO- Postage 1,965 2,000 898 2,000 2,000 - i(majority of costs paid by applicant)
General Expenses Total 3,754 3,400 2,119 3,400 3,400 -
Zoning Total 4,295 4,326 2,426 4,326 4,326 - |V

Page 12 of 33




2021 General Fund Budget S
BRC Budget | . o
“[Version #2 Updated: 11/17/20
2027 BRC CT
Budget vs.
2021 Prelim
2020 Actual Budget $
- - 2019 2020 Expenses as | 2021 Prelim| 2021 BRC | Increase/- -
Org _| Object | Description : Actual Budget of 09/30/20 Budget Budget | (Decrease) |Explanation
-|Historic District Commission .
101419104 | 51200 |HD- Sal/Wages PT S 495 650 90 650 650 - |Recording secretaries @ $15 per hour
- Salaries Total ' 495 650 90 650 650 - T
1101419104 | 52200 {HD- FICA 31 40 5 40 40 - |Based on wages: 6.2%
01419104 | 52210 [HD- Medicare 7 9 1 9 9 - |Based on wages: 1.45%
Benefits Total 38 50 6 50 50 -
01419104 | 55050 |HD-Conf Rooms/Meals ‘ - 200 200 200 - 0 ]
' . . Min amt for dues associated with various organizations
01419104 | 55088 |HD- Dues : - 50| : 50 50 - |work with HDCs
01419104 | 55091 |HD- Education/Training - 200 200 200 - |min. training allotment for board members
01419104 | 55138 [HD- Grant Matching 22,500 10,000 10,000 1,000 (9,000)|CLG (Certified Local Government) Grant match
01419104 | 55171 |HD- Legal/Public Notices . 83 100 130 100 100 -
01419104 | 55224 |HD- Postage 235 350 139 350 . 350 - |Expenses are estimated for HDC case admlmstratlon
01419104 | 55227 |HD- Printing - 125 125 125 - |Printing needs for HDC as they arise
01419104 | 55246 |HD- Reference Material - 100 100 100 -
General Expenses Total 22,819 11,125 269 11,125 2,125 (9,000)
Historic District Commission Total 23,351 11,825 365 11,825 2,825 (9,000)!V
Heritage Commission )
01419106 | 51200 |HC- SalWages PT 465 540 135 540 540 - |Recording secretaries @ $15 per hour
Salarigs Total 465 540 135 540 540 - :
01419106 | 52200 |HC- FICA 29 33 8 33 33 - |Based on wages: 6.2%
01419106 | 52210 |HC- Medicare 7 8 2 8 8 - (Based on wages: 1.45%
Benefits Total 36 41 10 41 41 -
01419106 | 55058 {HC- Contract Services 64 1 1 -
01419106 | 55088 [HC- Dues - 50 50 50 -
01419106 | 55091 |HC- Education/Training - 200 . 200 200 - |Min. training allotment for board members
01419106 | 55138 |HC- Grant Matching - 1 1 11 -
e Expenses are estimated for Heritage Commlssuon case
01419106 | 55224 |HC- Postage - 25 25 25 - |administration
01419106 | 55227 |HC- Printing - 35 35 35 -
General Expenses Total 64 311 - 312 312 - o ]
01419106 |556347 [Transfer Out ' 423 . ' : L
- - 423 - - - - - |Year End Balance Transfer
~ |Heritage Commission Total 988 892 145 893 893 -V S

Page 13 0f 33 7



2021 General Fund Budget

[BRC Budget |
Version #2 Updated: 11/17/20
ZUZTBRC
Budget vs.
2021 Prelim
2020 Actual Budget $
. 2019 2020 Expenses as | 2021 Prelim| 2021 BRC | Increase/-
Org -Object |Description Actual Budget | of 09/30/20 | Budget | Budget | (Decrease) |Explanation
Total Planning & Development 685,257 720,151 481,791 716,997 707,312 (8,685)
Police Department
Police
29 FT (Chief, Deputy, Sergeants, Lieutenant, Officers,
51110 |Sal/Wages FT 1,254,832 1,740,359 1,276,343 1,746,778 1,746,778 - |ACO, Admin)
- 51125 [First Responder Stipend - - 59,657 - - - |Paid for by Coronavirus Relief Fund
51150 |Vacation Replacement OT 42,841 46,587 30,571 46,587 46,587 - |Shift replacement OT
... 51200 |Sal/lWages PT 15,614 35,882 11,865 14,500 14,500 - |1 PT officer, 1 PT secretarial/admin
--|- 51300 |Sal/Wages OT - 78,553 97,000 34,291 97,000 97,000 - |Coverage OT, special OT
| 51350 |FEMA Storm Related OT - - 1 - 1 1 - o
51400 |Longevity Pay 3,000 2,300 650 1,700 1,700 - |For hires before 1/1/2010 only
51410 |Sick Replacement OT 20,325 19,250 8,505 19,250 19,250 - |Shift replacement OT
51420 [Holiday Pay ‘ 61,158 58,920 22,328 58,231 58,231 -
51425 |Firearm Incentive 1,250 1,500 2,433 1,500 1,500 - |Instructor incentive of $500 per employee
- 51430 |Field Training Incentive OT 3,495 5,491 8,991 5,000 5,000 - |Section 10.13 of current CBA -
, | 51450 |Education Incentive 5,260 3,660 4,160 4,160 |- 4,160 |- - |Ed-pay for those hired prior to 1/1/2010
_| 51455" | Training Regular Pay - 642 - 1 4,477 - - - RN
. 51440 |Training Coverage - OT 4,647 - 6,830 .- - - N
Salaries Total 1,491,617 | - 2,010,950 1,471,101 1,994,707 1,994,707 - :
52100 |Health Insurance 358,945 422,102 290,833 418,131 438,395 20,264 [2.5% increase in the premium rate
52110 |Dental Insurance 26,141 34,151 18,327 29,607 30,963 1,356 |No change in the premium rate
52120 |Life Insurance 1,967 1,674 1,281 1,890 1,728 (162) |No change in the premium rate
52130 |LTD Insurance 282 981 467 933 1,014 1.[No change in the premium rate
52200 [FICA 10,463 13,417 8,015 12,350 12,350 - |Based on wages: 6.2%
| ' 52210 |Medicare 26,593 29,159 21,235 28,923 28,923 - |Based on wages: 1.45%

- 52300 |Retirement Town 16,595 20,164 14,683 23,264 23,264 - |Based on wages: 11.17% Jan-Jun; 14.06% Jul-Dec
| 52310 |Retirement Police 479,612 510,191 367,769 561,438 561,438 - |Based on wages: 28.43% Jan-Jun; 33.88% Jul-Dec
s ' Benefits Total 920,597 1,031,839 722,610 1,076,536 1,098,075 21,539
T Added PowerDMS document management software

yearly account - is necessary to seek CALEA

55001 |Accreditation 1,000 4,014 4,014 5,716 5,716 - '|accreditation
55035 |Chiefs Expenses 998 1,000 414 1,000 1,000 - |covers empl. Awards, retirement, emergency meals

: Plaques, DARE, crime preventive ltems incresae by $500
55043 |Community Relations 2,022 2,500 11 2,500 2,500 - [toinclude NNO yearly

55045 {Vehicle Computer Equipment 5,852 . 5,800 - 6,565 6,565 - |Update cruisers/laptops (rhino tab)

. k Contract with an IMC computer technician (cost split with
55047 |Computer Maintenance 1,402 18,575 8,620 17,500 17,500 - |Fire Dept)

Page 14 of 33




2021 General Fund Budget

BRC Budget [

: |Version #2 Updated 11I17120

Total Police Department

—ZUZTBRC
Budget vs.
2021 Prelim
. 2020 Actual _Budget $
- i o 2019 . 2020 Expenses as | 2021 Prelim| 2021 BRC |- Increase/-
-|Org. Object |Description . Actual Budget of 09/30/20 Budget Budget ~ | (Decrease) |Explanation
: i : . . : ‘ Professional dues added $1,500 for Deputy Chxef to
55050  |Conf/Room/Meals 1,500 3,000 43 3,000 3,000 - |attend IACP conference. -
55057 |Prosecutor Service 87,616 45,000 1,860 35,000 35,000 - |Per diem prosecutorial services
65064 |Court Mileage Reimbursement 95 1 - -1 1 - :
55549 {Covid-19 Expenses - - - 1 -1 - |Expenses related to safety and maintenance for Covid-19
55087 |Dry Cleaning 14,600 15,000 11,250 12,000 12,000 - |Contractual cost increase
55088 |Dues 8,493 8,350 5,828 8,545 8,545 - - |SERT
: Training course costs/meal reimbursement for the entire
55091 |Education/Training 13,325 13,000 10,285 13,000 13,000 - {department (including civilians).
A Fumniture, bike parts, cruiser parts, building cosis taser
55106 |Equipment Purchase 28,258 20,752 6,591 17,750 17,750 - replacements Public Eye -
) Fuel for patrol vehicles using monthly average at the
‘55128 |Fuel 45,472 42,192 25,120 43,440 43,440 - _-|current rate of $2.39 (use would lower with hybrid cruiser).
. Memorial Monument and landscapting at Public Safety
55133 |General Expenses 6,218 | 8,850 6,718 6,000 6,000 - [Complex .
55138 |Grant Matching - 1 - 1 1 -
55160 |Investigation 4,816 5,000 2,121 5,000 5,000 - |Covers drug investigation costs and equipment
55190 [Mobile Communications 2,969 3,146 1,450 3,147 3,147 -
55193 [Munitions 6,878 11,717 6,955 12,000 12,000 -
Maintenance contract upgraded from 2 machines to 6
including printers and all service, parts and labor - will
55199 |Office Equipment Maintenance 2,978 5,724 3,816 5,725 5,725 - |reduce cost of office supplies.
Office supplies, new contract eliminates ink toner,
55200 |Office Supplies 14,465 11,800 8,396 11,800 11,800 - |evidence, prosecution, photo
65224 |Postage 1,455 1,329 790 1,200 1,200 - _|Postage costs for mailings adjusted for actual average
Tritech IMC contract - records, emergency operations,
55270 |Software Agreement 15,612 17,068 17,067 17,070 17,070 - __|and interface for POL and FD Center Contract.increass.
55314 |Uniforms 16,386 156,385 10,097 15,385 15,385 - |Cost of uniforms/equipment for 40 employees "
55319 |Vehicle Maintenance 19,823 21,000 9,944 21,000 21,000 - |Covers repair costs for 19 vehicles
55321 |Veterinarian Service 928 2,150 750 2,150 2,150 - |contract with NHSPCA ]
ACO equipment added splitting cost of the online dog
55104 |Veterinarian Equipment 962 800 - 500 500 - |licensing lookup software management with Town Clerk
General Expenses Total 304,122 283,154 142,140 266,996 266,996 - i
57009 |Capital Outlay -Vehicles 35,931 - - - - - -
Capital Outlay - Parking Enforcement Parking Enforcement - scanner and equipment for
xox__|Equipment - 1 - 1 1 -___|enforcement of 2 hour parking in the downtown area
_|Capital Outlay Total 35,931 1 - 1 1 - 1 ’ o o
2,752,267 | 3,325,944 2,335,850 3,338,240 3,359,779 21,539 iV . o

Page 150133




'12021 General Fund Budget

 [BRC Budget

[

" [Version #2 Updated: 11/17/20

—ZUZTBRC
Budget vs.
2021 Prelim
2020 Actual Budget $
2019 2020 Expenses as | 2021 Prelim| 2021 BRC | Increase/-
Org Object |Description Actual Budget of 09/30/20 Budget Budget | (Decrease)
Fire Department : .
51110 [Sal/Wages FT 1,875,187 1,977,689 1,471,856 1,992,370 1,992,370 - |31 FT plus 2 new FT Firefighter/Medics for 6 mos.
51120 [Sal/Wages Stipend 500 500 1,000 500 500 -
51125 |First Responder Stipend ‘ 66,814 - |Paid for by Coronavirus Relief Fund - Not in Budget
51150 {Vacation Replacement OT 24,448 25,567 18,546 18,362 18,362 - | Shift replacement OT for vacations
51200 |Sal/Wages PT 6,461 17,489 4,204 17,468 17,468 - |1 PT Admin Assistant
51300 |Sal/'Wages Call Back OT 104,229 120,159 47,460 120,159 120,159 - [General OT - call back
' 51130 |Personal Replacement OT 12,277 24,618 - 20,557 20,557 - | Shift replacement OT for personal leave
51350 [FEMA Storm Related OT - 1 3,482 1 1 - '
51400 |Longevity Pay - 6,600 6,850 950 6,550 6,550 - |For employees hired prior to 1/1/2006
1 51410 |Sick Replacement OT 37,793 30,377 16,546 31,943 31,943 - ‘
51420 |Holiday Pay: 92,729 97,259 1,155 98,816 98,816 -
51600 |[Sal/Wages On Call 1,146 5,000 492 2,500 2,500 -
Salaries Total 2,161,370 2,305,509 1,632,505 2,309,226 2,309,226 -
52100 |Health Insurance 450,297 445,329 337,723 455,978 458,300 1,322 |2.5% increase in the premium rate
o 52110 ‘| Dental Insurance B 33,393 41,241 26,499 42,091 42,091 - - |No change in the premium rate
! 52120 |Life Insurance 2177 1,880 1,400 1,890 1,880 - __|No change in the prémium rate
| 52130 |LTD Insurance 1,048 1,089 355 1,089 1,001 (88)|No change in the premium rate ™
1 52200 |FICA 3,774 5,121 2,949 4,976 4,976 - -|Based on wages: 6.2%
52210 |Medicare 27,956 31,750 22,274 33,484 33,484 - |Based on wages: 1.45%
| 52300 |Retirement Town 6,462 6,713 5,132 7,611 7,611 - |Based on wages: 11.17% Jan~Jun; 14.06% Jul-Dec
52320 |Retirement Fire 624,750 668,877 474,127 704,900 704,900 - |Based on wages: 30.09% Jan-Jun; 32.99% Jul-Dec
Benefits Total 1,149,857 1,202,010 870,459 1,253,019 1,254,253 1,234
: Breathing apparatus testing and repairs & air compressor
55019 |Breathing Apparatus 12,485 12,340 2,351 11,245 11,245 - |certification and repairs
55035 |Chiefs Expenses 665 720 518 720 720 - |expenses for meetings, dinners .
‘| 55038 |Cistern Maintenance 1,311 1,600 - 1,600 1,600 - |Cistern & dry hydrant maintenance
: Emergency Operations Center radio reprogramming,
replacement & repairs. Notification equipment including
55041 |Command Supplies 6,500 6,500 405 5,000 5,000 - |pagers and texting equipment and phone lines.
- 55042 |Communications Equipment 14,7986 10,905 3,500 9,905 9,905 .- |Radios and vehicle mobile data terminals (VDTs)
: $1,650 each - examples include FDIC conference, FRI
: intemational, IMT annual conference. Line restored to pre
- 55224 |Postage 355 519 296 519 519 - ‘
Fire alarm contract maintenance, new IT maintenance
- 55058 |Contract Services - 20,340 8,220 20,280 20,280 - |proposal cost share 50/50 with Police Department.
Dry cleaning of chief officer uniforms & Class A dress
55087 _|Dry Cleaning 315 325 242 325 325 -

‘ Page 16 of 33



2021 General Fund Budget

BRC Budget |

Version #2 Updated: 11/17/20

Budget vs.
o 2021 Prelim
2020 Actual . : Budget $
R 2019 2020 Expenses as | 2021 Prelim| 2021 BRC | Increase/-
Org Object |Description Actual Budget of 09/30/20 Budget Budget (Decrease) |Explanation’
1 ‘ = e o Seacoast Region Hazmat team annual assessment
55088 |Dues 7,166 7,224 6,571 7,088 7,088 - |Seacoast Chiefs
] : - Tuition for college classes, fire certifications and -

56091 |Education/Training 11,413 15,990 5,645 15,980 15,990 - |education supplies.

65106 |General Equipment Purchase 43,351 45,000 5,716 45,000 45,000 - |Firefighting equipment purchase and replacement.

55122 |Fire Alarm Supplies 6,010 - 6,310 187 6,310 - 6,310 - __|Town wide fire alarm system maintenance.

55123 [Fire Prevention Supplies 4,490 5,450 2,379 5,450 5,450 - |Fire investigation supplies. :

55128 |Fuel 15,348 15,093 7,912 15,107 - 15,107 - |Gas and diesel fuel for all fire department vehlcles )

55132 |General Equipment Repair 3,431 3,250 2,828 3,250 3,250 - __|Small tool & equipment repair.

. Background investigations, water, emergency scene

55133 |General Expenses 3,150 3,200 1,569 3,200 3,200 - |rehabilitation, supplies, etc.

Hazardous materials monitoring equipment, clean up and

‘55144 |Hazmat Supplies 355 1,294 448 1,294 1,294 - |control supplies.

55149 |Hose Replacement - 8,697 9,022 1,709 ‘5,651 5,651 - {Fire hose replacement and repair.

: Hydrant maintenance performed by water department

55151 |Hydrant Maintenance 20,000 20,000 15,000 20,000 20,000 - |(fixed fee)

Cell phone plan and data usage for staff cars, engines,

55190 [Mobile Communications 3,233 4,566 1,643 4,203 4,203 - |and fire prevention

. . Ve ‘ Lease agreements & service contracts for copier and time
- . clock. Lesae agreement for new color copier is $15.

55199 |Office Equipment Maintenance 2,555 2,815 2,145 2,425 2,425 - |monthly increase over FY19

55200 |Office Supplies 2,048 2,265 1,734 2,265 2,265 - |Office supplies for department (excluding health)

: : Pre-employment for new hires and annual physicals for all
fire personnel. 14 personnel due for chest x-ray and EKG

55214 |Physicals 7,003 8,565 285 8,565 8,565 - linFY20.
$1,400 each: examples include - FDIC conference, IAFC -

55050 [Conf/Room/Meals 2,519 4,200 - 4,200 1,000 (3,200) |FRI International, IMT Annual Conference.

55230 |Protective Equipment 32,151 34,198 24,675 34,198 34,198 - |Tumout gear replacement, inspections, repair.
Maintenance and programming FD portable and mobile
radios, annual service contract with 2-Way

55237 |Radio Repairs/Maintenance 7,857 8,728 2,058 8,728 8,728 - |communications.

v . All annual software IMC dispatching program and public
. eye mobile data terminals annual licensing agreement
65270 |Software Agreement 8,267 9,452 7,426 8,254 8,254 - |and fees.
55282 |Building Supplies 1,997 2,000 1,737 2,000 2,000 - |Laundry and miscellaneous building supplies

55314 [Uniforms 21,111 23,830 16,207 23,830 23,830 - |Uniforms for 30 personnel plus call personne!

R . Vehicle maintenance, inspections, tires, annual pump and

55319 |Vehicle Maintenance 38,346 38,544 20,033 38,544 38,544 - |aerial testing and certifications.

R ) S o Agreement with SAU16 to provide shelter foodlsupplies

65264 |Shelter Equipment - 1,200 - 1 . 1 - |as necessary.

- 55095 - |[Emergency Management Equipment 3,500 3,500 135 3,500 2,500 (1,000){FEMA line if needed
55119 |FEMA Reimb -Force Labor - 1 - - - - |FEMA line if needed o
55118 [FEMA Reimb - Force Equip - 1 - - - - |FEMA line if needed

. Page 170of 33




2021 General Fund Budget
BRCBudget |
Version #2 Updated: 11/17/20
2027 BRC
Budget vs.
2021 Prelim
2020 Actual Budget $
2019 2020 Expenses as | 2021 Prelim| 2021 BRC | Increase/-
Org Object |Description Actual Budget of 09/30/20 Budget Budget | (Decrease) |Explanation
General Expenses Total 290,426 328,947 143,574 318,647 314,447 (4,200)
57006 |Capital Outlay 18,900 156,445 8,560 16,988 16,988 - |FY20 is upgrade of audio-visual equipment in EOC.
Capital Outlay Tota! 18,800 15,445 8,560 16,988 16,988 -
Total Fire Department 3,620,553 [ 3,851,911 2,655,098 3,897,880 3,894,914 (2,966){V
Public Safelty Shared Services
Communications
01429905 | 51110 |PDD- SaWages FT 207,025 228,143 146,728 213,239 213,239 - |5 FT Staff
01429905 | 51150 |PDD- Vacation Replacement OT 12,857 9,000 5,768 9,000 9,000 - |covers vacation/personal days for dispatchers
.|01429905 | 51200 [PDD- Sal/Wages PT ‘4,538 3,500 - 2,500 2,500 - |Reduced to budget for one at several shifts a month
‘ covers cost in emergencies and regular coverage added
01429905 | 51300 |PDD-Sal/lWages OT 11,378 14,600 14,058 14,600 14,600 - |$3000 from sick replacement
01429805 | 51350 |PDD-FEMA Storm Related OT - 1 - 1 1 - |Expenses related to declared emergencies
01429905 | 51400 |PDD-Longevity Pay 300 700 300 - - - |contract item
. i ) : : o covers OT for dispatchers out suck removed $3000 to be
01429805 | 51410 |PDD-Sick Replacement OT 4,412 3,000 812 3,000 3,000 - |placedintoregOT = .
101429805 | 51420 |PDD-Holiday Pay 8,437 9,680 4,344 9,032 9,032 - |contract item P
|014293905 51430| PDD-SalWages FTO Incentive 1,271 1,867. - - - s
[01429905 51440,PDD-Training Coverage - OT . 822 - - -
01429905 | 51455 |PDD-Training Regular Pay 220 | 1,188 - - -
01429805 | 51450 |PDD-Education Incentive - 1,000 - 1,000 1,000 - |contract item
Salaries Total 250,438 269,624 175,887 252,372 252,372 -
01429905 | 52100 |PDD-Health Insurance 49,254 36,632 29,007 62,231 63,788 1,557 |2.5% increase in the premium rate
- 101429805 | 52110 [PDD-Dental Insurance 3,374 4,579 1,980 4,579 4,036 (543)[No change in the premium rate
01420905 | 52120 |PDD-Life Insurance - 291 270 209 378 270 (108)|No change in the premium rate
01429905 | 52200 |PDD-FICA 14,511 16,717 10,975 15,647 15,647 - |Based on wages: 6.2% -
01429905 | 52210 |PDD-Medicare :3,397 3,910 2,567 3,659 3,659 - |Based on wages: 1.45% .
014299805 | 52300 |PDD-Retirement Town 20,093 29,726 18,190 31,689 31,689 - |Based on wages: 11 17% Jan-Jun 14.06% Jul-Dec
Benefits Total 90,920 91,833 62,938 118,183 119,089 906
: covers our mamtenanoelsemoe yearly and monthly
01429905 | 55105 |PDD-Equipment Maintenance 23,662 20,825 10,575 20,825 20,825 - |contracts
01429905 | 55108 |PDD-Equipment Repair 5,456 5,800 852 5,800 5,800 - |uncovered repair costs
| ‘ : : . |luncovered phone repair costs Revised with past spending :
01429905 | 55256 |PDD-Phone Repairs/Service 129 300 - 300 300 - and removed Ipad from thls account
] General Expenses Total 29,247 26,925 11,427 26,925 26,925 |- - :
101429905 | 57006 |PDD- Capital Outlay-Equipment - 28,700 - - - - |Public Safety Camera System transferred from IT Budget
| Capital Outlay Total - 28,700 ! - - - - ,

Page 18 of 33




2021 General Fund Budget

- |BRC Budget

|Version #2 Updated: 11/17/20

Budget vs.
-2021 Prelim
2020 Actual " Budget $
. 2019 2020 Expenses as | 2021 Prelim| 2021 BRC | Increase/-
Org Object | Description Actual Budget | of 09/30/20 Budget Budget | (Decrease)
Communications Total 370,605 417,082 250,252 397,480 398,386 905 i
Health
01441105 | 51110 |FH- Sal/Wages FT 56,749 58,647 44,758 60,194 60,194 - |1 FT: Health Officer
. Salaries Total 56,749 58,647 44,758 60,194 60,194 -
01441105 | 52110 |FH- Dental Insurance 1,502 1,800 1,086 1,800 1,800 - |No change in the premium rate
01441105 | 52120 |FH- Life Insurance 135 108 84 108 108 - __|No change in the premium rate
01441105 | 52200 |FH-FICA 3,690 3,636 2,775 3,732 3,732 - __|Based on wages: 6.2%
01441105 | 52210 |FH- Medicare 863 850 649 873 873 - |Based on wages: 1.45%
01441105 | 52300 |FH- Town Retirement 6,152 6,551 4,999 7,598 7,598 - _|Based on wages: 11.17% Jan-Jun; 14.06% Jul-Dec
: Benefits Total 12,342 13,045 9,593 14,211 14,211 -
01441105 | 55293 |FH- Supplies 539 950 53 950 950 - |Health Inspection and office supplies
01441105 | 55224 [FH- Postage 44 77 18 77 77 - |Health Dept. mailings
Hazardous Materials Remediation & Consulting for
. 401441105 55055 |FH- Consulting 140 1,000 - 1 1 - |Sportsmen’s Club project
Phone plan & mobile data terminal usage for Health
01441105 | 55180 |FH- Mobile Communications 1,310 1,608 686 1,023 1,023 -
01441105 | 65191 |[FH- Mosquito Control 56,100 56,100 44,880 39,000 39,000 - Mosqulto control maintenance contract costs
01441105 | 65270 |FH- Software Agreement 2,253 2,253 2,388 2,400 2,400 - |Metverse forms and reporting
01441105 | 55308 |FH- Travel Reimbursement 87 500 - 500 500 - |Mileage reimbursement for Health Officer
01441105 | 55050 |FH- Conf/Room/Meals 774 795 - 795 795 | - {Training, Meeting and Seminars for Heatlth Officer
01441105 | 55088 [FH- Dues 35 35 45 45 45 -__|Heatth Dept. dues & memberships
General Expenses Total 61,282 63,318 48,070 44,791 44,791 -
Health Total 130,373 135,010 102,421 119,196 119,196 -
Total Public Safety Shared Services 500,978 552,093 352,673 516,676 617,582 908
Public Works - General Fund
WAdministratlon & Engineering o
6 FT: Director, Town Eng, Eng Tech, Office Mgr, Office
01431101 | 51110 |PWA- SallWages FT 436,703 448,227 307,064 457,847 457,847 - |Clerk, Asst Engineer
01431101 | 51200 |PWA- Sal/lWages PT - 500 500 1 (499)|1- PT-recording secretary for River Committee @ $15Ihr
01431101 | 51300 {PWA- Sal/Wages OT 480 500 96 500 500 - N
Salaries Total _ 437,183 449,227 307,160 458,847 458,348 (499)
01431101 | 52100 |PWA- Health lnsuranoe 63,446 64,080 43,529 80,339 82,348 2,009 |2.5% increase in the premium rate B
01431101 | 52110 |PWA- Dental Insurance 5,367 6,136 3,430 6,986 6,986 -__|No change in the premium rate
01431101 .| 52120 |PWA- Life Insurance 689 540 386 594 540 (54) |No change in the premium rate B e
01431101 | 52130 |PWA- LTD Insurance 1,248 1,089 5§33 1,065 1,120 55 |No change in the premium rate .
01431101 | 52200 {PWA- FICA 25,720 27,852 18,505 28,449 28,418 | .~ (31)|Based on wages: 6.2%

,i?ége 190f33"



2021 General Fund Budget

BRC Budget |

Version #2 Updated' 1117120

ZUZT BRC
Budget vs.
2021 Pretim
2020 Actual Budget $
2019 2020 Expenses as | 2021 Prelim{ 2021 BRC | Increase/-
Org Object |Description Actual Budget | of 09/30/20 Budget Budget (Decrease) Explanation
101431101 | 52210 |PWA- Medicare 6,015 6,514 4,327 6,653 6,646 (7)|Based on wages: 1.45%
01431101 | 52300 [PWA- Retirement Town 47,400 50,123 34,310 57,861 57,861 - |Based on wages: 11.17% Jan-Jun; 14.06% Jul-Dec
Benefits Total 149,885 156,334 105,020 181,947 183,919 1,972
Contract w/Access; required (per USDOT) random testing
01431101 | 55003 |PWA- Drug/Alcohol Testing 590 1,200 678 1,200 1,200 - |for all CDL holders & screening new hires
01431101 |55048 |PWA- Computer Software 357 -
National or regional conf 60% Dir, Town Eng; 100% Maint
01431101 | 55050 |PWA- ConflRoom/Meals 1,672 3,000 - 1 1 - |Supt, Hwy Supt @$1100 ea
01431101 | 55058 |PWA- Contracted Services - 25,000 18,000 1 1 - [Moved to CIP
A4 Dues: APWA $210, NHPWA $100, Mutual Aid $25;
|l0o1431101 | 55088 |PWA- Dues 635 - 700 650 700 700 - |Licenses: PE 2@1560/2yr -
01431101 |-55091 |PWA- Education/Training 1,224 2,000 1,800 2,000 2,000 - " |Education and training for staff -
01431101 | 55128 |PWA- Fuel 1,274 1,345 760 1,345 1,345 - _ |Dir & Eng vehicles
‘|Meal reimbursement during extended operatlons per
01431101 | 55133 |PWA- General Expenses 791 850 250 850 850 - |Director's determination
01431101 | 55158 |PWA- Insurance Deductible - 1,000 - 1,000 1 (999) | Damage repairs on insurance claims :
Bulk fuel delivery charges less dept allocations for 109
01431101 | 55181 {PWA- Master Fuel Account 3,273 1 - 12,236 1 1 - |vehicles
: . L : . 60% Director, Town Engineer & Asst Engmeer' 100%
01431101 55190 {PWA- Mobile Communications - 898 1,200 787 1,200 1,200 - |Highway, MiFi (Engineering)
) Gen office supplies $6500; Eng supplies $3500 plotter
paper & ink, field books, Town Standards, scanning plans;
01431101 | 55200 |PWA- Office Supplies 9,872 10,000 6,267 10,000 10,000 - |60% of copier billing
01431101 | 55224 |PWA- Postage 212 500 777 500 500 -
101431101 | 55237 |PWA- Radio Repairs 12 600 - 600 600 - |4 Desk sets, 6 portables, 42 vehicle units
01431101 -| 55238 |PWA- Radio Replacement - 1,000 - 1,000 1,000 - |Digital repeater to communicate with Fire & Police
01431101 55319 |PWA- Vehicle Maintenance 1,031 600 154 600 600 - |Dir & Eng vehicles
General Expenses Total 21,483 48,996 42,716 20,998 19,999 (999)
01431101 | 55998 {PWA- Due from Water Fund (117,533) (121,104) (80,753) (128,151) (128,453) (302)|20% Water Fund offset
01431101 | 55999 |PWA- Due from Sewer Fund (117,533) (121,104) (90,753) (128,151) (128,453) (302)|20% Sewer Fund offset
Due from Water/Sewer Funds Total (235,066) (242,209) (181,506) (256,302) (256,907) (604)
Administration & Engineering Total 373,485 412,348 -273,390 405,490 405,359 (131)| Vv
Highways and eets . l
- ]01431202 ! 51110 |HWY- Sal/Wages FT 611,717 639,436 494,317 660,834 660,834 - [M12FT
|01431202 | 51210 |HWY- SallWages Temp - 1 1 1 - ' |Intern, Summer/Fall laborer
|o1431202 | 51300 |HWY- SalilWages OT 19,409 20,000 6,287 20,000 20,000 - |Emergency ops, callouts, flood watch, votlngltrafﬁc control|
01431202} 51310 |HWY- Sal/Wages Stand-By 7,160 7,280 5,480 7,280 7,280 - |After hours on-call status, $140/wk per union contract
01431202 | 51350 !HWY- FEMA Storm Related OT - 1 1 1 - |Expenses related to declared emergencies -
01431202 | 51400 |HWY- Longevity Pay 7,450 6,650 1,050 6,900 6,900 - |8 FT per union contract
Salaries Total 645,736 673,368 507,134 695,016 695,016 -

Page 20 of 33



Page 210133

2021 General Fund Budget
BRCBudget | L
Version #2 Updated: 11/17/20
202TBRC I
Budget vs.
2021 Prelim
- S 2020 Actual Budget $
, o 2019 - 2020 Expenses as | 2021 Prelim| 2021 BRC | Increase/-
Org Object |Description Actual Budget | of 09/30/20 Budget Budget (Decrease) |Explanation
01431202 | 52100 |HWY- Health Insurance 188,733 | 209,428 159,882 209,068 214,075 5,007 |2.5% increase in the premium rate
'101431202 | 52110 |HWY- Dental Insurance 11,296 13,464 9,289 13,971 - 13,971 -___{No change in the premium rate
101431202 | 52120 |HWY- Life Insurance 856 702 858 783 702 _(81)|No change in the premium fate .
101431202 | 52200 |HWY- FICA 37,582 41,749 31,681 43,001 43,091 - |Based on wages: 6.2%
101431202 | 52210 |HWY- Medicare 8,789 9,764 7,407 10,078 10,078 - |Based on wages: 1.45%
01431202 | 52300 |HWY- Retirement Town 69,816 75,215 58,068 87,908 87,908 - |Based on wages: 11.17% Jan-Jun; 14.06% Jul-Dec
Benefits Total - 317,072 | . 350,322 267,185 364,899 369,825 4,926
. ) Grinding & screening to recycle asphalt and concrete into
101431202 | 55013 |HWY- Asphalt Reclamation 10,000 10,000 . 10,000 - 10,000 - . |reusable product. Screening compost and sand
Replace deck and bridge rail at Garrison Lane red-list
01431202 | 55020 |HWY- Bridge Repairs 6,830 5,500 24,000 24,000 - |bridge (in-house)
.|01431202 | 55066 |HWY- Culvert Repairs 3,026 2,000 510 2,000 2,000 - IRepair or replace culverts (pipes & headers)
IR ] Dam & abutment concrete & mechanical repairs at
01431202 | 55071 |HWY- Dam Maintenance 9,012 15,000 4,875 2,500 2,500 - |Pickpocket, Colcord
01431202 | 55072 |HWY - Dam Registration 400 400 - 400 400 - |Annual NHDES fees (due December) Sloans Brook
01431202 | 55091 |HWY- Education/Training 1,673 3,000 450 1,500 1,500 - _|Classes, licensing (CDL, UNH Tech Transfer classes)
01431202 | 55096 [HWY- Emergency Traffic Control 1,000 1,000 500 500 - |Uniformed officer in high traffic, emergencies
Rental of equipment not owned by Town, including
01431202 | 55107 [HWY- Equipment Rentals 4,830 4,500 2,000 2,000 - |bulldozer, excavator, grader, screen '
01431202 | 55128 [HWY- Fuel 34,020 21,455 20,918 19,455 19,455 - |Fuel for highway dept vehicles & equipment
Replirepair hand tools incl. compacter, hand-saw,
01431202 | 55134 {HWY- General Hand Tools 3,724 4,000 2,217 3,500 3,500 - |chainsaws, small power tools
01431202 | 55190 |HWY- Mobile Communications 1,415 1 1,226 1 1 - |moved to phone reimbursement
01431202 | 55212 |HWY- Phone Reimbursement 1,840 2,400 840 2,400 2,400 - |Cell Phone stipend $50/mo for Supt + 3 Foremen
Hardhats, vests, eye protection, Technu, steel-toed boot
01431202 | 55257 |[HWY- Safety Equipment 6,597 4,500 3,800 4,000 4,000 - [repl $185/yr per employee )
01431202 | 55267 |HWY- Signs 5,913 14,000 4,629 7,000 7,000 - | Sign replacement for retro refiectivity, damages.
01431202 | 55285 |HWY- Storm Drain Repair 10,039 9,000 2,429 6,000 6,000 - |Repair drain castings. 1,305 catch basins
Fog lines, center lines, parking spaces (butyl rubber by
01431202 | 55286 |HWY- Street Marking 24,516 30,000 22,529 25,000 25,000 - |contractor); crosswalks 2x yr
Patching town roads & shoulder repair materials; includes
01431202 | 55287 |HWY- Street Repairs/Maint 19,476 18,000 16,790 18,000 18,000 - |asphalt, concrete, gravel
All trees in Town ROW & parks incl pruning, fertilizing &
removal w/ licensed arborist; increasing demands for tree
) removal & pruning; additional street trees at Lincoln &
101431202 | 55310 |HWY- Tree Maintenance 20,559 22,500 8,416 17,500 17,500 -__|presence of Emerald Ash Borer (EAB)
101431202 | 55314 [HWY- Uniforms 4,436 6,000 3,947 6,000 6,000 - |12 employees o
|01431202 - | 55319 {HWY- Vehicle Maintenance 34,407 45,000 26,748 40,000 40,000 - ___{Maintenance of all dept vehicles and equip . _ S
| R - T * {Along medians & curbing; contract wficensed herbicide |
01431202 | 55337 |HWY-Weed Contro! ' 8,000 8,000 6,000 8,000 8,000 _-__lapplicator, $2000/app x4lyr
General Expenses Total 211,714 | - 226,256 126,424 199,756 199,756 -



2021.General Fund Budget
BRC Budget |
Version #2 Updated: 11/17/20
ZUZTBRC
Budget vs.
2021 Prelim
2020 Actual Budget $
2019 2020 Expenses as | 2021 Prelim| 2021 BRC Increase/-
Org Object |Description Actual Budget | of 09/30/20 Budget Budget (Decrease) |Explanation
Incl crack sealing, reconstruction, etc. 3% increase
01431202 | 55251 |HWY-Road PavingfMaintenance 745,790 800,000 416,244 700,000 700,000 - |material cost
01431202 | 55067 |HWY- Culvert Replacement 696 23,000 5,551 23,000 23,000 - |Tamarind Lane 18" steel culvert replacement or reline
01431202 | 55266 |HWY- Sidewalks/Curbing 15,220 15,000 10,000 10,000 - |Sidewalks and curbing, minor repair & replacements
|01431202 | 55284 |HWY- Storm Drain Cleaning 19,989 25,000 19,980 20,000 20,000 - |Annual clean 50% catch basins, material testing
Capital Outlay Total 781,696 863,000 441,775 753,000 753,000 -
Highways & Streets Total 1,956,218 | 2,112,946 1,342,518 2,012,671 2,017,597 4,926 |V
Snow Removal : _
01431803 |-51300 |PS- Sal/Wages - OT Snow 101,114 72,700 27,568 70,000 70,000 - |Includes Mechanic
01431903 . | 51350 |PS- Sal/Wages - FEMA Storm Related - 1 ’ - 1 1 - |Expenses related to declared emergencies
T Salaries Total 101,114 72,701 27,568 70,001 70,001 - -
01431903 | 52200 |PS-FICA 6,206 - 4,507 1,704 4,340 4,340 - |Based on wages: 6.2%
01431903 | 52210 |PS- Medicare 1,451 1,054 399 1,015 1,015 - |Based on wages: 1.45%
01431903 | 52300 |PS- Retirement Town 10,824 8,121 3,022 8,831 8,831 - |Based on wages: 11.17% Jan-Jun; 14, 06% Jul-Dec
e Benefits Total 18,482 13,682 5,125 14,186 14,186 -
- 101431803 , | 55026 |PS- Calcium Chloride - 500 1 1 - |Salt additive used during harsh temperatures in the winter
v - ' . : Hire contractors w/10 wheelers to remove snow for safety
01431903 | 55081 |PS- Contracted Snow Removal 29,698 50,000 45,000 45,000 - |downtown, Lincoln St, Ports Ave.
01431803 | 55118 |PS- FEMA Reimb Force Equip - 1 1 1 -  |Expenses declared winter emergencies
01431903 | 55119 |PS- FEMA Reimb Force Labor - 1 1 1 - |Expenses declared winter emergencies
01431903 | 55128 |PS- Fuel 12,755 | 19,670 5,608 17,000 17,000 - |Fuel for snow removal vehicles
01431903 | 55216 {PS- Plow Damages 3,771. 4,000 732 - 3,500 3,500 - |Private property damage caused by snow plows
C . Hire contractors to plow, including dedicated Lincoln St
01431903 | 55218 |PS- Plowing 168,780 85,000 72,533 80,000 80,000 - _|improvements
. "~ [Winter salt for town roads, sidewalks, parking lots; 2020
01431903 | 55258 [PS- Salt 98,520 65,000 41,726 60,000 60,000 - |$46.75/ton
Purchase sand during winter months to spread along the
01431903 | 55259 |PS- Sand 982 1,000 1,440 1,000 1,000 - |town roads, sidewalks, parking lots
01431903 | 55319 |PS- Vehicle Maintenance 30,991 . 23,000 16,092 20,500 20,500 - |Repair snow plows and snow removal equip
General Expenses Total 345,496 248,172 138,131 - 227,003 227,003 -
Snow Removal Total 465,091 - 334,555 170,824 | - 311,190 311,190 - |V
Solid Waste Dis; ]
: : 1 PT @ 16 hrs/wk including transfer station winter
01432304 | 51200 |SW- Sal/Wages PT 17,592 18,196 12,937 18,627 18,627 - |schedule and weekend trash removal
01432304 | 51300 |SW- Sal/lWages OT 11,883 5,000 4,997 4,000 4,000 - |OT for Highway employees assigned to Transfer Station
: Salaries Total 29,475 23,196 17,934 22,627 22,627 - ]

Page 22 of 33




2021 General Fund Budget

[BRC Budgef |

Version #2 Updated: 1117120

—2UZTBRC
Budget vs.
2021 Prelim
2020 Actual Budget $
B 2019 2020 Expenses as | 2021 Prelim| 2021 BRC | Increase/-
Org : Object |Description Actual Budget | of 09/30/20 Budget Budget (Decrease) |Explanation
01432304 | 52200 |SW-FICA 1,622 1,438 1,111 1,403 1,403 - |Based on wages: 6.2%
01432304 | 52210 |SW- Medicare 379 336 260 328 328 - |Based on wages: 1.45%
01432304 | 52300 |SW-Retirement 1,264 559 558 505 505 - |Based on wages: 11.17% Jan-Jun; ia, 06% Jul-Dec
: ' Benefits Total 3,266 2,333 1,929 2,236 2,236 -
01432304 | 55018 |SW- Blue Bags 115,233 75,000 108,902 115,000 115,000 - _|Includes vendor delivery to store; offset by revenue
01432304 | 55054 |SW- Construction Debris 8,044 10,000 8,080 10,000 10,000 - - |Construction debris container at Transfer Station
v ; - Per contract with Waste Manangement June 2017
01432304 | 65082 |SW- Disposal/Recycling Contract 981,280 1,001,880 - 637,545 1,020,000 1,030,000 10,000 |through May 2022 with 3% annual increases
Brush grinding and removal by contractor. 2 to 3x per year
_ as space needs require (contracted with Dirt Doctor thru
01432304 | 55086 |SW- Brush Grinding 15,300 23,000 1,840 15,000 15,000 - |2022)
01432304 | 55091 |SW- Education/Training (111) 650 100 200 200 - |Solid waste training
01432304 | 55092 |SW- Electricity 1,549 1,500 1,246 1,500 1,500 - |Transfer station building
, i Removal of electronic waste collected at Transfer Station,
01432304 | 55093 |SW- Electronic Waste Expense 8,927 14,000 5,341 10,000 10,000 - |offset by sticker revenue
: Cost of annual Oct event; Exeter share $11,300 the rest
01432304 | 55150 |SW- Household Haz Waste Removal 28,631 39,000 42,750 42,750 - |offset by regional collection revenue & State grant
. Gas and water quality testing, including PFAS & 1,4-
dioxane at Cross Road landfill $25k; seep metals loading
) by GZA; landfill cap settlement & slope repair $75k in
01432304 | 55163 |SW- Landfill Monitoring 46,916 70,000 16,958 100,000 100,000 - |2021 :
01432304 | 55186 |SW- Metal Removal 1,475 3,000 550 3,000 1,500 (1,500)|Hauling charge to remove metals & white goods
01432304 | 55201 |SW- Operations Maintenance 4,636 8,400 5,458 5,000 5,000 - |Mowing, materials and supplies at the Transfer Station
Downtown litter bins; 65 gal carts & 12 gal bins and other
01432304 | 55244 [SW- Recycle Containers 12,987 13,100 18,930 13,100 13,100 - |trash bins; offset by revenue
01432304 | 55293 |SW- Supplies 3,312 1,700 583 1,500 1,500 - |Offices to sell
01432304 | 55300 [SW- Tire Disposal 2,500 2,500 2,000 2,000 - |Disposal of Town tires
01432304 | 55366 |SW- Yard Waste 15,054 15,505 7,638 15,972 15,972 - {Twice per year curbside collection- leaf and yard waste
» ‘ General Expenses Total 1,245,734 1,279,235 813,181 1,355,022 1,363,522 8,500
Solid Waste Disposal Total 1,278,475 1,304,764 833,044 1,379,885 1,388,385 8,500 |V
Street Lights - o
01431605 | 55092 |PW- Electricity- Street Lights 169,888 160,000 109,218 160,000 160,000 - __|All street lights in Town rights-of-way
A , High St, Green St, Alum Dr, Holland Way, Continental Dr
: : signals; controllers, loop detectors, bulbs, audibles & -
01431605 | 55303 |PW- Traffic Light Maintenance 11,127 10,340 2,415 9,000 9,000 - - |lemergency vehicle pre-emption controllers
~__{General Expenses Total 181,015 170,340 111,633 169,000 169,000 - R e o
Street Lights Total 181,015 170,340 111,633 169,000 - 169,000 - |V T ]

Pége 230f 33



PR R B W

o 2021 General Fund Budget

[BRC Budget |
Version #2 Updated: 11I17120 5
ZUZTBRC
Budget vs.
2021 Prelim
2020 Actual Budget $
2019 2020 Expenses as | 2021 Prelim| 2021 BRC | Increasel/-
Org Object [Description Actual Budget of 09/30/20 Budget Budget (Decrease) |Explanation
S r
Pet waste bags (Town Clerk & Highway), plotter supplies
01431118 | 55293 |STW- Supplies 2,037 2,700 150 2,700 2,700 - [(ink, printheads, paper)

. IDDE dry weather screening at 22 sites $22k, IDDE
procedures & training $6k,TN (NPS only) annual report
$8k, MS4 annual report $5k, Kimmins Brook BMP $6k,

: municipal O&M procedures (Good housekeeping &
01431118 | 55058 [STW- Contracted Services 33,768 52,740 46,740 46,740 - |pollution prevention) $5k
. 01431118 | 55190 |STW-Mobile Communications - 480 480 480 - |Tablet/mifi $40.12/mo
01431118 | 55291 |STW- Subscriptions . - 4,080 4,080 4,080 - |GPS, SmartNet, PeopleForms subcriptions
01431118 | 55270 [STW- Software Agreement © 11,331 - . - |NHDES CWSRF Asset Management
’ General Expenses Total 47,136 60,000 150 54,000 54,000 - .
Stormwater Total 47,136 60,000 150 54,000 54,000 - |V
Subtotal before Maintenance 4,301,421 4,394,953 2,731,559 4,332,235 | 4,345,531 13,295
Public Works Maintenance -
¢ General, T B _
01419406 | 51110 |PM- Sal/lWages FT 262,899 267,219 172,450 272,095 272,095 - |5 FT Maint Supt, Custodian, 3 Maint Techs
01419406 | 51200 |PM- Sal/Wages PT 33,442 33,695 25,517 34,612 34,612 - |1 PT Custodian @ 34hr per week
01419406 | 51300 |PM- Sal/lWages OT 6,818 3,000 6,022 3,000 3,000 - |Emergencies, callouts
Pay for after hours on-call status, $140/week per union
|01419406 | 51310 |PM- Sal/lWages Stand-By 6,720 7,280 5,480 7,280 7,280 - |contract
01419406 | 51350 |PM- FEMA Storm Related OT - 1 1 1 - |Expenses related to declared emergencies
01418408 | 51400 |PM- Longevity Pay 1,450 1,500 1,550 1,550 _-__|2FT per union contract _
Salaries Total 311,329 312,695 209,469 318,538 318,538 -
01419406 | 52100 |PM- Health insurance 72,249 73,645 40,083 80,908 72,725 (8,183)|2.5% increase in the premium rate.
01419406 | 52110 |PM- Dental Insurance 5,222 5,595 3,148 5,936 5,936 - |[No change in the premium rate
01419406 | 52120 |PM- Life Insurance 388 324 216 351 324 (27)|No change in the premium rate
. |01419406 | 52200 {PM-FICA 17,970 19,387 12,421 19,749 19,749 - |Based on wages: 6.2%
- 101419406 | 52210 {PM- Medicare 4,203 4,534 2,804 4,619 4,619 - [Based on wages: 1.45%
01419406 | 52300 {PM- Retirement Town 30,045 31,164 20,212 35,894 35,894 - |Based on wages: 11.17% Jan-Jun; 14.06% Ju!-Dec
Benefits Total 130,078 134,649 78,983 147,457 139,247 (8,210) I .
Dropping TMA for annual maint of Fleet & Facility Maint
1 software TMA (Dec); oonverting to People GIS work order
01419406 | 55048 |PM- Computer Software 3,568 3,000 3,000 3,000 - |system

Page 24 of 33




2021 General Fund Budget
'|BRCBudget |

Version #2 Updated 11I17120

2027 BRC

Budget vs.
2021 Prelim
2020 Actual Budget $
. 2019 2020 Expenses as | 2021 Prelim| 2021 BRC | Increase/-
Org Object [Description Actual Budget of 09/30/20 Budget Budget (Decrease) |Explanation _
] . . Town buildings roof snow removal $6k and contracted
v i ’ B cleaning for Town Offices $26K; Rec Ctr 2x week starting
101419406 | 55058 |PM- Contract Services 27,724 -43,000 198,940 43,000 43,000 - 2020 ($11k)
01419406 | 55069 |PM- Custodial Supplies 13,645 16,000 15,129 16,000 ~ 16,000 - |All Town buildings' paper & cleaning products '
’ Rec Ctr & Snr Ctr daily & TH Public Restrooms 2/wk $8k;
01419406 | 55549 |PM- Covid-19 Expenses 11,000 11,000 - |$3kin custodial supplies
. Continuing education requirements for License renewais
Master Elect, Joumeyman Plumber/Gas fitter. Education
01419406 | 55091 |PM- Education/Training 119 800 180 800 800 - _|seminars Carpenter.
01419406 | 55128 [PM- Fuel 3,494 4,475 2,475 4,000 4,000 - |Maintenance Dept vehicles (5)
01419406 | 55173 |PM- Licenses 450 300 300 300 - |Licenses for Electrician and HVAC Plumber Tech
01419406 | 55176 |PM- Maintenance Bld Materials 17 1,200 63 1,200 1,200 - | Stock paint, putty, nails, screws .
. ' » _ i HVAC Tech, plumber, elec. tools, replenish drill bits, small :
01419406 | 55178 |PM- Maintenance Tools 2,006 3,000 1,727 3,000 3,000 - |power tools
01419406 | 55190 |PM- Mobile Communications 740 600 327 600 600 - |Maint. Superintendent cell phone
Fall protection, eye protection, steel-toed boot
01419406 | 55257 |PM- Safety Equipment 1.231 2,000 788 2,000 2,000 - |replacement $185/yr
01419408 | 55314 |PM- Uniforms 3,047 5,500 2,323 5,500 5,500 - |Uniforms and cleaning for 5 Staff
General Expenses Total 56,040 79,875 42,952 90,400 90,400 -
General Maintenance Total 497,447 527,219 331,404 556,395 . 548,185 (8,210)| V
Town Buildings )
01458908 | 51200 [Swasey Parkway- Sal/Wages PT - - 26 - - - |Recording Secretary for Swasey Parkway
01458808 [ -52200 [Swasey Parkway- FICA - - 2 - - - |Recording Secretary for Swasey Parkway
01458808 | 52210 |Swasey Parkway- Medicare - - - - - - - |Recording Secretary for Swasey Parkway
Town Buildings-Water/Sewer Bills 12,821 17,705 9,224 17,005 17,005 - [Water/Sewer bills for Town Buildings
Building Maintenance for Town Buildings, Incl Swasey
Town Buildings- Building Maintenance] 76,683 73,500 42,976 72,500 72,500 - |Parkway & Raynes Bamn
Town Buildings-Covid-19 Expenses - - - 6,000 6,000 - |Covid-19 for Town Buildings
Town Buildings- Natural Gas 57,654 60,000 . 35131 70,700 60,000 (10,700)|Natural Gas for Town Buildings
- Electricity for Town Buildings, Incl. Swasey Parkway &
Town Buildings- Electricity - 97,396 108,950 65,872 107,950 107,950 - |Raynes Bam
Train Station- Supplies 1,625 3,800 520 3,800 3,800 - [Light fixtures, electrical breakers, signage
Train Station- Platform Lease Liability 21,426 22,089 23,096 23,096 23,790 694 [Platform Lease Liabiltiy Insurance for Train Station
Train Station- Platform Lease 3,312 3,400 3,332 3,400 -~ 3,400 - |Platform Lease for Train Station
Town Buildings Total 270,917 289,424 180,179 303,451 ;293,445 (10,008)
Maintenance Projects -
01419406 | 55177 |PM- Maintenance Projects 71,675 100,000 - 100,000 | -~ - 100,000 - |Town owned building projects
- Total Maintenance Projects 71,675 100,000 - 100,000 .-100,000 -
Town Maintenance/Buildings Total 840,038 916,643 511,583 959,846 | . 941,630 (18,216)

" Page250f33-



2021 General Fund Budget

[BRC Budget

T
!

Version #2 Updated: 11/17/20

Z2UZTBRC
Budget vs.
' 2021 Prelim
2020 Actual Budget $
2019 2020 Expenses as | 2021 Prelim| 2021 BRC | increase/-
Org Object |Description Actual Budget | of 09/30/20 Budget Budget | (Decrease) |Explanation -
Mechanics/Garage:
01419415 | 51110 |PG- Sal/Wages FT 102,931 143,073 77,001 145,704 145,704 - |3 FT: 1 Mech foreman; 2 Mechanics
01419415 | 51300 |PG- Sal/lWages OT 1,798 3,000 3,001 3,000 3,000 - |Mechanic OT -76 hours per year
01419415 | 51400 |PG- Longevity Pay 800 - 800 - - -
Salaries Total 105,529 146,073 80,892 148,704 148,704 -
01419415 | 52100 |PG- Health Insurance 22911 77,470 31,282 70,775 72,545 1,770 |2.5% increase in the premium rate
01419415 | 52110 |PG- Dental Insurance 3,182 5,700 2,037 4,850 4,850 - __|No change in the premium rate
01419415 | 52120 |PG- Life Insurance 261 162 98 243 162 (81)|No change in the premium rate
01419415 | 62200 |PG- FICA 6,500 9,057 5,402 9,220 9,220 - |Based on wages: 6.2%
01419415 | 52210 {PG- Medicare 1,520 2,118 1,263 2,158 2,156 - |Based on wages: 1.45%
01419415 52300 PG- Retirement Town 11,547 - 16,316 8,646 18,797 18,797 - |Based on wages: 11.17% Jan-Jun; 14.06% JuI-Dec
- {Benefits Total 45,922 110,823 48,728 106,041 107,730 |. 1,689
01419415 55128 PG- Fuel 1,839 1,600 859 1,600 1,600 - |Mechanics shop truck & forklift
Fuel pumps, UST inspection, reporting equipment, 22
01419415 | 55129 |PG- Fuel Dispensing System 5,238 4,000 115 4,000 4,000 - |year old fuel island maintenance
: : Mechanics' allowance 3@$500/ea; replaoe Town owned
01419415 | 55183 |[PG- Mechanics Tools . 17,458 3,000 |- - 575 3,000 3,000 - |tools; rental
01419415 | 55316 |PG- Vehicle Equipment Stock 5,887 5,000 4,378 5,000 5,000 - |Fluids, filters, bulbs, nuts & bolts for all Town Departments
01419415 | 55319 |PG- Vehicle Maintenance 5,112 2,000 812 2,000 2,000 - |Maintenance Dept vehicles (5) + forklift
' 3 mechanic lifts certified testing & repair, 2 crane
01419415 |’ 55338 PG- Weight TesﬂnglRepair : 376 1,000 - 1,000 1,000 - |mounted electric hoists
General Expenses Total 35,910 16,600 6,739 16,600 16,600 -
Mechanics/Garage Total 187,361 273,496 136,359 271,345 273,034 1,689 |V
Total Public Works Budget 5,328,820 5,585,092 3,379,501 65,663,426 5,560,195 (3,232)| V
RWelfare & Human Services
Welfare
01444110 | 51110 |WE- Sal/Wages FT 7,014 7,942 6,052 8,152 8,152 -
Salaries Total 7,014 7,942 6,052 8,152 8,152 -
1444110 52100 jWE- Health Insurance 866 -
01444110 | 52110 WE- Denta! Insurance 62 -
01444110 | 52120 |WE- Dental Insurance 3 - - )
01444110 | 52200 |WE- FICA 408 492 349 505 505 - |Based on wages: 6.2%
01444110 | 52210 {WE- Medicare 95 115 82 118 118 - |Based on wages: 1.45%
101444110 | 52300 |WE-Retirement - Town 79N 887 676 1,029 1,029 - |Based on wages: 11.17% Jan-Jun; 14.06% JuI-Dec
- |Benefits Total 2,225 1,495 1,107 .1,653 1,653 - . '
101444110 | 55025 |WE- Buria! Expense 2,250 3,000 2,250 3,000 3,000 - |Cremation - aging low income population
|o1444110 | 55050 !WE- Conf/Room/Meals - 200 - 56 200 200 - |1 Conference - 4 meetings in Concord
|o1444110 | 55075 !WE - Direct Relief- Electricity 5,723 7,500 480 7,500 7,500 - |{$ Town funds - Wentworth Trust reimbursed $2,817.74

Page 26 of 33



2021 General Fund Budget

udget |

.|Version #2 Updated 11I17120

2UZ1BRC
Budgst vs.
- . 2021 Prelim
2020 Actual Budget $
S - 2019 2020 Expenses as | 2021 Prelim| 2021 BRC | Increase/-
Org Object |Description - Actual Budget | of 09/30/20 Budget Budget (Decrease) |Explanation
. L. 1 Requests for food/gas has increased this year wnh the
01444110 | 55076 |WE - Direct Relief-Food/Gas - 500 - 500 500 - |homeless population increasing
01444110 | 55077 |WE - Direct Relief - Heat 2,104 2,500 2,818 2,500 2,500 - |¢ Town funds - Wentworth Trust reimbursed $0
"|01444110 .| 55078 |WE - Direct Relief -Medical 799 2,500 - 2,500 2,500 - |8 Town funds - Wentworth Trust reimbursed $0
2019 YTD August: Wentworth Trust reimbursed -
01444110 | 55079 |WE - Direct Relief- Rent/Hotel 53,283 45,000 43,418 45,000 45,000 - |$7,911.22; Town Funds $ 15,261.47 -
01444110 | 55088 |WE-Dues 40 55 55 55 - _|State local welfare dues
01444110 | 55106 [WE- Equipment Purchase - 250 - - - - i o
Direct relief Items that don't fall under other lines i.e. car
repairs, registration, taxes, etc. covered by Wentworth
‘|lo1444110 | 55133 |WE- Direct Relief General Expense - 1,500 - 1,500 1,500 - _|and town is reimbursed . .
01444110 | 55212 |[WE- Phone Reimbursement 60 180 - 180 180 - |For off hours usage / split 50/50 with TM budget
01444110 | 55200 |WE-Office Supplies 236 210 65 210 210 - |notebooks, folders and desk supplies. )
) v . . Client/state/agencies - postage - most are done
01444110 | 55224 |WE-Postage 3 20 35 20 20 - |electronically
: Travel to local monthly meetings to Raymond, State
101444110 | 55308 [WE- Travel Reimbursement 178 200 150 150 - |Monthly Meetings in Concord - Seminars
) General Expenses Total 64,676 63,615 49,122 63,315 63,315 -
‘ Welfare Total 73,915 73,062 56,281 73,120 73,120 - |V
Human Services
01444511 | 55360 |HS- Human Services Funding 106,625 103,805 63,501 106,720 106,720 - |See separate list (Human Services Funding Committee)
Human Services Total 106,625 103,805 63,501 106,720 106,720 - |V '
Total Welfare & Human Services 180,540 176,857 119,782 179,840 179,840 -
Parks & Recreation
Recreation
. 4 FT: Director, Asst. Director, Rec Coordinator, Office
01452001 | 51110 |PR- Sal/Wages FT 223,610 245,957 186,876 252,939 252,939 - |Manager (Full year at full-time)
01452001 | 51200 |PR- Sal/Wages PT 6,259 - - - - |Movedto FT
01452001 | 51300 |PR- SalWages OT 1,262 1,200 1,163 1,200 1,200 - |Recreation Coordinator nights and weekends
Salaries Total 231,131 247,157 188,039 254,139 254,139 -
01452001 | 52100 |PR- Health Insurance 35,405 35,387 27,221 35,387 36,275 888 |2.5% increase in the premium rate
01452001 | 52110 |PR- Dental Insurance 3,730 4,345 2,782 4,345 4,345 - _|No change in the premium rate
01452001 | 52120 [PR- Life Insurance 403 324 251 459 325 (134)|No change in the premium rate
01452001 | 52130 |PR- LTD Insurance - 832 - 832 859 27 |No change in the premium rate
01452001 | 52200 [PR-FICA 13,760 15,324 11,407 15,757 15,757 |- - _|Based on wages: 6.2%
101452001 | 52210 [PR- Medicare .3,218 3,584 2,668 |- 3,685 3,685 - |Based on wages: 1 45%
101452001 | 52300 [PR- Retirement Town 24,325 27,607 21,004 32,078 32,078 |- - _|Based on wages: 11.17% Jan-Jun 14 06% JuI-Dec
I : Benefits Total 80,842 87,403 65,333 92,543 93,324 | . 781

Page 27 of 33




2021 General Fund Budget
[BRC Budget |
Version #2 Updated: 11/17/20
ZUZT BRC
Budgst vs.
2021 Prelim
2020 Actual Budget $
2019 2020 Expenses as | 2021 Prelim| 2021 BRC | Increase/-
Org Object [Description Actual Budget of 09/30/20 Budget Budget | (Decrease) |Explanation
01452001 | 55088 |PR- Dues - 700 525 700 700 - |NHRP/NRPA/NEPA Dues for Department Staff
|01452001 | 55224 [PR- Postage 23 150 150 150 - |General office mailing
|o1452001 | 55293 [PR- Supplies 1,489 1,500 774 1,500 1,500 - |Office supplies: pens, paper, ink and other supplies
01452001 | 55542 |PR- Senior Services 7,500 1,054 7,500 7,500 - | Senior Programming Initiative
General Expenses Total 1,512 9,850 2,353 9,850 9,850 -
Recreation Total 313,485 344,410 255,725 356,532 357,313 781 |V
Parks,
01452002 | 51110 |PK- SalWages FT 71,706 74,454 56,857 77,068 77,068 - |2 FT Employees
01452002 | 51300 [PK- Sal/Wages OT - 4,837 5,500 5,418 5,500 5,500 - |OT for 2 FT Employees
01452002 | 51400 |PK- Longevity Pay 800 900 ) 1,000 1,000 - |2 FT Employees
Salaries Total 77,342 80,854 62,275 83,568 83,568 -
01452002 | 52100 |PK- Health Insurance 28,080 28,695 |- 22,071 28,695 29,410 715 |2.5% increase in the premium rate
01452002 | 52110 |PK- Dental Insurance 1,533 1,593 1,195 | 1,593 1,693 - |No change in the premium rate
101452002 | 52120 |PK- Life Insurance 134 108 80 81 108 27 [No change in the premium rate
01452002 | 52200 |PK-FICA - = - 4,406 5,013 3,657 5,181 5,181 - |Based on wages: 6.2%
01452002 | 52210 |PK- Medicare . : 1,030 1,172 855 1,212 1,212 - . |Based on wages: 1.45%
01452002 | 52300 |PK- Retirement Town 8,448 9,031 6,956 10,576 10,576 | - |Based on wages: 11.17% Jan-Jun 14.06% Jul-Dec
- Benefits Total 43,631 _ 45,613 34,814 47,338 48,080 742
Brickyard park, swasey parkway, Rec Park in spring and
fall as well as on the upper fields. Price has gone up but
: so has the usage as we keep the chemical toilet at Planet
01452002 | '55033 |PK- Chem Toilet Rental 1,600 1,900 1,100 1,900 1,900 - |Playground year round. Good for public health.

: . : Contracting services to mulch the playgrounds, mulch
beds, while maintaining edging and weeding of sites. Help
in renovating the public safety building landscaping in
2020.Additional treatment for poison ivy at various parks

501452002 55058 |PK- Contract Services - 38,848 |- 45,050 29,535 45,050 45,050 - |most notabliy, the Recreation Park. .
Additiona equipment: Walk behind leaf blower and infield
01452002 | 55106 |PK- Equipment Purchase 20,200 3,000 162 3,000 3,000 - |drag.
Equipment that is older need to be mamtamed properly.
New equipment has been purchased in the. past year
01452002 | 55108 [PK- Equipment Repairs 723 850 583 850 850 - |reducing some need for consistant repairs.
01452002 | 55109 {PK- Equupment Supplies 8,320 8,800 5,836 8,800 8,800 - |Flags, field paint, keys and locks, lumber misc.
01452002 | 55128 |PK- Fuel 5,846 5,165 2,233 5,165 5,165 - |Fuel estimate
Purchase of mulch, playground chlps, ﬂowers weed
fabric. Supplies for landscaping of the public safety
01452002 | 55164 |[PK- Landscaping Supplies 11,021 15,500 9,287 15,500 15,500 - |building as well as 32 Court st. Infield top dressing

Page 28 of 33




2021 General Fund Budget

IBRC Budget |

Version #2 Updated 11I17I20

2021 BRC -
i -Budget vs.
2021 Prelim
A 2020 Actual - Budget $
N 2019 2020 Expenses as | 2021 Prelim| 2021 BRC. |. . Increase/-
- {Org Object | Description Actual - Budget | of 09/30/20 Budget Budget | (Decrease) |Explanation
: :L01452002 55239 |PK- Park Maintenance 1,439 7,000 6,940 7,000 7,0004- - - |Playground repairs, fencing repairs, umbrellas
1. ’ s S - |General sign replacement-New Adopter signs, New Kids .
01452002 | 55267 |PK- Signs 968 700 103 700 |- __700 - _ |Park Sign, New informational boards.
1 " . : Shoes, shirts, pants (pricing has increased for beathable
01452002 | 55314 |PK-Uniforms - 391 750 256 750 750 - {material for shirts).
Snow Tires for the newest truck in our fleet would be
) helpful along with snow tires for our 15 passenger van.
01452002 | 55319 |PK- Vehicle Maintenance 2,605 3,000 704 2,500 2,500 - __{Conversion of old 15 passanger van into a event van.
General Expenses Total 91,960 91,716 56,739 91,215 91,215 -
Stewart Park installation and removal assustanoe and
01452002 | 55283 |PK- Stewart Park Maintenance 5,633 - - |crane rental for docks removal
‘ Capital Outlay Total 5,533 - - - - -
Parks Total 218,467 218,182 153,828 222,121 222,863 742 |V
Total Parks & Recreation 531,952 562,592 409,553 578,653 580,176 1,523
Other Culture & Recreation .
er Culture & Recreation
01452004 | 55036 |OC- Christmas Lights 5,009 5,000 137 5,000 5,000 - {Churchill's greenery 1,500, Unitil electric bill
01452004 | 55037 |OC- Christmas Parade 3,000 3,000 (1,633) 3,000 3,000 - |Christmas Parade committee grant
101452004 | 55292 |OC- Summer Concerts 9,000 9,000 7,270 9,000 9,000 - |Summer concerts in Swasey Parkway
Other Culture & Recreation Total 17,009 17,000 5,774 17,000 17,000 - |V
Special Events .
01452005 | 55112 |SE- Exeter Brass Band 3,500 3,500 3,500 3,500 - |Payments to brass band performers
01452005 | 55320 |SE- Veteran's Activities 3,392 3,500 1,732 3,500 3,500 - |Memorial Day flags, Vets Day flags, Lunch
01452005 | 55006 |SE- Fireworks 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 - |Fireworks for AIM Festival anticipated slight increase
Special Events Total 14,892 15,000 1,732 15,000 15,000 - iV
Total Other Culture & Recreation 31,901 32,000 7,506 32,000 32,000 -
Public Library
Library .
01455001 | 51110 |LB- Sal/Wages FT 441,205 451,674 346,758 468,192 468,192 - ' |8 FT Employees o
01455001 | 51200 |LB- Sal/lWages PT "~ 141,058 - 178,728 74,016 183,340 183,340 - {14 PT Employess N
1 . Salaries Total 582,263 630,402 420,774 651,532 651,532 - . o
01455001 | 52100 [LB- Heaith Insurance 86,086 85,532 66,001 104,328 105,795 1,467 12.5% increase in the premium rate

Page 29 of 33~ ‘7: g



1,

2021 General Fund Budget

[BRC Budget | e

Version #2 Updated: 11/17/20

ZUZTBRC

Budget vs.
2021 Prelim

2020 Actual Budget $

2019 2020 Expenses as | 2021 Prelim| 2021 BRC | Increase/-

Org Object |Description Actual Budget of 09/30/20 Budget Budget (Decrease) |Explanation

01455001 | 52110 |LB- Dental Insurance 4,472 6,208 3,104 6,208 6,208 - __{No change in the premium rate

01455001 | 52120 |LB- Life Insurance 425 486 290 486 486 ~-___|No change in the premium rate

01455001 52130 [LB- LTD Insurance 1,240 1,080 531 1,080 1,092 12 |No change in the premium rate

01455001 | 52140 |LB-Health Insurance Buyout 4,414 - |Nonein FY21

01455001 | 52200 |LB- FICA 33,879 39,085 25,528 40,395 40,395 - Based on wages: 6.2%

01455001 | 52210 |LB- Medicare 7,924 9,141 5,970 9,447 9,447 - Based on wages: 1.45%

01455001 | 52300 |LB- Retirement Town 47,671 50,452 38,733 59,086 59,086 - |Based on wages: 11.17% Jan-Jun; 14.06% Jul-Dec

01455001 | 52500 |LB- Unemployment Comp 260 218 - 218 218 -  |Primex Actual Invoice
101455001 | 52600 |LB- Workers Comp Insurance 1,609 2,819 3,037 2,819 3,120 301 |Primex Actual Invoice (no holiday premium in 2021)

.[01455001 | 55172 |LB- Liability Insurance 1,189 1,158 1,158 1,158 1,274 116 |Primex Actual Invoice
oy Benefits Total 184,756 196,179 148,766 225,235 227,131 1,896 ‘
RSl . :
i Appropriation for general Library expenses paid directly by
01455001 | 55233 |LB- Public Services 202,604 206,304 206,304 202,604 202,604 - |Library
01455001 | 55313 |LB- Transfer Budget Balance 55,298 : -
General Expenses Total 257,802 206,304 206,304 202,604 202,604 -
i Total Library 1,024,921 1,032,885 775,844 | 1,079,371 1,081,267 1,886 (V
At . -
.|Debt Service & Capital
.|Debt Services . .

01471121 | 58003 |GF- Epping Rd Water Tank 105,000 105,000 105,000 105,000 105,000 - |2028 Final payment

01471121 | 58004 {GF- Great Dam Removal 155,000. 155,000 155,000 155,000 165,000 - |2024 Final payment
01471121 | 58005 |{GF- Great Dam Study 34,800 34,800 34,800 34,200 34,200 - {2021 Final payment
[01471121 | 58006 |GF- Norris Brook Culverts 55,000 - - - - |2019 Final payment

01471121 58007 |GF- Sidewalk Program 55,000 55,000 55,000 55,000 55,000 - |2025 Final payment

01471121 | 58008 |GF- Linden St. Bridge/Culvert 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 - |2025 Final payment

01471121 |- 58009 |GF- Jady Hill Phase Il Utilities 25,000 - - - - |2019 Final payment

01471121 | 58026 {GF- Lincoln Street Ph#2 97,188. 97,188 97,188 97,188 97,188 - |2032 Final payment

01471121 | 58029 |GF- Court Street Culvert 116,090 116,090 116,080 116,090 116,080 - {2027 Final payment

01471121 | 58031 |GF- String Bridge Rehabilitation 63,050 65,000 65,000 . 65,000 65,000 - |2023 Final payment

01471121 | 58034 |GF- Rec Park Development : 45,600 45,600 45,000 45,000 - |2024 Final payment

01471121 | 58035 |GF- Salem St. Utility Design & Engin 5,908 - 5,908 5,538 5,538 - |2024 Final payment

01471121 GF- Library Renovations/Addition , 251,600 251,600 - 2035 Final payment

L GF Debt Service Principal Total 776,128 749,586 749,586 -999,616 999,616 - :

01472122 | 58514 |GF- Epping Rd Water Tank Interest 50,506 49,300 44,778 44,027 44,027 - |2028 Final payment
101472122 | 58515 |GF- Great Dam Removal Interest 47,430 39,525 39,525 31,620 31,620 - 12024 Final payment
01472122 | 58516 |GF- Great Dam Study Interest 3,114 2,070 2,070 1,026 1,026 - |2021 Fina} payment
101472122 | 58517 |GF- Norris Brook Culverts Interest 1,513 - - - - |2019 Final payment
|01472122 | 58518 {GF- Sidewalk Program Interest 12,063 ; 9,808 9,808 7,553 7,553 - |2025 Final payment

) Page 30 of 33



2021 General Fund Budget

BRC Budget ]

Version #2 Updated: 11/17/20

ZUZTBRG

Budget vs.
2021 Prelim
2020 Actual Budget $
2019 2020 Expenses as | 2021 Prelim| 2021 BRC | Increasel-
Org Object |Description » Actual Budget of 09/30/20 Budget Budget (Decrease) |Explanation
101472122 . | 58519 |GF- Linden St. Bridge/Culvert 15,046 | . 12,176 12,176 9,306 - 9,308 - 12025 Final payment
|01472122 | 58520 [GF- Jady Hill Phase Il Utilities Int 688 - - - ] - 12019 Final payment
01472122 | 58527 [GF- Lincoin Street Ph#2 65,5056 60,548 60,548 55,591 55,591 - |2032 Final payment
01472122 | 58528 |GF- Court Street Culvert 52,052 46,131 46,131 40,211 40,211 - |2027 Final payment
01472122 | 58530 |GF- String Bridge Rehabilitation 18,715 12,750 12,750 9,435 9,435 - |2023 Final payment
01472122 | 58534 |GF- Rec Park Development 12,625 12,624 9,180 9,180 - |2024 Final payment
01472122 | 58535 |GF- Salem St. Utility Design & Engin 1,520 1,519 1,083 1,083 - |2024 Final payment
lo1472122 GF- Library Renovations/Addition 165,566 165,566 - |2035 Final payment
| » GF Debt Service Interest Total 266,630 246,453 241,929 374,598 374,598 -
101472323 | 58501 |GF- TAN Interest - 1 1 1 - {Reserve for Tax Anticipation Note
TAN Interest Total - 1 - 1 1 -
: ‘ Interest on BAN (Library renovation) per Newburyport
01472324 | 58500 [GF- BAN Interest 59,100 59,100 - - - __|Savings Bank. BAN extended through 8/2020
. BAN Interest Tota! - 59,100 59,100 - - -
Debt Services Total 1,042,757 | 1,055,140 1,050,615 | 1,374,215 1,374,215 -
Miscellaneocus
01-4194-01101419417GG- Disaster Repairs - insured 1 1 1 -
|01419417 | 55224 |GG- Postage 1,639 1 1,116 1 1 - |Town-wide postage reserve
01419417 | 55060 [GG- Cash Over/Short 2,840 1 16 1 1 - |Town-wide cash over/short in-house collections
01419417 | 55189 |GG- Misc Expense (140) 1 1,805 1 1 - |Internal audit entry
General Expenses Total 4,339 4 2,936 4 4 - v
Vehicle Reqlacement
01419416 | 57005 |GG- CO - Leases 447,227 338,953 281,392 280,615 290,615 - |See separate list
01419418 | 57012 |GG- CO - Vehicles 65,419 77,955 15,634 106,000 106,000 - |See separate list
Capital Outlay Total 512,646 416,907 297,026 396,615 396,615 -
Cemetarles
01419500 | 57000 |GG-CO-Cemetaries - 1 1 1 -
- 1 - 1 1 -V
Capital O -Other
01419800 | 55361 |GG- CO- Land Acquistion/Purchase - 1 1 1 - o
01419900 | 57020 |GG- CO-Public Safety Study 37,125 8,827 -
101419900 | 57006 |GG- CO- Equipment 6,996 4,250 4,284 4,250 4,250 - |Vehicle Data Gathering (AA Tracking)
Capital Outlay Total 4,121 4,251 13,111 4,251 4,251 - v
General Government Total 561,108 421,163 313,073 400,871 400,871 - -
Total Debt Service & Capital 1,603,864 | 1,476,303 1,363,688 | 1,775,086 | 1,775,086 - T
|Benefits & Taxes S

Page 31 of 33



- 12021 General Fund Budget .
. .|BRCBudget |
|Version #2 Updated: 11/1 7120
—ZUZTBRC
Budget vs.
2021 Prelim
2020 Actual Budget $
2019 2020 Expenses as | 2021 Prelim| 2021 BRC | Increase/-
Org Object |Description Actual Budget of 09/30/20 Budget Budget (Decrease) |Explanation
Payroll Taxes & Benefits
2021- 2.5% increase YOY General Fund, Water Fund,
GG- Health Insurance Reserve 117,100 - (117,100) | Sewer Fund
GG- Dental Insurance Reserve 3,800 - (3,900)|FY21 No Increase in dental insurance
GG- Life Insurance Reserve - 220 - (220)
01415535 | 52140 |GG- Insurance Buyout 131,803 160,330 109,500 152,370 153,566 1,196 |Health Insurance Buyout
01415536 | 52150 |GG-Retirement/ Sick Leave Buyout 80,067 1 114,331 1 1 - |Use funds in Sick Leave CRF
. Fees for employees FSA accounts (33 health % 4 depend
01416531 | 55125 |GG- Flexible Spending Fees 897 1,221 668 1,221 1,221 - |care)
n e Payroll Taxes & Benefits Total 212,766 161,552 224,499 274,812 154,788 (120,024)
|Unemployment . L .
101415533 | 52500 |GG- Unemployment Comp 3,456 2,897 2,897 2,897 2,897 - |Primex Actual Invoice
Unemployment Total 3,456 2,897 2,897 2,897 2,897 -
|Worker's Compensation : )
01415537 | 52600 |GG- Workers Comp Insurance 121,787 213,402 213,402 216,299 236,198 19,899 |Primex Actual Invoice (no holiday premium in 2021) "~
Worker's Compensation Total 121,787 213,402 213,402 216,299 236,198 19,899 )
Insurance ) ) ] : ) .
101418614 | 55124 |GG- Fleet Insurance ~7,335 7,141 RALEE 7,141 7,855 - . 714 |Primex Actual Invoice (no holiday premium in 2021)
101418614 | 55157 |GG- Insurance Deductible 3,000 3,000 1,000 3,000 3,000 - |Town has $1K deductible per otcurrence
01419614 | 55158 |GG- Ins Reimbursed Repairs 6,748 1 1 1 - o
01419614 | 55172 |GG- Liability Insurance 54,686 53,237 53,237 53,237 58,568 5,331 [Primex Actual Invoice (no holiday premium in 2021)
Insurance Total 71,769 63,379 61,378 63,379 69,424 6,045
Total Bensfits & Taxes 409,778 441,230 502,176 557,387 463,307 (94,080) |V
Total General Fund 18,309,655 | 19,605,537 13,681,339 | 20,035,290 | 19,864,579 (70,711)
" |Warrant Articles/Other
WAR .
01500000 | 59072 |Sidewalk Program CRF 60,000 60,000 -  |None for 2021
i Sick Leave Fund held & invested by Trustee of Trust
01500000 | 59017 |Sick Leave Expendable Trust Fund 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 - |Funds
01500000 | 59049 |Snow/ice Deficit Fund 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 - |Snowflce Deficit Non-Capital CRF
01500000 | 59091 |LED Streetlight Replacement 184,028 . - |Amount to come from fund balance
01500000 | 58075 |Cemetary CRF 14,000 - |Maintenance of Town owned inactive cemeteries
Create a CRF for Swasey Parkway Pavillion using escrow
01500000 | 59060 |Swasey Parkway CRF 24,000 - |account funds :
101500000 | 59074 |ADA Accessibility 10,500 7,700 - |CIP P#1 ADA study
. CIP P#12 Continued investment in capital reserve fund
01500000 | 59090 |Parks & Rec CRF 42,741 100,000 41,350 100,000 100,000 - |established in 2019 :
B Police, Fire/EMS Facility, Staffing & Data Analysis of all
01500000 | 58083 |Public Safety Data & Analysis 30,753 - |operations

Page 32 of 33



2021 General Fund Budget

IBRC Budget |

Version #2 Updated: 11/17/20

2UZTBRC
Budget vs.
2021 Prelim
2020 Actual Budget $
2019 2020 Expenses as | 2021 Prelim| 2021 BRC | Increasel/-
Org Object |Description Actual Budget of 09/30/20 Budget Budget (Decrease) |Explanation
01500000 | 59079 |Dispatch Communication upgrade 99,186 - |CIPP#19
CIP P#15 Engineering evaluation/study $90K plus
‘ hydrollic analysis $ 20K (Pius add the balance from this
01500000 | 59093 |Pickpocket Dam CRF 20,254 110,000 11,416 300,000 100,000 (200,000)|year's balance for Pickpocket Dam)
01500000 Great Bridge Deficit Funding 173,774 - |To fund the 2001 Great Bridge Capital Project deficit
01500000 Stewart Park Seawall Deficit Funding 105,794 105,794 - |To fund the Stewart Park Seawall Capital Project deficit
01500000 Public Works Garage Design - 150,000 100,000 (50,000) |CIP P#1 Design .
01500000 Public Safety Altematives Analysis 200,000 100,000 (100,000)|CIP P#3 Design & Engineering
01500000 Bike/Pedestrian Master Plan 25,000 (25,000) |CIP P#5 Planning study- part of Master Plan
CIP P#22 Construction (in-house) Waterfront boardwalk |
01500000 Waterfront Seawall _ 25,000 (25,000) |repairs (BRC rec using maint proj budget)
01500000 | 59096 |Town wide Vehicle Replacements 147,872 - |See separate vehicle list 7
. CIP P#7 To support conservation initiatives such as land
01500000 | 59095 |Conservation Fund Appropriation 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 - |purchase to be added to the Conservation Fund
01500000 | 59079 |Communications Repeater Site 78,792 B - [CIP P#11 Fuller Lane Water Tower
01500000 | 59094 |Metered Parking 115,000 3,000 - |Train St (Metered) Lincoln St (1 Hr)
Total Warrant Articles 699,236 811,664 323,466 1,105,794 705,794 (400,000)
Borrowing/ Other N
B CIP P#19 Drainage improvements (Water & Sewer Fund
Salem St. Area Utility Replacements 1,060,000 1,010,000 (50,000)| components)
Borrowing/Other Total - - - 1,060,000 1,010,000 (50,000)
GF Warrant Articles/Other Total 599,236 811,664 323,466 2,165,794 | 1,715,794 (450,000)
Total General Fund Budget &
Warrant Articles 18,908,891 | 20,417,201 14,004,805 | 22,201,084 | 21,680,373 (520,711)

Page 33 of 33



Town of Exeter[

2021 Water Fund Budget

BRC Budget |

Version #2 Updated: 11/17/20

2021 BRC
Budget vs. 2021

2020 Actual Prelim Budget $ B
2019 2020 Expenses as| 2021 Prelim | 2021 BRC Increase/-
O Object |Description Actual Budget of 09/30/20 Budget Budget {Decrease) |Explanation
WATER FUND
Administration _
2 FT WIS Mgr & Asst Mgr Split 50/50, and GF allocations
(increase mostly due to change from Engineering Tech to
02433021 (51110 |WA- SallWages FT 187,572 211,725 161,173 216,843 216,843 - |Asst. Engineer)
02433021 [51200 [WA- SalWages PT 3,145 4,777 3,104 3,104 - |GF allocation
02433021 (51210 |WA- Saliwages Temp 2,856 3,500 - 3,500 3,500 - |PT Seasonal Employee 50/50 W&S Split
Salaries Total 190,428 218,370 165,950 223,447 223,447 -
02433021 |52100 |WA- Health Insurance 34,533 45,142 22,845 50,822 49,574 (1,248)|Allocations from GF
02433021 [52110 |WA- Dental Insurance 2,547 3,384 2,074 3,230 3,533 303 |Allocations from GF
02433021 |52120 |WA- Life Insurance 268 259 298 288 266 (22)|Allocations from GF
02433021 {52130 |WA- LTD Insurance 589 520 390 465 532 67 |Allocations from GF
02433021 (52140 |WA - Health Insurance Buyout 2,196 2,828 2,121 2,828 2,812 (16) |Allocations from GF
02433021 {52200 |WA-FICA 11,694 13,539 10,185 13,854 13,854 - |Based on wages: 6.2%
02433021 {52210 |WA- Medicare 2,735 3,165 2,381 3,240 3,240 - |Based on wages: 1.45%
02433021 (52300 |WA- Retirement Town 21,150 23,650 18,195 26,780 26,780 - |Based on wages: 11.17% Jan-Jun; 14.06% Jul-Dec
02433021 |52600 |WA- Workers Comp Insurance 2,699 4,729 4,729 4,729 5,234 505 [Primex Actual Invoice (no holiday premium in 2021)
Benefits Total 78,411 97,217 63,218 106,236 105,825 (411)
20% of general office supplies, copy costs, batteries; 50% of
meter records maintenance; 50% Supplies/maint. multi-
02433021 {55293 |WA- Supplies 4,316 4,000 3,840 4,000 4,000 - ifunction plotter
02433021 |55055 [WA- Consulting Services 7,450 5,000 - 5,000 5,000 - |Misc. consulting services
02433021 |55124 |WA- Fleet Insurance 344 335 335 335 368 - 33 |Primex Actual Invoice (no holiday premium in 2021)
02433021 (55228 |WA- Property Insurance 46,940 45,698 45,699 45,698 50,273 4,575 [Primex Actual Invoice (no holiday premium in 2021)
02433021 |55157 |WA- Insurance Deductible - 1 - 1 1 - |Line item for insurance deductible
02433021 | 55158|WA- Insurance Reimbursed Repairs - 1,000 - 1,000 1 (999)|Damage repairs on insurance claims
02433021 [55170 |WA- Legal Expense 24 5,000 - 5,000 1 (4,999) |Legal expenses wellhead negotiations, administrative orders
20% Director, Town Engineer, Asst Engineer cellphones, 50%
02433021 (55180 |WA- Mobile Communications 195 800 356 800 800 - {WIS Manager
02433021 (55002 |WA- Advertising - 500 - 500 500 -  |Bid packages, Requests for Proposals
02433021 55227 |WA- Printing 3,786 2,600 2,005 2,600 2,600 - __|Annual Consumer Confidence Rpt (CCR) & postage
.|02433021 |55171 [WA- Legal/Public Notices 2,791 4,000 - 3,000 3,000 - ___iNotice of main flushing, Public Hearings, violations
Annual national conference Dir 20%, WS Mgr & Asst. Mgr
02433021 (55050 |WA- Conf Rooms/Meals 542 2,640 - - - - 150% (forego 2021)
02433021 {55091 [WA- Education/Training 4,430 6,000 1,850 6,000 5,000 (1,000)| Treatment, Distribution & Backflow required CEUs & dues
General Expenses Total 70,818 77,574 54,085 73,934 71,544 (2,390) o
Administration Total 339,657 283,253 403,617 400,816 (2,801)( V -

393,161

Page 10f6°



Town of Exeterl

2021 Water Fund Budget

BRC Budget |

Version #2 Updated: 11/17/20

2021 BRC
Budget vs. 2021
2020 Actual Prelim Budget $
2019 2020 Expenses as| 2021 Prelim| 2021 BRC Increase/-
Org Object |Description Actual Budget of 09/30/20 Budget Budget (Decrease) |Explanation
Billing
02433124 151110 |WB- Sal/lWages FT 74,820 75,818 57,600 77,983 77,983 - |1 FT Utilities Clerk (50/50 split W&S) & GF Allocations
02433124 |51200 |WB- Sal/lWages PT 10,524 11,765 5,743 12,154 12,154 - |1 PT Utilities Clerk 24 hrsiwk (50/50 split W$S)
02433124 {51300 |WB- SallWages OT 783 306 230 306 306 - |Allocations from GF
02433124 151400 |WB - Longevity Pay 500 375 281 375 375 - |Allocations from GF
Salaries Total 86,627 88,264 63,854 90,818 80,818 -
02433124 |52100 [WB- Health Insurance 25,763 26,052 13,217 28,379 26,483 (1,896)|Allocations from GF
02433124 |52110 |WB- Dental Insurance 1,718 1,828 1,151 1,828 1,828 - |Allocations from GF
02433124 |52120 |WB- Life Insurance 126 101 101 119 101 (18)|Allocations from GF
02433124 |52130 |WB - LTD Insurance 149 129 97 129 133 4 |Allocations from GF
02433124 |52200 |WB- FICA 5,184 5,472 3,867 5,631 5,631 - |Based on wages: 6.2%
02433124 |52210 |WB- Medicare ] 1,212 1,280 904 1,317 1,317 - |Based on wages: 1.45%
02433124 |52300 [WB- Retirement Town 8473 8,545 6,491 9,939 9,939 - |Based on wages: 11.17% Jan-Jun; 14.06% Jul-Dec
02433124 |52600 {WB- Workers Comp Insurance 629 1,102 1,102 1,102 1,220 118 |Primex Actual Invoice (no holiday premium in 2021)
Benefits Total 43,254 44,509 26,930 48,444 46,652 (1,792)
Water bill processing, ink cartridges, paper, letterhead, pens,
02433124 |55200 |WB- Supplies 3,228 3,750 1,923 3,750 3,750 - |letc
02433124 |55224 |\WB- Postage 5,711 5,750 3,492 5,750 5,750 - |Certified shut-off notices
02433124 155055 |WB- Consulting Services - 5,000 - 5,000 500 (4,500)|Allocation of actuarial costs for GASB compliance $500
02433124 |55014 |WB- Audit Fees o 8,250 8,500 8,500 9,000 9,000 - ___|Audit fees for Melanson & Health
02433124 |55213 |WB- Phone Utilization 3,826 4,200 3,331 4,263 4,263 - [12.5% allocation of IT phone utilization
02433124 {55159 |WB- Intemet Services - 1,155 - 2,565 2,565 - [12.5% allocation of IT intemet services (website)
02433124 WB- Email Filtering/Archiving - - - 2,350 2,350 - [12.5% allocation of IT cost
02433124 |55270 |WB- Software Agreement 9,507 10,500 8,511 5,500 5,500 - [Utility Billing Software Maintenance Agreement
02433124 | 55308 |WB- Travel Reimbursement 1,500 - - - -
02433124 |55091 |WB- Education/Training - 6,425 - - - -
General Expenses Total 30,522 46,780 25,757 38,178 33,678 (4,500)
Water Billing Total 160,403 179,553 116,541 177,439 171,147 (6,292)|V
Distribution
02433222 {51110 |WD- Sal/Wages FT 191,124 210,258 164,610 215,727 215,727 - |8 FT split 50/50 Water Distribution/Sewer Collection
Avgs OT rate = $35/hr, 600 hours; for WD/SCWWTP/PS
02433222 151300 |WD- Sal/Wages OT 27,703 21,000 18,352 21,000 21,000 - |(calls from dispatch or SCADA alarms)
. Pay for after hours on-call status, $140eek per union
02433222 {51310 |WD- Sal/Wages Stand-By 3,760 3,640 - 2,940 3,640 3,640 - |contract split 50/50 WD/SC
02433222 |51400 |WD- Longevity Pay 1,675 1,725 - 1,775 1,775 - |4 FT per union contract, split 50/50 WD/SC
Salaries Total 224,262 236,623 186,902 242,142 242,142 -

Page 20f6




Town of Exeter‘

2021 Water Fund Budget

BRC Budget |

Version #2 Updated: 11/17/20

2021 BRC
Budget vs. 2021
2020 Actual Prelim Budget $
2019 2020 Expenses as| 2021 Prelim | 2021 BRC Increasel-
Org Object |Description Actual Budget | of 09/30/20 | Budget Budget (Decrease) |Explanation
02433222 {52100 {WD- Health Insurance 53,010 68,863 47,631 89,803 78,918 (10,986)[2.5% increase in the premium rate
02433222 152110 [WD- Dental Insurance 2,708 4,036 3,206 4,714 4,715 1 |No change in the premium rate B
02433222 52120 |WD- Life Insurance 242 216 162 270 216 (54) [No change in the premium rate
02433222 |52200 [WD-FICA 13,291 14,671 10,929 15,013 15,013 - |Based on wages: 6.2%
02433222 |52210 [WD- Medicare 3,108 3,431 2,557 3,511 3,511 - |Based on wages: 1.45%
02433222 |52300 [WD- Retirement Town 24,422 26,431 20,765 30,626 30,626 - |Based on wages: 11.17% Jan-Jun; 14.06% Jul-Dec
02433222 [52600 [WD- Workers Comp Insurance 5,015 8,788 8,788 8,788 9,727 939 |Primex Actual Invoice (no holiday premium in 2021)
Benefits Total 101,794 126,435 94,038 152,825 142,725 (10,100)
9 water pumping stations/wells; LLW ground floor slab rehab
02433222 |55022 |WD- Building Maintenance 6,727 8,000 2,965 33,000 8,000 (25,000) [$25k (BRC recommends adding to CIP)
02433222 |55105 |WD- Equipment Maintenance 6,177 7,000 1,834 7,000 7,000 - |Pumps, generators, misc equipment
Trench patch, materials, crushing (replacing deteriorating ~
02433222 |56252 |WD- Road Repairs 9,564 10,000 3814 9,000 10,000 1,000 |service saddles); may use contractor
15 vehicles/equipment, 4 trailers split 50/50 WD/SC;mower
02433222 55319 [WD- Vehicle Maintenance 8,837 10,000 4,731 9,000 9,000 - |maintenance 2020 ($1k)
5 Hydrant assemblies, risers, service saddles, curbstops, pipe,
02433222 |55296° [WD- System Maintenance 55,236 54,000 35,924 52,000 52,000 - |valve boxes, other parts; $1k automatic flushing hydrant
Tank maintenance & rehab programs - 1 MG Hampton Rd
02433222 {55059 |WD- Tank Maintenance 158,723 158,723 119,042 168,723 158,723 - |$42,000/yr, 1.5 MG Epping Rd Tower $116,723/yr
02433222 |55173 [WD- Licenses 755 800 595 800 800 - |Distribution licenses exams/renewals $50/ea
02433222 |55190 |WD- Mobile Communication 1,215 1,450 678 1,600 1,600 - |4 MiFi's (50%); additonal tablet 2020
02433222 WD- Fire Alarm Communication 1 1 1 - Pump station fire alarms; discussions & agreements pending
02433222 {55134 |{WD- General Hand Tools 742 1,500 534 1,500 1,500 - |Drills, bits, taps, dies, ratchet wrenches
Contract w/Fleet Screen & Convenient MD; USDOT required
02433222 55003 |WD- Drug/Alcohol Testing 144 900 16 900 900 - __ |random testing for all CDL holders & screening new hires
02433222 |55257 |WD- Safety Equipment 3,477 3,500 2,076 4,000 4,000 -__|PPE incl hardhats, gloves, Tyvek suits, respirators
02433222 (55314 |WD- Uniforms 1,669 2,145 1,788 2,145 2,145 - |Per union contract, 8 split 50/50 WD/SC
Software revisions/maintenance; handheld and software
02433222 (55136 |WD- CIS Software 2,187 4,500 4,750 7,500 7,500 - |agreement with TiSales; new People GIS asset mngt modules
Rebuild/replace meters to AWWA accuracy specifications, 503
meters >10 yrs old $152K (3 year ramp up); brass meter parts
$15k; testing, repair & replace backflow devices $8k, brass
02433222 (55188 [WD- Metering & Back Flow 78,599 80,000 52,576 112,000 112,000 - |fittings
Pumps, /O cards, check valve rebuilds, fuses/breakers;
02433222 {55235 |WD- Pump Station & Towers 40,537 41,950 17,249 24,450 24,450 - |Gilman Well rehab deferred
02433222 |55194 |WD- Natural Gas 8,160 10,000 3,924 9,000 9,000 - |Heating/generator fuel, new generators at new well buildings
02433222 {55092 |WD- Electricity 70,785 70,000 48,011 70,000 70,000 - |Water Pumping Stations and towers; 3 wells
02433222 {55128 |WD- Fuel 11,797 9,300 7,495 9,300 9,300 - {Vehicles & equiment fuel
General Expenses Total 465,331 473,769 308,003 511,919 487,919 (24,000)

Page 3 of 6



Town of Exeter|

2021 Water Fund Budget

BRC Budget |

Version #2 Updated: 11/17/20

2021 BRC
Budget vs. 2021
2020 Actual Prelim Budget $
2019 2020 Expenses as| 2021 Prelim | 2021 BRC Increasel-
Org Object |Description Actual Budget of 09/30/20 Budget Budget (Decrease) |Explanation
Water Distribution Total 791,387 836,826 587,943 908,885 872,786 (34,100)|V
Treatment
02433523 151110 |WT- Sal/Wages FT 232,301 240,508 173,596 248,345 248,345 - |1 FT WTP Ops Spr, 1 Snr Op, 2 WTP Ops
02433523 |51300 |WT- Sal/Wages OT 38,005 19,075 26,762 19,075 19,075 -
Pay for after hours on-call status, $140/week per union |
02433523 151310 |WT- SalA\Wages Stand-By 7,140 7,280 5,580 7,280 7,280 - |contract
02433523 151400 |WT- Longevity Pay 1,400 1,500 - 1,600 1,600 - |2 FT per union contract
Salaries Total 278,846 268,363 205,938 276,300 276,300 -
02433523 {52100 |WT- Health Insurance 93,487 97,527 74,167 97,167 99,375 2,208 (2.5% increase in the premium rate -
02433523 {52110 {WT- Dental Insurance 6,284 6,750 4,587 6,750 6,750 - |No change in the premium rate T
02433523 [52120 |WT- Life Insurance 290 216 201 405 216 (189)|No change in the premium rate T
02433523 |52200 {WT-FICA 15,934 16,639 12,520 17,131 17,131 - |Based on wages: 6.2%
02433523 |52210 |WT- Medicare 3,727 3,891 2,927 4,006 4,006 - |Based on wages: 1.45% ]
02433523 (52300 |WT- Retirement Town 30,184 29,976 23,003 34,926 34,926 - |Based on wages: 11.17% Jan-Jun; 14.06% Jul-Dec
02433523 (52600 |WT- Workers Comp Insurance 5,014 8,786 8,787 8,786 9,725 939 |Primex Actual Invoice (no holiday premium in 2021)
Benefits Total 154,920 163,785 126,282 169,171 172,129 2,958
02433523 |55022 |WT- Building Maintenance 13,757 12,000 9,996 12,000 12,000 - |3 buildings @ SWTP & GWTP
02433523 [55368 |WT- Basin/Lagoon Cleaning - 30,000 - - - - |included as a CIP/Separate warrant article T
Repair pumps & blowers; replacement parts; chemical tubing;
02433523 (55105 |WT- Equipment Maintenance 46,932 46,000 47,483 45,000 45,000 - |$15k for Clearwel/CRT/River intake cleaning and inspection
Safe Drinking Water Act compliance; chloramine testing
02433523 (65294 |WT- Supplies Lab Equip 15,554 24,000 14,527 23,000 23,000 - [reagents & field units; in-line instrumentation calibration
02433523 (55055 |WT- Consulting 1,658 5,000 4,200 5,000 5,000 - |Chloramine nitrification action plan assistance; PFOA assst
02433523 {55270 |WT- Software Equip/Contracted Sen 250 5,000 7,250 10,000 10,000 - |VT SCADAjelemetry support, hydraulic model H20 Map
02433523 (55173 |WT- Licenses 800 1,200 - 1,200 1,200 - _ |Treatment licenses exams/renewals $50/ea
WTP Operations Supervisor cellphone and WTP Ipad for
02433523 |55190 |WT- Mobile Communication 2,186 3,600 739 2,600 2,600 - |SCADA
02433523 | XXXX |WT- Fire Alarm Communication 1 1 1 - |SWTP/GWTP fire alarms
02433523 (55257 |WT- Safety Equipment 946 1,500 - 1,500 1,500 - |Boots, gloves, hard hats, eye & hearing protection
02433523 (55314 |WT- Uniforms 972 2,400 661 1,500 1,500 - |Per union contract, 3 emp
02433523 [55271 [WT- Software Services 5,018 7,000 2,600 10,000 10,000 - |vT SCADA software maintenance service
02433523 [55072 |WT- Dam Registrations 3,000 3,000 - 3,000 3,000 - __|Annual NHDES fees/Reservoir & Pickpocket dams
Skinner Springs in Stratham (Pickpocket Dam in Brentwood
02433523 |55229 |WT-Property Taxes 431 360 141 360 360 - |now tax exempt), Pan Am charges for Summer St
Coliform bacteria, organic carbon, volatile & synthetic,
02433523 55161 {WT- Lab testing 30,392 33,500 12,750 30,000 30,000 - |quarterly PFOA/PFAS $4,500; 30 Lead & Copper samples

Page 4 of 6



Town of Exeter|

2021 Water Fund Budget
BRC Budget |
Version #2 Updated: 11/17/20
2021 BRC
Budget vs. 2021
2020 Actual Prelim Budget $
2019 2020 Expenses as{ 2021 Prelim| 2021 BRC Increasel-
Org Object |Description Actual Budget of 09/30/20 Budget Budget {Decrease) |Explanation
11 chemicals including ammonium sulfate for chloramines &
greensand filters; New regulations require the addtion of ferric
02433523 |55034 |WT- Chemicals 105,550 105,000 67,271 115,000 131,000 16,000 |chloride for arsenic precipitation.
02433523 |55194 |WT- Natural Gas 13,405 23,000 15,220 19,000 19,000 - |heating/generator fue!
02433523 |55092 |WT- Electricity 69,794 72,000 52,176 72,000 72,000 - |Pumps, lights, etc
02433523 |55128 |WT- Fuel 1,681 1,860 543 1,860 1,860 - |Water Treatment Plant truck
02433523 [55211 |WT- Phone Lease Alaims 5,367 4,945 5,321 4,945 4,945 - |AT&T texting alarm services
General Expenses Total 317,693 381,366 240,878 357,966 373,966 16,000 ]
Water Treatment Total 751,459 813,514 573,098 803,437 822,395 18,958 |V _
Debt Service o
02471125 | 58024 |DS- Water Tank SRF 195,021 201,558 201,558 208,314 208,314 - |2028 Final payment o
02471125 | 58010|DS- Water Line- Main & Lincoln Sts 125,000 120,000 120,000 120,000 120,000 - 12024 Final payment -
02471125 | 58022{DS- Water Line Replacement- JH 163,700 153,700 163,700 151,050 151,050 - {2021 Final payment
02471125 | 58012|DS- Portsmouth Ave Waterline 16,071 15,268 15,268 15,268 15,268 - {2023 Final payment
02471125 | 58015|DS-Water Meter Replacement 107,383 - - - - - {2019 Fina! payment
02471125 | 58023|DS- Lary Lane GWTP SRF 219,738 224,045 224,045 228,436 228,436 - |2036 Final payment T
02471125 | 58027 |DS- Linco!n Street Phase #2 9,593 9,693 9,593 9,593 9,593 - |2032 Final payment o
02471125 | 58028|DS- Court Street Culvert 3,810 3,910 3,910 3,910 3,910 - |2027 Final payment -
02471125 | 58032|DS- Washington Street 56,000 §5,000 55,000 55,000 55,000 - /2028 Final payment T
02471125 | 58035|DS- Salem St. Utility Design & Engin 29,538 29,538 27,692 27,692 - __|2024 Final payment ]
02471125 | 58036|DS- Surface Water Plant TTHM Treatment 84,000 88,241 88,241 88,241 - |2034 Final payment ]
02471125 DS- Groundwater Sources 108,000 109,000 - 12025 Final payment ]
Water Debt Service Principal Total 886,416 896,612 900,854 1,016,504 1,016,504 -
02472126 | 58524|DS- Water Tank SRF 75,726 69,188 69,188 62,432 62,432 - |2028 Final payment
02472126 | 58502|DS- Water Line- Main & Lincoln Sts 36,975 30,600 30,600 24,480 24,480 - |2024 Final payment
02472126 | 58521|DS- Water Line Replacement- JH 13,754 9,143 9,143 4,532 4,532 - 12021 Final payment
02472126 | 58504 |DS- Portsmouth Ave Waterline 4,087 3,267 3,267 2,450 2,450 - 12023 Final payment
02472126 | 58507 |DS-Water Meter Replacement 1,042 - - - - - |2019 Final payment
02472126 | 58522|DS- Lary Lane GWTP SRF 91,894 87,587 87,587 83,196 83,186 - {2036 Final payment
02472126 | 58525(DS- Lincoln Street Phase #2 6,466 5,977 5,977 5,487 5,487 - 12032 Final payment
02472126 | 58529|DS- Court Street Culvert 1,753 1,554 1,554 1,354 1,354 - |2027 Final payment
02472126 | 58531)|DS- Washington Street 32,044 24,480 24,480 21,675 21,675 - |2028 Final payment
02472126 | 58535|DS- Salem St. Utility Design & Engin 7,593 7,593 5414 5414 - |2024 Final payment
02472126 | 58536|DS- Surface Water Plant TTHM Treatment 28,649 12,196 8,458 8,458 - |2034 Final payment
02472126 DS- Groundwater Sources 27,204 27,204 - 2025 Final payment
Water Debt Service Interest Total 263,740 268,038 251,585 246,682 246,682 -
Debt Service Total 1,150,156 1,164,650 | 1,152,439 | 1,263,186 1,263,186 - |V

Page 5 of 6



Town of Exeter|

2021 Water Fund Budget

BRC Budget |

Version #2 Updated: 11/17/20

2021 BRC
Budget vs. 2021

2020 Actual Prelim Budget $
2019 2020 Expenses as| 2021 Prelim | 2021 BRC Increase/-
Org Object |Description Actual Budget of 09/30/20 Budget Budget (Decrease) |Explanation
Capital Outlay
02480027 |55318 |CO- Capital Outlay - Leases 1,716 17,031 1,716 15,329 15,329 - |See separate lease schedule
02480027 157009 |CO- Capital Outlay - Vehicle - 48,059 - - - - |None for 2021
CO- Capital Outlay - Land
02490027 {55361 |Acquisition/Purchase - 1 - 1 1 -
Capital outlay needs for water facilities: SWTP VFD/Pump
Rep! $85k, River Sta pump $55k, Recoating metal surfaces in
02480027 {57015 |CO- Water System Capital 85,161 100,000 47,474 215,000 500,000 285,000 |clearwell $75k, LL reahab, SWTP Lagoon sludge removal
Capital Outlay Total 86,877 165,091 49,190 230,330 515,330 285,000 |V
|Water Appropriations from Reserves
WF- Approp from Reserves- Water
02490100 | 55378|Treatment Designs 63,566 - -
WF- Approp from Reserves-
02480100 | 55378|Washington St 47,201 - -
Approp. from Reserves Total 110,767 - - - -
Water Fund Total 3,390,705 3,552,795 2,762,464 | 3,784,894 | 4,045,659 260,766 |V
WF -Warrant Articles ]
Salem St. Area Utility Replacements 2,560,000 | 2,500,000 (60,000) |components)
Groundwater Source Development 200,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 - |CIP P#25 Weli devel,, testing, permitting, installation, etc.
Hampton Road Booster Station - |CIP P#23 Design
SWTP Lagoon Cleaning 275,000 |. 275,000 - |CIP P#26 Waste settling
SWTP Upgrades 400,000 400,000 - |CIP P#27 Design and Engineering
Warrant Articles Total - 200,000 - 4,235,000 | 4,175,000 (60,000)
Total Water Fund with WAR 3,390,705 3,752,795 | _ 2,762,464 | _ 8,019,894 | _ 8,220,659 200,766

Page 6 of 6



Town of Exeterl B
2021 Sewer Fund Budget
BRC Budget |
Version #2 Updated: 11/17/20
2021BRC -
Budget vs.
2021 Prelim
2020 Actual Budget $
2019 2020 Expenses as | 2021 Prelim| 2021 BRC Increasel/-
Org Object | Description Actual Budget | of 09/30/20 Budget Budget (Decrease) |Explanation
SEWER FUND
|Administration T
2 FT WIS Mgr & Asst Mgr Split 50/50, and GF allocations
(increase mostly due to change from Engineering Tech to
03432031 (51110 |SA- Sal/lWages FT 187,572 211,725 161,173 216,843 216,843 - |Asst. Enginger)
03432031 (51200 |SA- SallWages PT 3,145 4,777 3,104 3,104 - |GF allocation New PT HR Assistant
03432031 (61210 |SA- Sal/lWages Temp 2,829 3,500 - 3,500 3,500 - |PT Seasonal Employee 50/50 W&S Split
Salaries Total 190,401 218,370 165,950 223,447 223,447 -
03432031 [52100 |SA- Health Insurance 34,533 45,142 34,914 50,822 49,574 (1,248)|Allocations from GF
03432031 152110 |SA- Dental Insurance 2,547 3,384 2,074 3,230 3,533 303 |Allocations from GF
03432031 |52120 |SA- Life Insurance 237 259 298 288 266 (22) |Allocations from GF
{03432031 {52130 |SA-LTD Insurance 589 520 390 465 632 67 |Allocations from GF
03432031 {52140 |SA- Health Insurance Buyout 2,196 2,828 2,121 2,828 2,812 (16) [Allocations from GF
03432031 {52200 |SA-FICA 11,692 13,539 10,185 13,854 13,854 - |Based on wages: 6.2%
03432031 [52210 |SA- Medicare 2,734 3,166 2,381 3,240 3,240 - |Based on wages: 1.45%
03432031 {52300 |SA- Retirement Town 21,150 23,650 18,195 26,780 26,780 - |Based on wages: 11.17% Jan-Jun; 14.06% Jul-Dec
03432031 [52600 |SA- Workers Comp Insurance 2,699 4,729 4,729 4,729 5,234 505 |Primex Actual Invoice (no holiday premium in 2021)
Benefits Total 78,377 97,217 75,287 106,236 105,825  (411)
20% of general office supplies, copy costs, batteries; 50%
of meter records maintenance; 50% supplies/maint. multi-
03432031 {55293 |SA- Supplies 4,349 4,000 3,691 4,000 4,000 - |function plotter
03432031 {55224 [SA- Postage 2,790 2,000 1,865 2,000 2,000 - |Postage allocation, IPP notices and MOR reports
WW lagoon groundwater discharge permit; PFAS/PFOA,;
03432031 [65055 |SA- Consulting Services 20,031 12,000 1,894 32,000 32,000 - |trunk lines capacity evaluation $20k
03432031 |55124 [SA- Fleet Insurance 680 662 662 662 728 66 |Primex Actual Invoice (no holiday premium in 2021)
03432031 {55228 |SA- Property Insurance 70,694 68,824 68,825 68,824 75,713 6,889 |Primex Actual Invoice (no holiday premium in 2021)
03432031 [55158 |SA-Insurance Reimbursed Repairs - 1,000 - 1,000 1 (999) | Damage repairs on insurance claims
03432031 [55170 [SA-Legal Expense 10,725 5,000 10,868 5,000 5,000 - |Legal expenses related to EPA pemnit issues
20% Director, Town Engineer, Asst Engineer cellphones,
03432031 [55190 |SA- Mobile Communications 195 800 357 800 800 - |50% WIS Manager
03432031 |55002 |SA- Advertising - 500 - 500 500 - |Bid packages, requests for proposals
DOL & OSHA standards, asbestos pipe, confined space
03432031 |55257 |SA- Safety Equipment 226 - 257 - - - |equip. maint (moved to SC & ST)
03432031 155050 |SA- Conf Rooms/Meals 1,371 2,640 535 - 1 1 |Annual national conference (forego 2021)
03432031 [55091 |SA- Education/Training 4,080 4,500 2,058 4,500 4,500 - __|Wastewater treatment and collections training
General Expenses Total 115,141 101,926 91,011 119,286 125,243 5,957
Administration Total 383,919 417,513 332,248 448,969 454,515 5,546 |V ~
|Billing

Page 1 0f6



Town of Exeterl

2021 Sewer Fund Budget

BRC Budget |

Version #2 Updated: 11/17/20

2027BRC
Budget vs.
2021 Prelim
2020 Actual Budget $
2019 2020 Expenses as | 2021 Prelim; 2021 BRC Increasel/-
Org Object | Description Actual Budget | of 09/30/20 Budget Budget (Decrease) |Explanation
03432134 51110 |SB- Sal/Wages FT 74,584 75,818 57,600 77,983 77,983 - |1 FT Utilities Clerk (50/50 split W&S) & GF Allocations
1 PT Utilities Clerk 24 hrs/wk (from 16 hrs/wk PRYR)
103432134 51200 |SB- Sal/Wages PT 10,511 11,765 5,743 12,154 12,154 - |(50/50 split W$S)
|03432134 51300 [SB- Sal/Wages OT 783 306 230 306 306 - |Allocations from GF
03432134 51400 |SB- Longevity Pay 500 375 281 375 375 - |Allocations from GF
Salaries Total 86,378 88,264 63,854 90,818 90,818 -
03432134 |52100 |SB- Health Insurance 25,764 26,052 19,788 28,379 26,483 (1,896)|Allocations from GF
|03432134 (52110 [SB- Dental Insurance 1,718 1,828 1,151 1,828 1,828 - |Allocations from GF
103432134 |52120 [SB- Life Insurance 126 101 101 119 101 (18)|Allocations from GF
|03432134 [52130 |SB - LTD Insurance 149 129 97 129 133 4 |Allocations from GF
|03432134 |52200 {SB- FICA 5,169 5472 3,867 5,631 5,631 - |Based on wages: 6.2%
03432134 [52210 |SB- Medicare 1,209 1,280 904 1,317 1,317 - |Based on wages: 1.45%
03432134 {52300 |SB- Retirement Town 8,446 8,545 6,491 9,939 9,939 - |Based on wages: 11.17% Jan-Jun; 14.06% Jul-Dec
03432134 |52600 |SB- Workers Comp Insurance 628 1,102 1,102 1,102 1,220 118 |Primex Actual Invoice (no holiday premium in 2021)
Benefits Total 43,209 44,509 33,501 48,444 46,652 (1,792)
Water bill processing, Ink Cartridges, paper, letterhead,
03432134 55200 |SB- Supplies 3,546 3,750 1,463 3,750 3,750 - |pens, etc
03432134 155224 |SB- Postage 2,000 2,500 2,000 2,500 2,500 - |Postage for sewer bills
03432134 (55055 [SB- Consulting Services - 5,000 - 5,000 500 (4,500) | Allocation of actuarial costs for GASB compliance $500
|03432134 |55014 [SB- Audit Frees 8,250 8,500 8,500 9,000 9,000 - |Audit Fees for Melanson & Health
103432134 |55213 [SB- Phone Utilization 3,826 4,200 3,331 4,263 4,263 - [12.5% allocation of IT phone utilization
|03432134 |55247 |SB- Registry of Deeds - 25 - 25 25 - |Sewer Lien Releases
|03432134 [55159 [SB- Intemet Services - 1,155 - 2,565 2,565 - |12.5% allocation of IT internet services (website)
03432134 SB- Email Filtering/Archiving 2,350 2,350 - 112.5% allocation of IT cost
03432134 155270 [SB- Software Agreement 9,507 10,500 8,511 5,500 5,500 - |Utility Billing Software Maintenance Agreement
03432134 | 55308 [SB- Travel Reimbursement 1,500 - - - -
03432134 |55091 [SB- Education & Training - 6,425 - - - -
General Expenses Total 27,129 43,555 23,805 34,953 30,453 (4,500)
Sewer Billing Total 156,716 176,328 121,160 174,214 167,922 (6,292)|V
Collection
03432532 151110 |SC- Sal/lWages FT 191,883 210,258 151,911 215,727 215,727 - |8 FT split 50/50 WD/SC
03432532 |51300 |SC- Sal/lWages OT 17,313 21,000 8,308 21,000 © 21,000 - |WDISCWWTP/PS (calls from dispatch or SCADA alarms)
Pay for after hours on-cali status, $140/week per union
|03432532 |51310 [SC- Sal/Wages Stand-By 2,820 3,640 2,660 3,640 3,640 - |contract split 50/50 WD/SC
|03432532 [51400 [SC- Longevity Pay 1,675 1,725 - 1,775 1,775 - |8 FT per union contract split 50/50 WD/SC
Salaries Total 213,691 236,623 162,879 242,142 242,142 -
03432532 {52100 |SC-Health Insurance 51,699 68,863 55,116 89,903 78,918 (10,986) |2.5% increase in the premium rate

Page20f6




Town of Exeterl

2021 Sewer Fund Budget

BRC Budget |

Version #2 Updated: 11/17/20

2021 BRC
Budget vs.
2021 Prelim
2020 Actual Budget $
2019 2020 Expenses as | 2021 Prelim| 2021 BRC Increase/-
Org Object [Description Actual Budget of 09/30/20 Budget Budget (Decrease) |Explanation
03432532 {52110 |SC- Dental Insurance 2,695 4,036 2,879 4,714 4,715 1 |No change in the premium rate
03432532 |52120 |SC- Life Insurance 236 216 149 270 216 (54) |No change in the premium rate
03432532 |52200 |SC- FICA 12,393 14,671 9,563 15,013 15,013 - |Based on wages: 6.2%
103432532 |52210 |SC- Medicare 2,898 3,431 2,236 3,511 3,511 - (Based on wages: 1.45%
03432532 |52300 |SC- Retirement Town 23,291 26,431 18,194 30,626 30,626 - |Based on wages: 11.17% Jan-Jun; 14.06% Jul-Dec
03432532 |52600 [SC- Workers Comp Ins 5,016 8,787 8,787 8,787 9,725 938 {Primex Actual Invoice (no holiday premium in 2021)
Benefits Total 98,227 126,434 96,924 152,824 142,723 (10,101)
103432532 {55022 |SC- Building Maintenance 7,880 10,000 4,597 10,000 10,000 - {10 pumping stations
03432532 {55105 [SC- Equipment Maintenance 4,112 5,000 3,337 5,000 5,000 - |consumables; repairs; cutting heads
Sewer trench paving; compaction test requirements,
03432532 |556252 |SC- Road Repairs 3,033 5,000 - 5,000 5,000 - |service repairs at mains
Reclassed from Capital Outlay - maintenance item Catch
03432532 155153 [SC- I/l Abatement 19,800 20,000 3,033 20,000 20,000 - _ |Basin removal, smoke & dye testing
03432532 155369 |SC- Pipe Relining - 40,000 79,452 40,000 40,000 - [Relining vitrified clay, RCP
03432532 (55319 |SC- Vehicle Maintenance 9,431 10,000 10,931 9,000 9,000 - |10 vehicles, 3 trailers, split 50/50 with water dist
Transport of gravel, sand, etc. to Waste Management from
03432532 |55140 [SC- Grit Removal 2,500 2,500 - 2,500 2,500 - |WWTP
Maintenance fee for Combined Sewer Overflow (CSO) $
13.5K for monitoring; CSO outfall dredging (Clemson
03432532 | 55543|SC- CSO Monitoring 13,500 6,750 88,500 13,500 (75,000) |Pond) $75k - reclass to capital outly by BRC
03432532 |55179 |SC- Manhole Maintenance 42,982 69,600 55,610 69,600 69,600 - |Manholes, piping & service repairs
Maintain 22 sewer pumps; wear rings, impellers, shaft
103432532 |55236 |SC- Pump & Control Maintenance 42,232 49,450 24,909 49,450 49,450 - |couplings, seals
19 certifications for 16 individuals in sewer collection; 1/2
03432532 {55173 [SC- Licenses 48 1,000 431 1,000 1,000 - |master electrician (due in Nov)
03432532 [55190 (SC- Mobile Communications 914 1,450 678 1,600 1,600 - |4 MiFi's (50%)
Contract wiFleet Screen & Convenient MD; USDOT
required random testing for all CDL holders & screening
i03432532 55003 |SC- Drug/Alcohol Testing 415 800 47 800 500 (300) |new hires
103432532 SC- Fire Alarm Communication 1 1 1 - |Pump Station fire alarms
I PPE & tools for new asbestos pipe OSHA standards,
03432532 |55257 |SC- Safety Equipment 2,184 2,250 1,127 2,500 2,500 - |confined space equip. maint.
03432532 |55314 |SC- Uniforms 1,504 2,145 1,590 2,145 2,145 - |7 split 50/50 WD/SC
Software revisions/maintenance; handheld and software
03432532 |55136 [SC- GIS Software 2,187 4,500 4,750 7,500 7,500 - |agreement with TiSales; new asset mngt modules
03432532 {55260 |SC- SCADA Software 518 3,000 - 3,000 3,000 - |Software annual maintenance; /O cards
103432532 |55301 |SC- Tools 1,988 2,500 1,165 2,500 2,500 - |Sewer augers, CCTV parts
03432532 [55194 |SC- Natural Gas 7,586 11,150 4,669 11,150 11,150 - |Heat & generator fuel
Heat, lights, pumps, etc. (new power for MPS grinder
103432532 |55092 |SC- Electricity 105,055 82,000 56,350 82,000 82,000 - [pump) )
I Diesel, propane, gasoline for vehicles, equipment and
03432532 155128 |SC- Fuel 11,787 9,300 7,467 9,300 9,300 - lpumping stations

Page30f6 -




Town of Exeter! _
2021 Sewer Fund Budget -
BRC Budget |
Version #2 Updated: 11/17/20
2021 BRC
Budget vs.
2021 Prelim
2020 Actual Budget $
2019 2020 Expenses as | 2021 Prelim| 2021 BRC Increase/-
g[g Object |Description Actual Budget of 09/30/20 Budget Budget {Decrease) |Explanation
General Expenses Total 266,156 345,146 266,892 422,546 347,246 (75,300)
Collection Total 578,074 708,202 526,695 817,511 732,111 (85,401)|V
Treatment
03432633 |51110 |ST- SalWages FT 187,728 255,439 201,544 269,641 269,641 - |5 FT: 3 Operators, 1 Sr Operator, 1 Chief Operator (8 Mos)
|03432633 [51300 [ST- Sal/Wages OT 36,646 19,000 20,741 19,000 19,000 - |average OT rate = $36.95/hr, 514 hours
03432633 {51310 |ST- Sal/Wages Stand-By 6,720 7,280 5,600 7,280 7,280 - |After hours on-call status, $140/wk per union contract
ST- Sal/Wages Storm Related FEMA
03432633 |51350 |OT - 1 - 1 1 - |Expenses related to declared emergencies
03432633 |51400 [ST- Longevity Pay 650 700 - 750 750 - |1 FT per union contract
Salaries Total 231,744 282,420 227,885 296,672 296,672 -
03432633 {52100 |ST- Health Insurance 79,098 122,421 83,358 122,421 125,845 3,424 |12.5% increass in the premium rate
03432633 [52110 [ST- Dental Insurance 5,311 8,650 5,936 7,800 7,800 - |No change in the premium rate
03432633 (52120 |ST- Life Insurance 230 270 222 378 270 (108) |No change in the premium rate
03432633 {52200 |ST-FICA 13,267 17,510 13,205 18,394 18,394 - |Based on wages: 6.2%
03432633 52210 |ST- Medicare 3,103 4,095 3,087 4,302 4,302 - Based on wages: 1.45%
03432633 |52300 |ST- Retirement Town 25,065 31,546 25,455 37,494 37,494 - |Based on wages: 11.17% Jan-Jun; 14.06% Jul-Dec
03432633 |52600 |ST- Workers Comp Insurance 5,015 8,787 8,787 8,787 9,727 940 {Primex Actual Invoice (no holiday premium in 2021)
Benefits Total 131,990 193,279 140,050 199,575 203,831 4,256
3 high exposure buildings; 6 new buildings & 4 large
03432633 {55022 |ST- Building Maintenance 9,049 10,500 8,072 10,500 10,500 -  |process tanks
Chem feed pumps, flow meters, motorized valves,
aerators; new centrifuges (2), RAS/WAS pumps (6), UV
Bulbs & Ballasts ($5k); DO, ORP & TN probes replacement
03432633 {55105 |ST- Equipment Maintenance 48,387 50,000 31,566 75,000 75,000 - ($20k)
03432633 |55337 |ST- Weed Contro! 1,406 3,000 2,056 4,500 4,500 - Invasive species contro! in lagoons from 2x to 3x/yr
03432633 |55204 |ST- Outfall Dredging 2,380 6,500 - 6,500 6,500 - __|biennial inspection & cleaning if needed
Covid is limiting site visits. 5 significant industrial permits
Jo3432€33 55154 |ST- Industrial Pre-treat 8,659 15,000 2,135 15,000 12,000 (3,000) |with monitoring
03432633 55220 |ST- Pond/Lagoon Maintenance 779 2,500 - 2,500 2,500 - |Inter-lagoon sluice gates/piping, weirs, etc.
Required training for licensing; professional development;
03432633 {55173 |ST- Licenses 890 1,200 100 1,200 1,200 - |master electrician 15 hr training
03432633 {55190 |ST- Mobile Communications 1,645 3,000 1,355 3,000 3,000 - |WWTP operators' 1 MiFi for SCADA backup
03432633 ST- Alarm Communications 1 1 1 - |WWTF fire alarms and SCADA alarms
Contract w/Fleet Screen & Convenient MD; USDOT
required random testing for all CDL holders & screening
103432633 | 55003{ST- Drug/Alcohol Testing 71 500 16 500 500 - inew hires

Page 4 of 6




Town of Exeterl

2021 Sewer Fund Budget

BRC Budget |

Version #2 Updated: 11/17/20

2021BRC
Budget vs.
2021 Prelim
2020 Actual Budget $
2019 2020 Expenses as | 2021 Prelim| 2021 BRC Increasel-
Org Object |Description Actual Budget | of 09/30/20 Budget Budget (Decrease) |Explanation a
PPE, gas monitors, Tyvek suits, gloves, confined space
3432633 |55257 |ST- Safety Equipment 1,887 2,500 2,640 3,500 3,500 - |equip. maint.
3432633 |55314 |ST- Uniforms 1,454 3,375 1,487 3,375 3,375 - |uniforms for § operators
103432633 [55260 |ST- SCADA Software/Hardware 5,968 5,000 2,514 5,000 5,000 - |Sofiware revisions/annual maintenance
I Annual NHDES dam fees for WWTP and Clemson Pond
03432633 |55072 |ST- Dam Registration 1,500 1,500 - 1,500 1,500 - |lagoons
CSO testing, NPDES nitrogen testing, EPA effluent testing,
groundwater monitor report, Great Bay & river monitoring
03432633 155161 |ST- Lab Testing 60,927 60,000 30,312 46,000 46,000 - |from $32K to $18k & TN annual report
03432633 |55034 |ST- Chemicals 61,040 100,000 56,031 100,000 100,000 - |polymer, magnesium hydroxide & supplemental carbon
I Biweekly centrifuge solids generation & weekly disposal at
03432633 | 55373|ST- Solids Handling 81,921 336,000 161,608 280,000 280,000 - |Tumkey
103432633 (55194 [ST- Natural Gas 13,568 22,000 7,221 20,000 20,000 - |Building heat
03432633 {55092 |ST- Electricity 231,341 312,000 141,620 250,000 250,000 - |Aerators, lights, recirc. & chem feed pumps
03432633 55128 {ST- Fuel 2,437 4,200 1,242 3,600 3,600 - |2 vehicles
03432633 {55131 |ST- Gas Monitoring 16 1,000 - 1,000 1,000 -  |Hydrogen sulfide monitoring
General Expenses Total 535,325 939,776 449,975 832,676 829,676 (3,000)
Sewer Treatment Total 899,059 | 1,415476 817,910 1,328,923 1,330,179 1,256 [V
Debt Service
|03471135 58020|Sewer Line Replacement 101,500 101,500 101,500 99,750 99,750 - |2021 Fina!l payment
[03471135 | 58021 |Wastewater Facilities Design 50,000 - - - |2019 Final payment
03471135 | 58009|Jady Hill Phase Il 130,000 130,000 130,000 130,000 130,000 - |2032 Final payment
103471135 | 58013|Portsmouth Av Sewerline 83,929 79,732 79,732 79,732 79,732 - |2023 Final payment
J03471135 | 58011|Sewerine Lincoin & Main Sts 20,000 20,000 20,000 15,000 15,000 - |2024 Final payment
103471135 | 58025|Lincoln Street Ph#2 53,219 53,219 53,219 53,219 53,219 - |2032 Final payment
|03471135 | 58035[Salem St. Utility Design & Engin 28,554 28,554 26,769 26,769 - |2024 Final payment
03471135 | 58033 |Wastewater Treatment Plant 206,881 2,666,533 - 2,665,506 2,665,506 - |2039 Final payment STATE ESTIMATE
Sewer Debt Service Principal Total 645,529 | 3,079,538 413,005 3,069,976 3,069,976 -
03472136 | 58511|Sewer Line Replacement 9,083 6,038 6,038 2,993 2,993 - |2021 Final payment
03472136 | 58523 WW Facilities Design - 1,375 - - - 12019 Final payment
03472136 | 58520]Jady Hill Phase || 64,725 61,150 61,150 55,950 55,950 - {2032 Final payment
03472136 | 58505|Portsmouth Ave Sewerlins 21,343 17,063 17,063 12,797 12,797 - |2023 Final payment
03472136 | 58503|Sewerline Lincoln & Main Sts 5,100 4,080 4,080 3,060 3,060 - |2024 Final payment
03472136 | 58526 |Lincoln Street Ph#2 35,870 33,156 33,156 30,441 30,441 - |2032 Final payment
03472136 | 58535 Salem St. Utility Design & Engin 7,340 7,340 5,233 5,233 - |2024 Final payment
03472136 | 58533{Wastewater Treatment Piant 98,334 | 1,640,631 - 959,582 959,582 - |2039 Final payment STATE ESTIMATE
Sewer Debt Service Interest Total 235,829 | 1,769,458 128,826 1,070,056 1,070,056 -
Debt Service Total 881,358 | 4,848,995 541,831 4,140,032 4,140,032 - |V

Page 5 of 6




Town of Exeter[

2021 Sewer Fund Budget

BRC Budget l

Version #2 Updated: 11/17/20

2021 BRC
Budget vs.
2021 Prefim
2020 Actual Budget $
2019 2020 Expenses as | 2021 Prelim| 2021 BRC Increasel-
Org Object {Description Actual Budget of 09/30/20 Budget Budget (Decrease) |Explanation
Capital Outlay
03490237 [57010 |CO- Capita! Outlay - Leases 1,716 17,030 1,716 15,329 15,329 - |See separate Lease schedule
CO- Capital Outlay - Land
03490237 |55361 |Acquisition/Purchase - - 1 1 -
Replace 15 year old sewer inspection camera $80k;
WWTF flume epoxy coating $30k, Clemson Pond Dredge
03490237 (57017 |CO- Capital Outlay- WWTP 97,850 30,000 3,000 110,000 200,000 90,000 [$ 75K
03490237 [57009 [CO- Capita! Outlay - Vehicle - 73,060 - - - - |None for 2021
03480237 CO- Lagoon Sludge Removal 1 1 1 - _|CIP
Capital Outlay Total 99,566 120,091 4,716 125,331 215,331 90,000 [V
Sewer Appropriations from Reserves
Approp from Reserves- Belmont St 24,438
Sewer Appropriations from
Reserves Total 24,438 - - - - -
Sewer Fund Total 3,023,130 | 7,686,605 2,344,560 7,034,980 7,040,090 5110 [V
Warrant Articles/Other
Westside Drive Design/Engineering 100,000 - |There will be a $75K State Grant
01-5000-0950-9x |Squamscott River Sewer Siphons 1,600,000 - |CIP P#29, Potential 10% forgiveness on SRF loan
Folsom Street Pump Station
01-5000-0950-9xxx | Rehabilitation 150,000 13,797 - |CIP P#27 - work to be done in house
CIP P#19 Sewer drain lines replacement (General & Water
Salem St. Area Utility Replacements 1,910,000 1,590,000 (320,000)|Fund components)
Lagoon Sludge Removal 2,600,000 2,600,000 - |CIP P#30
Warrant Articles Total - 1,850,000 13,797 4,510,000 4,190,000 (320,000)
Total Sewer Fund with WAR 3,023,130 | 9,536,605 | _ 2,358,357 | 11,544,980 | _11,230,080 (314,891)

Page 6 of 6




Town of Exeter
Leases/Vehicles
2021 Preliminary Budget

General Bund’ L
Obj Object’ Leases

01419416 57005 GG- CO - Leases 110,488 110,488 Ladder Truck, Lease ends 2021
23,354 23,354 Backhoe , Lease ends 2022
34,978 34,978 Dump Truck, Lease ends 2021
77,949 77,949 E-One Pumper Fire Truck, Lease ends 2024
40,845 40,845 Highway Loader, Lease ends 2022
3,000 3,000 Patrol Motorcycle
Total GF Leases 280,615 280,615

Vehicle Purchases
01419418 57012 GG- CO - Vehicles 86,000 96,000 2 Hybrid interceptors for Patrol car replacements
10,000 10,000 Vehicle/Equipment Audit
Total GF Vehicle purchases 106,000 106,000

Total GF 386,616 396,615

02480027 55318 WF-CO - Leases 165,329 15,329 Hook Lift Truck, Lease ends 2023

Total WF Leases 15,329 15,329

02480027 57009 WHF-CO- Capital Outlay - Vehicle None for 2021
Total WF Vehicle purchases - -

Total WF 15,329 15,329

Obj Object Leases
03490237 57010 SF-CO - Leases 15,329 15,329 Hook Lift Truck, Lease ends 2023
Total SF Leases 15,329 15,329
Vehicle Purchases
03490237 57009 SF-CO- Capital Outlay - Vehicle None for 2021

Total SF Vehicle purchases - -

Total SF 15,329 15,329







Weekly FD Réport
Friday, December 4
Russ,

- Numerous EMS and Fire calls during the week. COVID related calls are increasing to 2-3
daily. ‘

- Around 03:30 on Thanksgiving morning we received a call for a structure fire at 7 Greenleaf
Drive. The home had extensive fire throughout before our arrival. Crews battled the fire with
help from neighboring communities and it was declared under control about 2 hours later at
05:30. All family members evacuated the home before our arrival and no responders were hurt.
6 tankers were called to transport water from the hydrant at Brentwood Rd. and Crestview Dr. to
the scene, approximately % miles. Home was nearly a total loss.

- Another fire was reported in the basement of a home at 216 Front St. on Monday, Nov. 30 at
5:15pm. Crews quickly extinguished a small fire in the basement and remained on the scene to
help remove smoke from the building. Again, no one was hurt during the incident, and only
minimal damage occurred. '

- Daily statewide COVID19 numbers have continued to increase rapidly. This past week NH
had 4,149 positive tests for a daily average of 593, and there have been 30 COVID19 related
deaths statewide recorded. Rockingham County recorded 8 deaths this past week. These were
the first recorded deaths in our county since October 15.

- There have been numerous nursing home outbreaks in our region, most notably Colonial Poplin
in Fremont and Oceanside in Hampton. Riverwoods and Langdon Place both have a few
residents and staff infected, but to date have been managing the pandemic very well.

- James has had a few complaints by residents, and was asked by the NH Attorney General to
help investigate a complaint of overcrowding at Front Row Pizza, but again overall the town is
reacting appropriately to the guidance and warnings.

- Exeter has had 38 new positives tests since Thanksgiving. Our running total since early March
is now 187, with 39 cases considered active. Although 187 total cases is much higher than we
would like, of the 20 most populous communities in NH only the City of Laconia has fewer
residents testing positive for the virus with 185.

- We remain engaged with Seacoast Region Public Health leaders, and have been reviewing
plans for vaccine distribution. The Dr. Ryan and the SAU advised us this week, that perhaps the
Linden Street location with the SST, may not be the best for Exeter, as the children are still in
class. The high school property has been made available, as the students will remain remote
until at least January 15.

- The numbers of vaccine doses we have been hearing was supported by Governor Sununu’s
press conference yesterday. Nationwide public health leaders have been told initial distribution
would include approximately 25,000 doses per million people, so NH will likely receive 25,000-
40,000 doses. The Governor stated 10,000-40,000 so it would seem there are some moving parts
to the equation. '



- The CDC revised its recommendations of whom would receive the vaccine first. Originally,
the early does were to go to Healthcare workers, 1* Responders and the most vulnerable. They
removed 1% responders in their latest guidance, but we all heard Governor Sununu reaffirm that
1% responders including fire/EMS would be in line very early in the vaccination process.

- After discussion at the select board meeting Monday, November 23. We submitted our request
for antigen test kits and received 80 test kits on Wednesday, Dec. 2. We have notified the shifts
and rapid testing should begin soon. These test kits provided by the state will allow each 1%
responder to be tested once monthly. We need to record the test and its positive or negative
finding to the state so they may track data. Each positive rapid test must be confirmed by a
standard PCR test administered by a facility such as ConvenientMD. That test will be hand
carried by a fire dept. officer directly to the public health lab for immediate (24 hour)
confirmation.

- Downtown decorating and lighting is pretty much complete, and the lights were turned on
Wednesday evening. We are assisting with the “reverse parade” scheduled for Saturday, Dec. 5
at the high school. We will be monitoring for generator safety and refueling, as the rain and/or
snow could make for a challenging event.



NH Department of Health and Human Services
129 Pleasant Street - State Office Park South
Concord, NH 03301

PRESS RELEASE CONTACT
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE State Joint Information Center
December 3, 2020 603-223-6169

jic@dos.nh.gov
NH DHHS COVID-19 Update — December 3, 2020

Concord, NH — The New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) has issued the
following update on the new coronavirus, COVID-19.

On Thursday, December 3, 2020, DHHS announced 625 new positive test results for COVID-19, for a daily
PCR test positivity rate of 5.3%. Today’s results include 470 people who tested positive by PCR test and 155
who tested positive by antigen test. There are now 4,342 current COVID-19 cases diagnosed in New
Hampshire. Test results for Wednesday are still being processed and the total number of new positives for
that day is not yet complete. Updated case counts for prior days will be reflected on the COVID-19

interactive dashboard.

Several cases are still under investigation. Additional information from ongoing investigations will be
incorporated into future COVID-19 updates. Of those with complete information, there are seventy-three
individuals under the age of 18 and the rest are adults with 48% being female and 52% being male. The new
cases reside in Rockingham (162), Merrimack (94), Hillsborough County other than Manchester and Nashua
(80), Strafford (41), Grafton (25), Belknap (24), Carroll (17), Cheshire (16), Sullivan (9), and Coos (6)
counties, and in the cities of Manchester (98) and Nashua (32). The county of residence is being determined
for twenty-one new cases.

Community-based transmission continues to occur in the State and has been identified in all counties. Of
those with complete risk information, most of the cases have either had close contact with a person with a
confirmed COVID-19 diagnosis or are associated with an outbreak setting.

DHHS has also announced seven additional deaths related to COVID-19. We offer our sympathies to the
family and friends.

2 male residents of Belknap County, 60 years of age and older

1 female resident of Coos County, 60 years of age and older

1 female resident of Hillsborough County, 60 years of age and older

1 male resident of Hillsborough County, 60 years of age and older

1 female resident of Rockingham County, 60 years of age and older

1 male resident of Rockingham County, 60 years of age and older

There are currently 156 individuals hospitalized with COVID-19. In New Hampshire since the start of the
pandemic, there have been a total of 22,925 cases of COVID-19 diagnosed with 844 (4%) of those having
been hospitalized.

Current Situation in New Hampshire



New Hampshire 2019 Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19) Summary Report

(data updated December 3, 2020, 29:00 AM)

NH Persons with COVID-19:
Recovered

" Deaths Attributed to COVID-19

Persons Who Have Been Hospitalized for COVID-19

Current Hospitalizations

Total Persons Tested at Selected Laboratories, Polymerase
Chain Reaction (PCR)-

Total Persons Tested at Selected Laboratories, Antibody
Laboratory Tests:

Persons with Specimens Submitted to NH PHL
Persons with Test Pending at NH PHLs

iﬁersbhs Béihg Monitored in NH (approﬁ(imate poihlthi'n Ein'.\.e). o

156

22,925
18,039 (79%)
544 (2%)

4342
844 (4%)

431,027
33,405

57,791

1,589

...9‘275 O

:Includes specimens positive at any laboratory and those confirmed by CDC confirmatory testing.
:Includes specimens tested at the NH Public Health Laboratories (PHL), LabCorp, Quest, Dartmouth-Hitchcock Medical Center, Mako,
certain hospital laboratories, the University of New Hampshire and their contracted laboratory, and those sent to CDC prior to NH PHL

testing capacity.

sIncludes specimens received and awaiting testing at NH PHL. Does not include tests pending at commercial laboratories.

New Hampshire Institutions Associated with COVID-19 Outbreak (as of 12/3/2020)

Colonial Poplin Nursing & Rehabilitation 17 6 0 0
Coos County Nursing Hospital 60 62 0 6
Grace House Windham 3 5 0 0
Green Mountain Treatment Center 13 14 0 0
Hanover Hill Manchester 15 2 0 0
Hanover Terrace Health and Rehabilitation Center 21 15 0 0
Maple Leaf Healthcare Center 63 27 0 6
Mount Prospect Academy Plymouth 14 28 0 0
Nashua Crossings Benchmark 14 14 0 0
NH Veterans' Home 51 66 0 15
Oceanside Center — Genesis 43 25 0 6
Prospect Woodward Home at Hillside Village 13 7 0 1
Ridgewood Genesis Bedford 4 3 0 0
Secure Psychiatric Unit, NH Department of Corrections 10 3 0 0
St. Anne's Rehabilitation and Nursing Center 16 15 0 0
St. Joseph's Residence Manchester 9 3 0 0
St. Teresa Rehabilitation and Nursing Center 31 18 0 9
Studley Home Assisted Living Facility 26 2 0 0
Woodlawn Care Center 33 24 0 4
__ Closed COVID-19 Outbreaks
All American Assisted Living Londonderry (6/9/2020) 15 16 2
Aurora Assisted Living Derry (6/6/2020) 38 17 10




Bedford Falls (6/6/2020) 40 21 11
Bedford Hills Center Genesis (7/16/2020) 37 25 7
Bedford Hills Center Genesis (11/9/2020) 61 20 19
Bedford Nursing and Rehabilitation Center (7/7/2020) 62 28 17
Bellamy Fields Dover (5/16/2020) 35 13 10
Birch Hill (7/30/2020) 40 29 14
Clipper Harbor Genesis Portsmouth (5/29/2020) ' 0 8 0
Community Bridges Belmont (6/9/2020) 2 7 0
Community Resources for Justice Transitional Housing Manchester 16 4 0
(5/18/2020)

Courville Manchester (6/30/2020) 15 14 6
Crestwood Center Milford (6/30/2020) 54 28 15
Crotched Mountain (4/20/2020) 3 12 1
Easterseals - Manchester (5/16/2020) 45 70 0
Evergreen Place Manchester (9/3/2020) 27 16 7
Greenbriar (8/21/2020) 124 34 28
Greystone Farm at Salem (6/16/2020) 9 3 0
Hackett Hill Genesis Manchester (6/5/2020) 56 16 16
Hanover Hill Manchester (5/26/2020) 79 60 25
Hillsborough County Nursing Home (7/27/2020) 154 55 39
Holy Cross Manchester (7/15/2020) 19 18 1
Huntington Nashua (5/8/2020) 23 19 7
Institute for Professional Practice, Inc (4/21/2020) 2 6 1
Kimi Nichols Center Plaistow (6/10/2020) 3 6 0
Mt. Carmel Nursing and Rehabilitation Manchester (6/26/2020) 38 16 5
Mountain Ridge Genesis Franklin {6/18/2020) 49 2 9
Mountain View Community Ossipee (10/7/2020) 4 8 1
Pine Rock Manor Warner (11/19/2020) 48 14 8
Pleasant Valley Derry (5/27/2020) 87 29 21
Ridgewood Genesis Bedford (6/18/2020) 64 23 23
Ridgewood Genesis Bedford {8/12/2020) 2 9 0
Rockingham County House of Corrections (9/13/2020) 11 1 0
Salemhaven (7/9/2020) 46 15 11
Salem Woods (5/18/2020) 23 26 10
Villa Crest Manchester (7/1/2020) 54 45 15
Warde Health Center Windham (10/22/2020) 3 2 0

Number of Tests Conducted by Date of Report to NH DHHS

ction (PCR) Tests

NH Public Health Laboratories 0 1,126 (1,042 | 1,743 | 779 | 1,183 | 1,163 1,005

LabCorp 1,600 850 1,851 | 1,345 848 1,606 942 1,292
Quest Diagnostics 1,003 942 |1,830| 2,871 | 1,967 | 1,486 | 868 1,567

Mako Medical 10 110 398 316 151 4 189 168




Dartmouth-Hitchcock Medical Center 689 257 555 348 339 595 0 398

Other NH Hospital Laboratory 252 454 509 | 377 452 624 475 449

Other Laboratory™* 1,537 778 |1,126| 785 | 1,243 | 2,100 | 1,689 1,323

University of New Hampshire** 0 369 103 0 763 | 1,202 | 757 456
Total | 5,091 | 4,886 | 7,414 | 7,785 6,083

6,542

8,800

6,657

Al_'it‘if)d&y‘_l.-abbratoi‘y Tests

LabCorp

10 1 1 0 13 0 5

Quest Diagnostics 33 7 19 1 7 23 29 17
Dartmouth-Hitchcock Medical Center 0 3 1 0 6 2 0 2
Other Laboratory* 0 ] 0 0 20 10 S 7
Total 43 20 28 2 33 48 38 30

* Includes out-of-state public health laboratories, out-of-state hospital laboratories, and other commercial laboratories
not listed in the above table.
** Includes tests conducted at the UNH laboratory and their contracted lab Veritas.

Number of Tests

12000

10000

8000

4000

2000

Number of Tests for COVID-19 by Polymerase Chain Reaction {PCR} Test Result, New Hampshire

wit Negative

. Positive

m——3-rlay average % positive

Percent of Specimens Positive



Number of Tests for COVID-19 by Antibody Test Result, New Hampshire
&wiss Negative - Positive e 3-lay average % positive

Number of Tests

Date Laboratory Test Completed

NH DHHS Daily Update on COVID-19 Archive

For more information, please visit the DHHS COVID-19 webpage at https://www.nh.gov/covid19.

#Hit#

Percent of Specimens Positive



. - E : ‘
, % S B
- L ) . . - . hE ;
o L p s A e o
m . RS . o . b . s A

. : [
. A X . Sy . B
. i - - B R . = N R E_— . - i o ,‘. . : ‘ ! N
o7 z . B - - o = : : ’ . o




lngerest VWa:ivers

155 Front Street — Amount TBD (Approx $144.96)




11/25/2020 14:28

Town of Exeter

“e. Munis

a
L d & tglar e solution

P 1
rlaughner Real Estate Tax Statement txtaxstm
PARCEL: 73-191
LOCATION: 155 FRONT ST
OWNER : STATUS:

FILOS REALTY LLC SQUARE FEET 6,534
52 PINEDALE DR LAND VALUATION 146,700
HAVERHILL MA 01830 BUILDING VALUATION 240,000
EXEMPTIONS 0
TAXABLE VALUATION 386,700
INTEREST PER DIEM .99
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
DEED DATE: 06/17/1998 BOOK/PAGE: 3301/1123 INTEREST DATE: 11/25/2020
YEAR TYPE BILL
INST CHARGE BILLED PRIN DUE INT DUE TOTAL DUE
2020 RE-R 2257
1 RE TAX 4,499,.25 4,499.25 144.96 4,644.21
2 'RE TAX 4,971.03 4,971.03 .00 4,971903
9,470.28 9,470.28 144.96 9,615.24
GRAND TOTALS 9,470.28 9,470.28 144,96 9,615.24



12/4/2020 Town of Exeter, NH Mail - 155 Front St

Russ Dean <rdean@exeternh.gov>

155 Front St

2 messages

Rachel Laughner <rlaughner@exeternh.gov> Wed, Nov 25, 2020 at 2:33 PM
To: Russ Dean <rdean@exeternh.gov>, Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov>

This property owner called and wants the 1st half interest waived because she didn't get the bill. It did not get returned by
the post office and she received her 2nd half at the same address. | told her | can't waive it and had her leave a message
with Pam.

Angela's number is 978-374-0835.

Thanks!
Rachel

Rachel Laughner
Deputy Tax Collector
Town of Exeter

10 Front St.

Exeter, NH 03833
(603) 773-6100

'E.:] 155 Front St.pdf
55K

Rachel Laughner <rlaughner@exeternh.gov> Thu, Dec 3, 2020 at 11:02 AM
To: Russ Dean <rdean@exeternh.gov>, Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov>

Russ could you give Angela a call today? She called again to check up on it{l did tell her you were on vacation first half of

this week)
[Quoted text hidden]

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=dcec2506f3&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1684361925374601023&simpl=msg-f%3A16843619253...  1/1



Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov>

Callendrello
4 messages

Rachel Laughner <rlaughner@exeternh.gov> Mon, Nov 30, 2020 at 2:49 l;M
To: Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov>

Hi Pam,

Can you let me know what unit he bought? If the entire first half isn't paid the interest is mare than $100 so | would double check with Russ but it
has to go to selectboard to be waived.

Rachel

Rachel Laughner
Deputy Tax Collector
Town of Exeter

10 Front St.

Exeter, NH 03833
(603) 773-6100

Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov> Tue, Dec 1, 2020 at 12:14 PM

To: Rachel Laughner <rlaughner@exeternh.gov>
Thanks Rachel.
Could | have a copy of the tax bill for 163 Water Street, Unit C-27

Mr. Tony Calendrello purchased this property at the end of May. He did not receive a tax bill for it. He said he thought it was rolled into the
purchase price of the property. He doesn't have a problem paying the tax, but is requesting the interest of $137.75 from the first 1/2 of the year be
waived.

I'l forward everything to Russ once | receive the copy of the tax bill.

Thanks so much.
[Quoted text hidden]

Panm McF:lroy

Town of Exeter

Executive Assistant, Town Manager's Office
603-773-6102

Human Services Administrator
603-773-6116

Rachel Laughner <rlaughner@exeternh.gov> Tue, Dec 1, 2020 at 2:01 PM
To: Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov>

Here you are! The first half bill did go to the prior owner as the bills were mailed 5/21/20.
[Quoted text hidden]

43 163 Water St C2.pdf
= 235K

Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov>
To: Rachel Laughner <rlaughner@exeternh.gov>

Tue, Dec 1, 2020 at 5:04 PM

Thanks so much!
[Quoted text hidden)



Town of Exeter
Tax Collector

10 Front Street
Exeter NH 03833

2020

Installment 2 of 2

PROPERTY TAX BILL

Customer Copy
Keep this portion for your records

Owner(s) Property Location
163 WATER ST C-2 LLC 163 WATER ST C2
 Parcel ‘EillNumber | Bill Due Daje | Unpaid Taxes Ate Subjectito -
i e 0 nterestat _Interest After
72-17-2 2020 |11/16/2020 5224 12/28/2020 8% 12/28/2020
State SchoolTax |  Local School Tax Town Tax County Tax Total Tax Rate
1.990 15.670 5.910 0.920 24.490
""" ~ Valuations -
Land 0
q Total Gross Tax $7,349.45
Build ) '
HREELNgA 300,100 Less Veteran(s) Credit(s) $0.00
Less Payments 50.00
Plus Interest $137.75
_Exemptions
Total Exemptions 0
_Taxable Valuation - _ Total Due This Bill |
Net 300,100 $7,487.20
;rreslac:gf Trgg& {axes due. lntarest shown asof currant bil[ dua date Please s:all Tot a! previous unpai 4 taxes die.
Year | Tax Balance ! | Interest as of current bill due date.
$0.00

IMPORTANT TAXPAYER INFORMATION IS LOCATED ON BACK OF BILL. PAYMENT MAY BE MADE IN
PERSON, LEFT IN BLACK DROPBOX AT TOWN OFFICE (CHECKS ONLY), BY MAIL, OR ONLINE AT
https://selfservice.exeternh.qov/MSS. WE ACCEPT eCHECKS, MASTERCARD, VISA,
DISCOVER, AND DEBIT CARDS ONLINE - FEES APPLY CALL 773-6108 FOR PAYMENT QUESTIONS.

2020

Instaliment 2 of 2

Town of Exeter
Tax Collector
10 Front Street

PROPERTY TAX BILL
Remit Copy

Please write parcel number on your check and enclose this portion of
the bill with your payment. Make checks payable to: Town of Exeter

Exeter NH 03833
Bill Number Bill Date Parcel ~ Property Location | DueDate | DueThisBill
5224 11/16/2020 72-17-2 163 WATER ST C2 12/28/2020 $7,487.20
D Please See Change of Address on Back Amount Enclosed
$
|'I"“|'|III|]'Illl'lll'll|'"'Illul|II"""I'I"lllllll]llll' 776 Remit To:
163 WATER ST C-2 LLC TOWN OF EXETER
e 28 PARK ST PO BOX 9520

EXETER NH 03833-1715

MANCHESTER NH 03108

70132082020L00005224100007467200



INFORMATION FOR TAXPAYERS

Please refer all questions on:

Tax Payments, Past Due Accounts, Tax Liens, Assessments, Exemptions, Abatements,
Redemptions, or Overpayments to: Deferrals, Credits, or Change of Address to:
Town of Exeter Town of Exeter
Property Tax Office Assessor's Office
10 Front Street 10 Front Street
Exeter, NH 03833 Exeter, NH 03833
(603) 773-6108 (603) 773-6110
collections@exeternh.gov assessor@exeternh.gov
Hours: M-F 8:15 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. Hours: M-F 8:00 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

o If you are not the present owner of this property, please forward the bill to the correct owner or contact the
Property Tax Office.

e Itis your responsibility to forward this bill to your mortgage company if your taxes are paid from your escrow
account.

¢ Please enclose a self-addressed stamped envelope with your payment if you would like a receipt.

e Payment of this bill does not prevent the collection of previous unpaid taxes, nor does an error in the name of
the person taxed prevent collection. ‘

* There will be a fee charged for a check returned by your bank for any reason.

o If [v1ou are elderly, disabled, blind, a veteran or a veteran’s spouse or are unable to pay taxes due to poverty or
other good cause, you may be eligible for a tax exemption, credit, abatement or deferral. Application for tax
abatements or deferrals for the tax year of this bill must be submitted in writing after the mailing of the
Installment 2 of 2 bill and prior to the following March 1. Application for tax exemptions and credits for the
next tax year must be filed in writing after the Installment 2 of 2 bill and prior to the following April 15. Contact
the Assessor’s Office for details and application information.

o Taxpayers desiring any information regarding their valuation should contact the Assessor’s Office.

TO CHANGE THE MAILING ADDRESS, PLEASE CHECK THE BOX ON THE FRONT AND COMPLETE BELOW.

Name:

Address:

City: State: Zip:



Approvals




Bl
EXETER PARKS & RECREATION o

EXETER PARKS
© RECREATION

32 COURT STREET » EXETER, NH « 03833 = (603) 773-6151 swww.exeternh.gov

TOWN OF EXETER

MEMORANDUM

TO: Russ Dean, Town Manager

CG: Doreen Chester, Finance Director

FROM: Greg Bisson, Director of Parks and Recreation
RE: Change Order/ Police Detail Gale Park

DATE: 12/7/2020

The Gale Park walkway renovation is complete. Exeter Parks and Recreation is requesting
authorization to expend from the Parks Improvement Fund for the following expenses.

Change Order (Edging removal): Exeter Parks and Recreation requested the removal of metal
edging originally required in the renovation of the walkway. The metal edging did not fit
esthetically and thus was removed. Removal and loaming of the disturbed areas cost $875.

Police Detail: Exeter Parks and Recreation scheduled a Police detail for the duration of the
construction of the walkway due to the high volume of traffic on Linden Street, as well as trucks
exiting and entering the site. The total cost for Police detail for the 12 days renovation cost
$4,728.75

Motion:
To make a motion to allow the Parks and Recreation Department to expend $875 for
edging removal from the Parks Improvement Fund.

Motion:
To make a motion to allow the Parks and Recreation Department to expend $4,728.75 for
the Police detail from the Parks Improvement Fund.

Respectfully Yours,
Greg Bisson
Director Exeter Parks and Recreation



orre

i ¢

L

g

R RA A

SRR N



12/4/2020 Town of Exeter, NH Mail - Hockey rink

Russ Dean <rdean@exeternh.gov>

Hockey rink

3 messages

Greg Bisson <gbisson@exeternh.gov> Fri, Dec 4, 2020 at 12:50 PM
To: Russell Dean <rdean@exeternh.gov>

Do you need any info on a hockey rink that Lovey was inquiring about last meeting?
Greg

From Greg's phone

Russ Dean <rdean@exeternh.gov> Fri, Dec 4, 2020 at 2:13 PM
To: Greg Bisson <gbisson@exeternh.gov>

She was asking about creating an outdoor skating rink. Thoughts? Are we doing one this year?
On Fri, Dec 4, 2020 at 12:50 PM Greg Bisson <gbisson@exeternh.gov> wrote:
- Do you need any info on a hockey rink that Lovey was inquiring about last meeting?

Greg

{ From Greg's phone

Greg Bisson <gbisson@exeternh.gov> Fri, Dec 4, 2020 at 2:26 PM
To: Russ Dean <rdean@exeternh.gov>

Easier said than done. The equipment (52'x80’) alone to do it right is about $7,000 on top the cost of water, OT for the
staff to flood it/snow removal, fencing to keep people off when the ,etc. primex has a nice little flyer on outdoor rinks and
the liability towns take when putting them up. With Covid, there has been a lot of communities interested in doing this. If
she was thinking of the rink in Portsmouth, that would require more money as they have 20 miles of pex piping under the
ice surface, chiller to keep it cold, Zamboni, management company.

Plus, depending on where you place it, reseeding the grass area will be needed. When Mike use to do one here, he use
to flood the ground and just wasted water.

On Fri, Dec 4, 2020 at 2:13 PM Russ Dean <rdean@exeternh.gov> wrote:
| She was asking about creating an outdoor skating rink. Thoughts? Are we doing one this year?

On Fri, Dec 4, 2020 at 12:50 PM Greg Bisson <gbisson@exeternh.gov> wrote:
i Do you need any info on a hockey rink that Lovey was inquiring about last meeting?
| | Greg

From Greg's phone

From Greg's phone

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=dcec2506f9&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1685170942216216 756 &dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f%3A16851... 1/1



12/4/2020 Town of Exeter, NH Mail - Drought Update 23 - Drought improvement and a cautiously positive outiook with close monitoring needed!

Russ Dean <rdean@exeternh.gov>

Drought Update 23 - Drought improvement and a cautiously positive outlook with

close monitoring needed!
1 message

Herbold, Stacey <STACEY.P.HERBOLD@des.nh.gov> Thu, Dec 3, 2020 at 1:48 PM

Dear Community Water Systems and Municipalities,

o Cusecam According to the U.S. Drought Monitor map released today, the

AR recent precipitation was enough to provide some parts of the
state drought relief. Approximately 42% of the state
experiencing moderate drought has now been re-categorized as
“abnormally dry”. The southeast portion of the state
experiencing severe and extreme drought remains mostly
unchanged and while this month’s drought outlook and the 3-
month drought outlook indicate drought improvement is likely in
this area, drought removal is not. The drought outlook also
indicates drought removal is likely across the remainder of the
state by the end of the month.

REE
L

5

R While conditions are trending in the right direction, it is advised,
especially for those areas experiencing severe and extreme

drought to monitor conditions carefully and continue to promote indoor water saving tips. Also, while precipitation deficits
are the greatest in the southeast, long term precipitation deficits remain throughout the entire state. As the three-month
precipitation outlook indicates equal chances of above, below, and near normal precipitation, outlooks beyond three-
months are not very reliable, and La Nina is likely to bring warmer temperatures; it is difficult to determine what the winter
has in store for the state in terms of precipitation amounts and types. The best way to address uncertainty is to make
sure you are prepared. A multi-year drought is very possible. Attached is Drought Guidance for Municipalities and
Drought Guidance for Community Water Systems. Community water systems should also consider conducting water
audits to evaluate and address water losses, complete leak detection surveys, ensure emergency connections are
operational, and assess the need for backup sources or emergency connections.

IMPORTANT! Are residential well owners experiencing well shortage issues in your community? If so, they may qualify
for the Low-Income Residential Drought Assistance Program.

Drought Guidance for the public, municipalities, and private well owners, as well as other drought information such as
guidance on setting up an emergency water access location may be found on the Drought Management webpage.

Drought Update:

According to the U.S. Drought Monitor drought conditions have improved since last week. Currently 9.36% of the state is
categorized as “extreme drought’(D3), 9.55% of the state is categorized as “severe drought’(D2), 38.58% of the state is
categorized as “moderate drought”(D1), and 42.52% is categorized as abnormally dry.

Tip* The restriction map includes town boundaries and drought categories, making it easy to identify if your municipality is
experiencing drought.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/Q?ik=dcec250619&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-{%3A1685085211991720270&simpl=msg-f%3A168508521199... 1/3



12/4/2020 Town of Exeter, NH Mail - Drought Update 23 - Drought improvement and a cautiously positive outiook with close monitoring needad!

Over the past 3-days, the majority of the state received between 1.0" to 2.0” of precipitation. (National Weather Service
Precipitation Observed & National Weather Service NERFC).

Precipitation departures are trending in the right direction with 60-day departures being not far from normal for the
majority of the state, with only Rockingham, Coos, and Sullivan counties having deficits equal to or less than 0.16".
Longer term departures are still negative across all counties. (National Weather Service).

New Hampshire Geological Survey performed a mid-month measurement of the 12 wells in its monitoring network that
are located in the section of the state experiencing “extreme drought” (D3). Comparison of measurements from the end
of October to mid-November indicated that while well levels remained below normal, levels had not further deteriorated
and had risen in a few instances. For more information, see the New Hampshire Groundwater Level Monitoring Report for
October 2020. Reports are released monthly.

Forecast and Qutlooks:

Some scattered rain showers in southern New Hampshire are possible late in the day tomorrow. Rain and snow are a
potential for the weekend, but there is a possibility the storm may miss the state. Dry weather is expected early next
week. High temperatures will range in the high 30s to 40s in the south and mid to high 30s in the north.

(NOAA National Weather Service Forecast & NOAA Precip Forecast).

The 6-10 day outlook favors above normal temperatures and below normal precipitation. The 8-14 day outlook favors
near normal temperatures and near normal precipitation. The 30-day outlook favors above normal temperatures and
above normal precipitation. National Weather Service Climate Prediction Center).

According to the US Monthly and Seasonal Drought Outiook, over the next month drought removal is likely, except for the
southeastern portion of the state that is experiencing extreme drought. By the end of February, drought improvement, but
not removal, is likely for this section of this state.

Stacey Herbold

Water Conservation Program

Water Use Registration and Reporting Program
NHDES Drinking Water and Groundwater Bureau
29 Hazen Drive, P.O. Box 95

Concord, NH 03302-0095

PH: (603) 271-6685

FAX: (603) 271-0656

“look for

B1t's a no brainer! WaterSense certified products, such as showerheads and toilets, save 209 more water than their similar
counterparts and are guaranteed to perform as well or better.

https://mall.google.com/mallfu/07ik=dcec2506f3&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1685085211991720270&simpl=msg-%3A168508521199... 2/3



12/4/2020 Town of Exeter, NH Mail - Drought Update 23 - Drought improvement and a cautiously positive outicok with close monitoring needed!

image003.png
77K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=dcec25069&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-i%3A1685085211991720270&simpl=msg-f%3A1685085211988... 3/3



'@ PENNICHUCK"

November 24, 2020

Toum Manager's Office 25 MANCHESTER STREET
PO BOX 1947

NOV 3 0 2020 MERRIMACK, NH 03054-1947
Received (603) 882-5191

FAX (603) 913-2305

WWW.PENNICHUCK.COM

Mr. Russell Dean
Town Manager
Town of Exeter

10 Front Street
Exeter, NH 03833

Re: Pennichuck East Utility, Inc. — Estimated Water Rate Increase

Dear Mr. Dean:

On behalf of Pennichuck Corporation and its water utility companies, I wanted to make you aware
that Pennichuck East Utility (“PEU”) has filed a Rate Case with the New Hampshire Public Utilities
Commission (“PUC”) on November 23, 2020. This Rate Case requests the PUC approve an increase
in PEU’s rates, to allow PEU to collect sufficient revenues to pay for the costs of the Company’s
current operating expenses and investment in infrastructure over the past several years. PEU last had
a full rate increase in its base (or permanent) rates in 2018, which was based upon 2016 test year
operating costs. Since that last rate increase, PEU has invested approximately $6.8 million in capital
improvements to its water utility assets and has experienced material increases in its operating
expenses, some at well above inflationary rates.

The PUC’s Rate Case process involves the following steps:

* Notice of Intent to File Rate Schedules (“NOI”), which states an estimate of the
projected increase in rates. This was filed with the PUC on September 23, 2020, as
the first step in the regulatory process for a Rate Case.

» A complete Rate Case filing, which includes the final proposed change in rates and all
testimony, exhibits and schedules required under PUC rules and regulations. This must
be filed no earlier than 30 days, and no later than 60 days, from the date of the NOI. The
Rate Case was filed on November 23, 2020, in compliance with the time requirements.

* The PUC has opened a docket (DW 20-156) for the Rate Case and will be issuing an
Order of Notice scheduling a prehearing conference to address timing and other
procedural aspects. We expect this prehearing conference to occur sometime in
December 2020 or January 2021.

* PEU’s Rate Case will include a request that the PUC allow a “temporary” rate increase,
which will allow PEU to charge higher rates during the pendency of the Rate Case.
We expect hearings on PEU’s temporary rate request will be held in early 2021. These
temporary rates will be tempered slightly by the amounts already authorized or
collected via the Qualified Capital Project Adjustment Charge (QCPAC) for capital
projects completed in 2018 and 2019.



-2.

* The PUC will approve a detailed procedural schedule for the docket, which will
include discovery and testimony by PUC Staff, the Office of Consumer Advocate,
and any other parties approved by the Commission as intervenors. A hearing on
permanent rates is likely to be held in the Summer of 2021.

It is anticipated that new permanent rates, based upon the 2019 test year, will be approved and go
into effect at the very end of 2021 or early 2022.

PEU’s NOI stated its best maximum current estimate as of the date of that filing as to the amount of
the base rate increase that PEU could ultimately seek final approval upon. This noticed requested
increase is included in the full Rate Case filing which PEU filed with the PUC on November 23, 2020.

In the Rate Case filing on November 23, 2020, PEU is requesting an increase in its base annual
revenues by approximately $1.83 million, which represents an increase in base rates of 21.05%. As
is carefully documented by PEU’s full Rate Case filing, this increase is appropriate and reasonable
for the following reasons: PEU has not had an increase in base rates since 2018 (based upon a 2016
test year); PEU’s operating expenses have increased annually during that period, in some cases at
higher than the rate of inflation; and PEU has borrowed and invested over $6.8 million in new capital
assets since the beginning of 2018 to serve its customers, and a rate increase is necessary so that it
can pay the debt service attributable to these new capital investments.

The following table provides an illustration of the impact on an average residential customer:

Average Monthly Residential Bill

Please note that the average monthly bill amount noted above is based on using 6.50 CCF (4,862
gallons) of water per month. Each customer’s actual bill will depend upon how much water they
actually use each month.

The NOJ, the Rate Case filing, as well as all subsequent filings, will be available via a link on the
Company’s website (Www.Pennichuck.com). In addition, you may follow the proceeding on the
PUC website: http://www.puc.state.nh.us.

It is the intent of the Company to keep the communities we serve informed as we proceed through
the regulatory process. I would appreciate your sharing the information provided with your
community’s governing Board. If possible, we would also appreciate your posting this letter on your
Town website in order to inform customers being served by the Company.

Members of the Company’s staff are available to meet with you or the community’s governing body
to discuss the rate filing process and the estimated rate increases, in a manner allowed and consistent
with current COVID-19 emergency protocols for the Company and the State of NH.

Please feel free to call me at 603-913-2312 if you need any further information or clarification.
Sincerely, /%/Z

Larry D. Goodhue

Chief Executive Officer



Town Mamg;er's Oﬁ?m
—

—
MERICAN INDEPENDENCE MUSEUM NOV 3 0 2020
o

ONE GOVERNORS LANE * EXETER, NH 03833-2420 * 603-772-2622 * WWW.INDEPENDENCEMUSEUM.ORG

L, Weoagedat
| g NS m@gﬁ%
O OWL wet

Pivot. New Normal. Social Distancing. Zoom.

These are all words that entered our collective vocabulary in 2020 and ideas that the museum embraced. The
pandemic has forced us to re-evaluate our programs, who we are serving and how we are serving them. We
have pivoted to provide virtual programs via Zoom and added socially-distanced outdoor tours and events.

We’re kicking off the 2020 Annual Appeal to sustain and build upon our accomplishments, expand our work
and continue the organizational growth we have achieved, even in this most challenging of years.

Despite the impact of COVID-19, we have been fortunate to count on the continued engagement and
support of members like you. Iwas deeply moved by the story of a mother who thanked us for offering
virtual childrens’ programs, so her children, who are on the autism spectrum, could participate in one of our
programs for the first time.

It’s your generosity that gives me confidence to take on new initiatives, expand our programming and
continue to educate our on-site and virtual visitors. That’s why I need you to help us reach our 2020
Annual Fund Campaign goal of $50,000.

Confident in the work that we are doing, I am equally confident that T can count on you to help us meet it.
That’s why our goal this year is $50,000.

Below is what your gift will help us accomplish:

Expand Our Community — COVID-19 accelerated our move towards virtual and digital programming,
which has helped us more effectively reach undes-served populations as well as more children.

Improve Our Buildings and Grounds — Beyond our two historic 18th century buildings, our campus lies in
the heart of downtown Exeter. Our goal is to provide a new walkway, benches and grassy areas for people to
enjoy while outside.

Inspire Civic Engagement — We will continue to partner with state and local organizations to highlight civil
discourse and civic engagement.

Celebrate Our Anniversary — Next year is the 300" anniversary of the Ladd-Gilman House and the 30"
anniversary of the American Independence Museum. We look forward to celebrating both these important
occasions with you!

CONNECTING AMERICA’'S REVOLUTIONARY PAST WITH THE PRESENT



Build and Engage Community Interest — Virtual exhibitions, new tours, and deeper collections research
ensures we present the latest scholarship in new and exciting ways.

Only through your gift to the 2020 Annual Fund Campaign can we accomplish our mission, as your
contribution provides urgently needed operating support. It also provides the opportunity to think outside

the box, take risks and pivot. Most importantly, you help us inspire civic engagement.

To help sustain our progress, please support our museum. I'm grateful to you for being a member of our
museum community and for your steady and generous support.

Sincerely,

Emma Stratton
Executive Director

PS. If there is any way that you can stretch your support this year with a gift of $50 or more, I would be deeply
appreciative.



o=
—
RICAN INDEPENDENCE MUSEUM

ANNUAL FUND CAMPAIGN 2020

As a supporter of the American Independence Museum, you have come to
_ recognize us as the voice for the struggle for America’s freedom and the
oundation of our nation. Our tours, annual American Independence Festival,
educational and public programming all build and inspire greater civic
engagement.

SIS s e i T e e e et L L B R e =

TEEE A NENIWAL APPEAL

- Our Annual Fund Campaign provides urgently needed
¥ —=% operating support for our programs. Your generosity
P . ! L
7, provides Tor docent-led public tours . Your help enables
- us offer educational programming to thousands of
* students and adults. "Thanks to you, we also preserve two
i 18th century buildings and over3,000 objects.

VYVIRTUAL SUCCESS

While 2020 has been a unique and challenging
year, we have built a robust online community.
Our You'Tube channel grew from 104 views in
2019 to over 3,I0o. Your support will ensure we
are able to continue to inspire civic engagement
and meet the needs of our growing audience.

LOOKING AHEAD

2021 will see us celebrate the 30th anniversary of our
museum and the 30oth anniversary of our Ladd-Gilman
House. Support our I(43reservat10n and growth with a gift
® to our 2020 Annual Fund Campaign.

1 Governor’s Lane 603-772-2622 o
4
Exeter, NH 03833 www.independencemuseum.org




GRESS, Jury 4 1556

Siias

Digital
Revolytionary
Story Time
playlists created

Donors who
sponsored a day

to help recover fost
revenue from tours

and gift shop sales

Participants in our
New ? community-wide
installed-at the reading of the
Ladd-Gilman Declaration of

S yee = "L il Independence

i

History Matters
video segments
Produce

arden- .'B‘éds

10

Raised during
H Gives
this spring

= e '!_ ':"',.u
Revolutionary sites
to discover in"our

town-wide
scavenger hunt
£ Former Revolutionary building sites interpreted, part of our new in-person
U socially distanced Folsom Tavern & Grounds tour

Performancessin bur
first Concerts on the
Laavn series




IAINHESNIN Y00 ONITHOddNS 404 (1OA INVH.L

AMERICAN INDEPENDENCE MUSEUM
ONE GOVERNORS LANE
EXETER, NH 03833-2420

Your stamp
is another
gilt to the
American

Independence
Museum




a——
”

MERICAN
INDEPENDENCE
MUSEUM

2020 Annual Fund Campaign

Enclosed is my fully tax-deductible contribution to the
American Independence Museum’s Annual Fund.
This gift is not a membership renewal; it is my donation
to the museum to be used for general operating needs.

Yes, » want(s) to support the American Independence Museum!
ENCLOSED IS MY GIFT OF GIFT METHOD
0O 32,500
01 31,000 Check for § enclosed
0 $500
pe
S 3'{:):: To give by eredit card,
0 $50 visit wwnindependencenusenn, org or

O $Oudies call 603-772-2622

CONTACT INFORMATION
Name:
Address:
IE-Mail:
Phone:
— I/we wish to remain anonymous

EFor. further information, to give a gift by phone or to make a gift of stock, contact Peter Jones, Developmment Manager, at

603-772-2622 or giving@independencemnsennm. 1.



@

Society of St. Vincent de Paul Exeter
Food Pantry and Cleo Castonguay
&= Community Assistance Center

L

_2020 Sral Fbsliday oyppeal

Your help is critical this year more than ever to
_ensure that our local neighbors.in need receive help. .

$25

Provides a gas card for a senior citizen to get to the doctor.

350

Provides a month’s worth of food deliveries for homebound seniors.

$100

Keeps the lights on for a working family struggling to make ends meet.

$250
Feeds a single mother and her two children for
five months with purchases from the NH Food Bank.

$500

Prevents a family from being evicted and becoming homeless.

Y My Holiday Gift to Help my Neighbors Struggling in Poverty

b §

.
—

—
.

)

X

4

)

;

)

g%w@ga@ammwm&mwéémaaw@
Visit our website, www.svdpexeter.com, to donate online or
for more information on how you can help neighbors in need.

%)

)

You can also scan our QR code to be taken
directly to our donation webpage.

P

Toum Mangger's Offic

)

Or mail a check made out to:
Society St. Vincent de Paul Exeter ~ NOV 3 0 2020
PO Box 176, Exeter, NH 03833 Received

& ke 603-772-9922

g




LP Pj
Qe HEE PEOp,,
_VINGS
2
A

Society of St. Vincent de Paul
53 Lincoln Street

P.O. Box 176

Exeter, NH 03833



(4]




27 Hampton Road

5 = Iixeter, NH 03833
d a: 58-
FamilyPromise e et

Guiding Families Home seacoastfamilypromisc.org
of Seacoast, NH . o ’

dircctor@scacoastfamilypromise.org

November 16, 2020

Town of Exeter

Board of Selectmen

10 Front St

Exeter, NH 03833-2754

Dear Members of the Board,

I would like to thank you for your generous donation of $750 on 11/16/20.
Your commitment to Seacoast Family Promise is so important to our
organization. When you support Seacoast Family Promise, you are part of
something really special: a community dedicated to making our communities a
better place to live and work, and a vision of hope for our children’s futures.

Believing that our organization is a community asset helped us do some great work this year, like
once again placing 100% of our families back in the community, self-sufficient, and your donation
will ensure that we are able to provide quality services to the families we serve in the future.

For federal tax purposes, this letter acknowledges your contribution. I
Seacoast Family Promise is a NH 501 (c) (3), tax id # 02-0529881.

We hope we can count on your continued support.

With warmest regards,

Pati Frew-Waters, Executive Director w
) Lk @Mﬂf
leffd
Town Manager's Office
NOV 3 02020
Received



City of Rochester, New Hampshire
Zoning Board of Adjustment

11/25/2020

Re: Communication Facility / Tower Notification

Dear Municipality,
You are receiving this due to being within 20 miles of a proposed Communication Facility.

Per RSA 12-K:7. Regional Notification we have included a Notice of Public Hearing that will be held Virtually on
December 9,2020 at 7:00 PM.

If you have any questions don’t hesitate to reach out.

Dee Mondou

Administrative Assistant Il

Building, Zoning & Licensing Dept.

City of Rochester, NH

Office Tel: 603-332-3508

Email: dee.mondou@rochesternh.net
https://www.rochesternh.net/zoning-board-of-adjustment

Toum Mancger's Office
DEC 0 2 2020
Received

33 Wakefield Street * Rochester, NH 03867 * Telephone: (603)332-3508 * Fax: (603)330-0023



City of Rochester, New Hampshire
Zoning Board of Adjustment

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Dear Abutter:

You are hereby notified of a Public Hearing to be held virtual at 7:00 p.m. on Wednesday, December 09,
2020 concerning the application below.

Due to the ongoing situation with COVID-19, the City of Rochester will be taking extra steps to allow input
from abutters during the public hearing while still ensuring participant safety and social distancing. Per
Executive order by Governor Sununu, scheduled gatherings of 10 or more people will be prohibited.
Therefore, those wishing to share comment with the Zoning Board of Adjustment are required to do so by
email (dee.mondou@rochesternh.net) or by leaving a voicemail (603-332-3976). All correspondence
through email should be received no later than 5:00 pm of said meeting date and voicemail must be
received no later than 12:00 pm on said meeting date in order to be transcribed.

Z-20-17 EIP Communications Il, LLC applicant seeks Special Exception to permit construction,
operation and maintenance of wireless communications facility including without limitation 150°
tower, associated radio communications equipment and fenced compound in the Agricultural
Zone

Location: 156 Lowell St, Rochester, NH 03867, MLB 0244-0002-0001 in the Agricultural Zone

The Zoning Board of Adjustments meeting will be broadcast on Cable Channel 26 for Atlantic Broadband
customers, and audio of the meeting will stream live on the City’s website www.rochesternh.net.

The Public may call in to: 1 857-444-0744

Conference Code: 843095
The above number will be to “listen-in” on the meeting only — there will be no public comment taken during the
live meeting.

The project application is available for review by the public @n the Department of Building, Zoning, Licensing Services,
or you can view the entire application on the City's website www.rochesternh.net. Click on Government, then Zoning
Board of Adjustment, then Zoning Board Projects. Look under the map and lot number shown above.

Please feel free to contact this department with any questions or if you have any disability, requiring special
provisions for your participation.

Office Hours are between 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday.

(e

Dee Mondou
Building, Zoning & Licensing Secretary
cc: file
33 Wakefield Street * Rochester, NH 03867 * Telephone: (603)332-3508 * Fax: (603)330-0023




2021 Select Board Meeting Dates

1/11/2021
1/25/2021 Bond/Budget Hearing
Post Warrant & Budget Deadline

Town Deliberative Session??
2/8/2021
2/22/2021

3/8/2021
Town & Schoo! Elections
3/22/2021

4/5/2021
4/19/2021

5/10/2021
5/24/2021

6/7/2021
6/21/2021

7/12/2021
7/26/2021

8/9/2021
8/23/2021

9/13/2021
9/27/2021

10/4/2021
10/18/2021

11/8/2021
11/22/2021

12/6/2021
12/20/2021





